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2017 9 et Y Hial § 23.3 ufierd & avf-gr—adf
gfg Sof & T, S 2016 H 15.7 Hierd SUMcHD

gfg off|

IR qOTR 3refeaawenaii # Al goft warg
2017 ¥ IR IR 1 Fger Fof Faer amae o
fieel ATl & gdbEet 50 Ufied & e &l Fgry

<l TE1 I8 2016 & 795 fferT JU SfeR d dgax
2017 # 1.2 fefor Jud SferR 8 171 I8 980 IR
dfeges facdfla fRufcRnt ok dfeass afg & Ay
TIChIferAT 0T TaTg § 1S doit & Ferd <&

SURCAT ISR STfaAT3N T FTe], @Il
2017 & foTq =1e] T SRRy (¥Reer) fuset At
&1 T H 39 AIeT gl 3R AR H FTe] @i g1el
g1 & Fod gear 172 e Jua sier | T,
ST fieet \1er 197 fafera Jud Sier Tl ifdey #
I8 fiRTae MR AR A1e oot &l T3 |

SHRCT ITOTR 3refegawaraii & araT Bl

3 erefeyawernatt &1 a1er B0T, 2016 & 55.7 fofor=
U BfeR &1 g § 2017 | 13.8 Ufied sgax
63.4 foform Jua SR &1 11 I 98 I8d ©U A
S arefeyavenall § ARPBR 31R BRe SKUT ¢4 & dold
gof Pl T

U 3refegawen

PART & H AMAR oG R TR srefagawen
& PV Hal @ & ol i ay 2017-18 & IR
fFaer 7 gig ff g it %@ TegaR, bara wifeud
ST & T, TR DI aR<iad Sirerdt b
R 6.7 ufded @, S fUsel A 7.1 wfcrera eff
focfir o 2017-18 & zg gfg Fefor, @R, g,
qRag, TR 3R TR Hareil ST SU-&1 & AR
ugpen der faclia Jareli, Rae wee iR UtheFd
Haratl TAT Al T, I8l 3R 3 el H gfg
&b PR FAT

P

facir ad 2017-18 & SR P &F BT IR<AD
el Jed Ao (STd) fUset af & 6.3 Tfaerd &t
T | 3.4 Ui Pl % F de BT 3FAM &1 S
JMMYR THG & Fold FTelTe 3G H {Usel Py aef
& SR 9.4 Tfcrerd &1 o1 # 39 a 1.6 Hfcerd 6
dit gl g8 degaR < adf 2017-18 F SfiSid
4 Y ok Fefrd &3 o1 = fUsel et & 17.9
gfcrerd | fiker 17.1 ufierd <8 T




I

sifenfies & &t gfg R foxfla af 2017-18 # 5.5
yfcrera g, S fUeel avf 6.8 ufaerd et gfg R A
I8 PHI @A IR ST Afdfafert d eng fiRmae
e fafmfor, fastett, I iR Stet smyfel Sy &
Tt @l gafct B getifes fHfor 8 7 I9dR uehel,
RS fUset |1et 61 1.3 Tfcrerd & qaree 5.7 fierd
&1 gfg oot & T il & F T IreE A
aeht fiREe ot & 21 g v 2017-18 7 I8
29.1 ¥fdera @1, Siafd fUsel A g 29.3 wfierd
o7l T YR T IR g & § A & Terd
3t IcureT gEdid (smsemsdt) # +ff fivm@c
31mS 3iR faxfia avf 2016-17 T 4.6 TTerd Pl Jor
4 focfir af 2017-18 4 4.3 wfcrerd gfg &f &1 1 54
3afy & SR fafmfor e o 23 e wgl § 9 11
T sl af & garet FHumed g of 6t 1) da1g
SUTG! 3R geifaadel IUBRUN & Ieure H 37 1Ay
EACNEISERICSIRUNCIRCIE]

focfia af 2017-18 & oilEifie ST qEH®
(SdarEdt) & IuRHT SMEMRT FMf=or & AR,
Trfie aRqgell, AErd At iR fedrs IuHih
TGl gl R e 3.7 Tfderd, 2.2 ufderd sk
0.6 vfcierd & A1y enel et & agl g AR,
USTITTT SRRl 3R gohregaar/ o gl # shma:
3.9 ufererd iR 5.6 Hfcrerd @l gfg &1 ol 715, i fachir
g 2016-17 & SR HA: 32 HeE 3R
3.9 yfcere ot

s

facfiar af 2017-18 & SR Aar &F 4 P& AR
US| § & H fUBel A1t Pl 7.5 Hfierd &l g
4 39 A1 7.9 Ufced 6 gig gt o TSI I8 IR
q&Id: gicd, IRagd, ORIk TR |d1ei § gfg
& BRU @, S fUsd da @& 7.2 gfied &
qoeel o af 2017-18 & SRM 8.0 Hfcerd &
eI g3 i [arsil, e wee 3R itherel
Haret 7 gt ey & SR 6.0 Hicerd & g A
6.6 HfcerT SGIRT gg1 <liep YR, & AT 3y
Harsl H g fUse A & gaee o fREc

aiffes Rarc 2017-18 I

are, Aifh I91 9fg R Ra=R @ 37 a1 H gfg
&% 10.0 wfcrerd <&, S fUsel Arer 10.7 ufaera off|
St § dar & @1 aregH oy af 2017-18 #
geaR 53.8 Ufcrerd g1, S el af 52.8 ufcrerd ol

T ST (SRIGEER)

D!, HET A, UIphrd I, Ugiform R
JcUTG, JRD, ¥iel, e IR faga iR e
SO & T 36 IUN Zl AL H 37 M6
ST BT AT 40.3 Hfcrerd 9R g1 facfia axf 2017-
18 H g7 373 SN H gfg fUrser axf 6t 4.8 ufdera |
iR 4.3 ufierd & 1 facfi af 2017-18 & SR
e T A gfg fUse i af & gameer srht
efit <& 77 facfia af 2016-17 & 10.7 wferd &
fiRex 5.6 Ufyerd W& TSI 39 ¢ NPl I
g off gfg R 4.9 ufcrerd & FRax 4.6 wfcierd | =
agl, fagga a7 o gfg fIse e &t 5.8 uferd |
fiRe 5.3 Hfcrerd &1 Wipfaes I iR Hie o fieat
ay & ger: 1.0 mfcrerd 3R 1.2 wfcerd b oS
gic P goreet foxig adf 2017-18 5 wAeT: 2.9 Hfcerd
3R 6.3 ufcierd gfg oo & TSI o= It & &F H 39
3rafer & R 0.9 ufdrera &t fiRmae ong, agdl SR®
& sruRac+efier a1 <@

qarehifer

SUHRA oI qadies (Hdlerg) omera gees
AR fUsel ay &l 4.5 UiTerd & JobEa ke
farcfir & 2017-18 & SR 3.6 Hfcrerd <&l I8 fRee,
T & SR AR 38T g A @Rl HHdl § fREe
B & PR W@ FE DR g ekl gemad
S 81, R @ iR Se Ig anfie T8l g1 gl
qod Jabich (Secgularg) mamRa Jerehifr fami
a¥ 2016-17 &I 1.7 wfierd & o H foxiig ad
2017-18 H 9gax 2.9 Ufied 81 T2 | Tg ! axgall
3R Fotf &1 At bl H g5 gfa P PRI g5
goft aeiR

ot af 2017-18 & GRM 9Rd & fHaa ueae
et fraer (vhetens) fUsel et & 35.6 fafera=
U Sier & gaEel 31.1 fifers gua sier <@l




I YR Frafd-smard §o

facf & 2017-18 7 WA & fraer dIcwIferal fFaer
4 fUsel A & 7.6 Rferm Jud Sier & gemr o
B! qGRINT 88 3R g 22.1 ffer Jud <ler <@

fader @R SR YA e

facii o 2017-18 & SRM WRA @1 axq FrRifd
303.3 oM U SleR @1 T 3R T4 fUsel AT
& gl 9.9 TfIerd &l gig ot 1 T3 | ITT BU A
R-dat FRfal 4, JmaR @R 91 gig & o I
I8!, faxita v 2017-18 & SR 9R & AT o
firget et 3 qpraer 20.9 frerd Hit gfg & ok 7
464.7 fofora= Jud SleR 1 @l

forcfir af 2017-18 & Ueiform 3iR Uforay STl @
o 18.5 wrfcerd sgepx 37.4 faform U SleR &
@1 SR, R-tat FRfdl § it sy & SR 8.7
ufied $1 gig ot Bl TR P AR R &l B
IIGI, TG IUE, RE IR Feed IUTE, o=
Hed, efeRY 3iR Ueiforay der g4 Saurgt & fafar
4 ff gfg of & w1 i af 2017-18 & SRA
Ugiferad 3R 3% IUGH (T HU | T o) B
3T 108.6 fafera Jua eferR o e, s fieet adf
bl et § 24.9 wferer 1 gfg gg | ot aef 2017-18
& QR IR-da AT 356.1 fAfera Ju 8leR &1

g1, o el gy &t gemr | 19.7 ufcrerd &6 gfs
T I W I, Solagie avgal, TRl SR
e IeuTal, FefFR AT 3R IR TS I g
@, e sl § IR-dat Sioft 7 gt gfs o
EZRIE]

oo femeR, fofia af 2017-18 & SRM 9RA &
MR =el fUse af & 108 fferm Jud SfeR &
g H geR 161.4 fform U Sier @1l faxig
qe 2017-18 & IRM 9RA A Jawi @1 FA
195.1 fRferm Iua sfeR @1 o fisel af &
163.1 fafor U STer &1 e H 19.6 Tfcrerd &
JGRII 88| foxitr g 2017-18 © QTR Aarai o
frRafa fiser af & 73.7 fferm Jua efer &1 g
4 ggax 77.3 [forM U SleR &1 @11 g9t sty
& SRM Yot iR R ojam & sfcria fadt smas
14.8 fferaT Jud SieR A agax 47.8 fferm U
SleR gl T |

are 2018 & 3 Tb YRT Bl el JaT HeR fuwa
a¥ & 370 fafera U Sier A Tgax 424.4 faferas
YU SloRR eh Ugd 1| &g, aTel 3Kl +ft qa1 it Hred
2017 & 471.3 RfoRM U SleR A Fgax drd 2018
& 3 | 529.7 fafoR U4 Ser & T




aiffes Rarc 2017-18 I

fa<ita o 2017-18 & SR™ yH@ AifoRra aRac

Aifge iy
e I N AT A 2017 & 6.25 Ufdd I o

g1 AT 2018 BT 6.00 U B < TSI g,
Rexf a1 Y& 7o ARt 2018 @1 5.75 Ui &
i wemrht gfaer R (AiiFer w2 hfuferct
¥¢) 3R §& R QI Pl TSR 6.25 Tl R
& |

AT el STUT (TAUASTR) &l +ff TRUEg
I 3 "erd §Y 20.50 Hfcerd A dH bR gl
31 71l 2018 @Y 19.50 Tfcrera @ fam M|

IR Hifa
o JMfT fagy =R AT 2015-2020 & 3icrld,

f&HaR 2017 &t meamafy Fiften & a1g oA
¥ g A-Wdei- WHS TRHC 3R HAg-3rd
& fo 9RA | avg FRIfd g (TSeTEeH)
gNifcd 2% ¥ TR 4% dx feam
THCHUAS /4 e Sar gR1 fafal & forg
ASIGT THSeRUd gifea i 2% g1 feam
o SEN § 3R P Y- THel, PN, £
T, G IS, Selagl e 3R Teftprd gof SR
& omfiret &l

@l & RUR ®T HIATET o7 & Y @@,
fafer, srprsfcn, emfdhcamr, Soifaf, ferar,
IR, Blee 3R WeRe St srfergfaa Jarst
& forw 9RT A A1 FAfd (TALased) gRifca

2% derdr AT

SCI hise f&py & dgar @y 18 A1@ A
QIR 24 HIE IR Q1 T8, AMS Sivae! Hddd &
IR ST SYAFIAT DT IR ST AP | [EpT &
FRATRYT/fghT b foru Siwedt &R 12% A =ereR
I IR G TS Bl

frrafat & forg smasaes Al &t e g (S
H) WRig & Y Fg-qegien MeiRd b -3

THH & DI T T AE P AWAl H Fes
$TYC-3MTSCYC AFGS! Pl SToxd el arit iR
T R B g J g arel & | Far S
FhT| g fIeRT W menia g1 Fafde e I
P HTeT / AT Y STRoxd bl T YHTIOTT e |
Ig IIoFT g H Wiftrpa anfefer Heareiept
(Tgan) & forg Suctsyr gNft| TSan Brfshd & SIRY
At Fea | Fafde e ¥ 39 doET @
AR 8RN $99 AT A SR FHaT § goR
ST

frRafaml iR e B gy @UR A ST
fdel picae Uige & BU H SUHS! 6 Je9TEe
(www.dgft.gov.in) T contact@DGFT a1 afed &t
2| fFrafaet/mardel & Ut & o T daed
T YGH Bl Sl €, R 9 ST )
T ¢ PR ADd 81 3 W hissd g o
Suted NS TS ¢

AR sqermal, disgr ufspareii § gur, Fafd
4 37 el fSeadl SiR @i i fifed BRa g9
T & ° Uenfidh amenRa Suri & Avedy |
AMIRead & & Tdiga b iR T &
forq arfore fammT & = affifeea TR a=maT
T 39 SURT | ANIRead IRbHT s H

fafdel &k emael & forv Hmr UR =R
A H IR o & Y G Uithedd
1S TS| g8 T fafamt o SAd Frafa et
RT3 P FHT, gegifes qerr fafa aeiRl
T Ugd g7 a7 RIS e gt B o
Aeg e &b 29T | SIS TS

USTTT a3l I ep ApRIHD T STeRIEd
& T B 3 I T e & 7 €, R
AR (Yofhra A1 o forg fafa dae) &
AR 78 B




I YR Frafd-smard §o

o fIfd ST geprsdl A RAw! iR gof o R

2oft 2R & () bt HY sraerRoT B A
= o T g1 safory ST {ht R ag i
P oft I R e w1 gRumREwy, HieR
ot W orm ufcreeyr off ger e mam B

T [/ AR / g arear R-gofifraf
P LW ¥ AT fBY M dTel Wbs &8 AT &
3maTa ¥ ey geT I T B, theawd RUR
AFex ¥ ISR T v H veg fHerf

ARl W SITEC! & aWhe YA & Fed
et & erifie ISt sead & THRIT B
ol T R I T g1 ieiha frafa daes
(AT T & 3iarfa i mfieR & SRy
guf U A fFRIfd I sergal, Fafaet o o
3T el IMYfcfapdfal ¥ SUEet & Iruthe
PIAE & 51 At/ doird avqu 5 &t ge
SRR

THST 3R HefaR &3 H ISR Joid & foTg T
eIy Uohot @l ASRY o TR1 Yt | foRig
2017-18 & fxiT @ 2019-20 T I auf &
3R % 26 fafera & rgAIfed e & ey o
&5 IFT IRA PelddR, IS U4 e
arft e eRigH’ &1 erafraa= e 21 39
IS A THel & o fo1q gFRITQl Gl T [T,
T, Sifaf Fae & glagr, ISR gor
3R IcuTe o gfg grftl 39 fady Yovet A 3 Tt
o 0.324 fiferr FU ISR a7 BN Y FITET @
3R pefdar, I9sT Ud Aerie ARl &5 H 0.20
fAfera ASTRT & gor 5 off 7eg fAerh

il axf 2018-19 & BRI IoTe H WIET URAFDHRUT,
golagad, 3ffcl gof, PefddR 3R Hrifr S
S Qeft e, ufeem &1 d9mE g1 3|9 qaft

9oy Ufe (A g Sfean)  seran fenT ik
T YR dog U Fafal @t ff gemar frewm

faer Hifa
* 3FRA 2017 &I THSIRME AT & AR, P

TheI3TTS 31ad BT 90% A 31fep 39 3ffcifed
B P INT Bl

et fRg Faedq 98 (TwemsdE) gw
TREIMTS 3MaeAl &l §-Hisfor iR i ate
fuer &Y ufhar @l Aherdrgded @] @R fear
T gl UhSITE avel § Jqe SgE
Heted anffes PpRf 9T GRT 5 S, 2017 &
SIfRTEAT & SIRY fpar T Hemd gRadd gl
9 SIRRITT P HIEIH | UHIARUET P FHH
o B gt H T (9 gfadlt FeRI e
SRT U UhelalTs TRTal ol SFAlfed foham Sira
off, e T TReRT S i o)1 wrer
& o oRRgET & SIRY fgeft fraer Jfaem Jar
Uice (ThHaTsUhUT) g% fopar T, ST Uheiars
3G Y T M & forg mematin Far B

$-pi: e -, o -t & foru
AT Uhel SIS Gadl AR F¥elT 3R §-piasd
GTel Gaxl AR H 100 TfTerd qheiars |

Gexl: AcHfed we P SART 100 Hfierd 3R
49 Tfirerd HENRTS di SFART B w3k
YT HENfhl & oIy ARPR P AT A
g fEl ° da @ 1 Hopd! 15— &
SRU fy ST el @R SR ARG F [T
37T T Wrel IR Aigd Fadl IR &
foIy RSN AT Fe F i 100 Hfyerd
TheI3TE hT AN gl Thel e Gaxl R |
ThSIATg b T o Wi Ml 7 St & 7 8
3R I AR & I & IR IF A1A qh
oL el &1

TG Iga: dHhles 3R SroThies gFi
ufRATSHTS & fory sffcdfees we @ 3 100
TIfyerd Thtang &Y SrEfy 21




affes Rard 2017-18

afeaes IcuTed, WTUR T faed @R gea

2018 2019

. 3fege fAprT av
(arafae oft &t ot % gRadT)

(P) PR srefegavary 17 12 13 2.1 2.3 17 2.3 25 2.2
et 16 2.2 17 2.6 2.9 15 2.3 2.9 27
TS 3.1 17 25 2.6 0.9 1.4 3.0 2.1 2.0
IR & 1.6 -0.9 -0.2 1.3 2.0 1.8 23 2.4 2.0
Ih 15 1.3 1.9 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.8 16 15
ST -0.1 15 2.0 03 1.1 0.9 1.7 1.2 0.9

(@);ef”;j_:e’;; fmrerefict 6.4 5.4 5.1 4.7 4.3 4.4 4.8 4.9 5.1
IURAT ©d faepraefiar ufdram 7.9 7.0 6.9 6.8 6.8 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.6
Cinl 95 7.9 7.8 7.3 6.9 6.7 6.9 6.6 6.4
ARA 6.6 55 6.4 7.4 8.2 7.1 6.7 7.4 7.8
oifeT smRepr @i Hifears & 4.7 3.0 2.9 1.2 0.1 -0.6 1.3 2.0 2.8
7ey g 3R IR Al 46 5.3 25 2.6 26 4.9 2.6 3.4 37
SUIERIT 3THhIehT 5.0 43 53 5.1 3.4 1.4 28 3.4 37
HraEed e 53 36 25 1.1 -2.2 0.4 2.1 2.2 2.1
&q 5.1 37 1.8 07 -2.8 -0.2 15 1.7 1.5
IHRAT 3R el IR 6.5 24 49 39 47 32 5.8 43 37

Il. avgsi &7 fdeq e

7.0 2.3 3.3 3.1 2.2 2.2 5.4 5.3 4.8
(AT DH glg %)

a‘@aﬁaﬂixeiaava;iz;_;ia 17,931 | 18,135 | 18,549 | 18,635 | 16,223 | 15,757 | 17,422 | 19,474 | 20,515
(fafera gov siere &)

. faeg zmar goa
(Zow sicre, % aRad)

fofemfor 4.2 2.8 -3.0 -0.4 -2.3 -5.2 1.4 1.9 1.3
ot 31.6 1.0 -0.9 -71.5 —47.2 -15.7 23.3 18.0 -6.5
R o urafyp gog 18.0 -10.1 -1.4 -3.9 -17.5 -1.5 6.8 5.6 05

&
<

wia: oME T U, e anf¥fer uRgen (seey § o) ariier 2018
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YR AT & GfaH 3iihs

| 2010-11| 201112 2012-13| 2013-14| 2014-15| 201516 2016-17| 2017-18

S (acfa ew wr, RfeRE g SieR) 1708.5 1874.3 1863.6 1919.4 2043.3 2147.2 2271.0° 2585.0f
S ufer <t (gga sier) 14117 1502.7 14755 1501.2 1579.2 1640.3 1714.2 1929.0'
arefas S afg (%) 8.9 6.7 5.5%* 6.4** 7.5 8.0%* 7.qrex* 6.7
HfY 1 Hag BrRiGT 8.6 5.0 1.5 5.6** -0.2%* 0.7" 4.9 3.4%
SELl 7.6 7.8 3.3 3.8% 7.5 8.8" 5,610 5.51
Jard 9.7 6.6 8.3+ 7.7 9.7+ 9.7 7.7 7.9¢
SiEidt & ity e (%)
B Td g Pribely 14.6 18.5** 18.3* 18.6* 18.0** 17.5" 17 4rox 17.1%
SELl 27.9 325 31.7% 30.8** 30.2* 296" 28 .81 29.1r
BEI 57.5 49.0** 50.0* 50.6** 51.8* 529" 53,81 53.8%
SR (fafer) 1210.2| 1247.24 1263.1 1278.6 1293.9 1309.1 1324.8 1340.1'
qehifer ax (Widierd, anf¥e sivaa %) 10.4 8.3 10.1%* 9.3** 5.8** 4.9+ 4.5+ 3.6**
TERAIRY o (Seeqdtend, arfife sitva %) 9.6 8.9 6.9** 5.2%* 1.3% -3.7** 1.7+ 2.9%*
Aehel XTI et (SHEd @1 %) 4.8 5.9 49 45 41 3.9 3.5¢ 3.5
faffma &% (3/959 Sier aitwe) 45.6 47.9 54.4 60.5 61.1 65.5 67.1 64.4
ffm R (/3 sik) 60.2 65.9 70.1 81.2 775 723 73.6 72.1
frafa (Rfer gga Sier) 249.8 306.0 300.4 3144 3103 262.3 276.3 303.3
% aRadH 39.8 225 -1.8 4.7 -1.3 -15.5 5.3 9.9"
e fafa (Rfeas goa sier) 36.4 56.7 60.9 63.2 56.7 30.6 31.7 37.4
% TRac 29.0 55.9 7.3 338 -10.2 -46.1 3.7 18.5"
R-ver frafe (Rfere gg sier) 2134 249.2 2395 251.2 253.6 231.7 244.6 265.4
% gRacH 418 16.8 -3.9 4.9 0.9 -8.6 5.5 8.5"
e (fifer g STer) 369.8 489.3 490.7 450.2 448.0 381.0 384.3 464.7
% aRadH 28.2 323 0.3 -8.3 -0.5 -15.0 0.9 20.9"
e s (fRfer gg Sier) 106.0 155.0 164.0 164.8 138.3 82.9 86.9 108.6
% Rac 216 46.2 5.9 0.4 -16.0 -40.0 4.8 249"
IR-ter s (fRfer gg Sier) 263.8 334.3 326.7 285.4 309.7 298.1 297.4 356.1
% gRacH 31.1 26.7 -2.3 -126 8.5 -3.8 -0.2 19.7*
IR 99 (fRferE g STer) -120.0 -183.3 -190.3 -135.8 -137.7 -118.7 -108.0 -161.4
Jaralt @1 Frafa (e gga sfer) 124.6 140.9 145.7 151.8 158.1 154.3 163.1 195.1
wireder Frfa (RfemT 7ea eier) 53.1 62.2 65.9 69.4 73.1 74.2 73.7 773
et @1 e (fafera gga ier) 80.6 76.9 80.8 78.7 81.6 84.6 95.7 117.5
a1 A (R Io o) 44.0 64.0 64.9 73.1 76.5 69.7 67.4 776
el @rem A9 (RfeRE g Sier) -47.9 -78.2 -87.8 -324 -26.8 -22.1 -15.2 -48.7
T, T A9t a7 fyerd (%) 2.8 -4.2 -4.8 -1.7 -1.3 -1.1 -0.7 -1.9
el ggT ver (Rferm guw sier) 304.8 294.4 292.0 304.2 341.6 360.2 370.0 424.4
arer T (fRfer gg Sier) 317.9 360.8 409.4 446.2 474.7 485.0 471.9 529.7
aTEr SHur-ofEid argura (%) 18.2 20.5 22.3 23.9 23.2 235 20.2 20.5
areurafty ot (fafere gga sier) 65.0 78.2 96.7 91.7 85.5 83.4 88.0 102.2
SreaTafts vt/ et St (%) 20.4 21.7 23.6 20.5 18.0 17.2 18.6 19.3
Pl il AT (%) 4.4 6.0 5.9 5.9 76 8.8 8.3 7.5
weer el fraer (Rforw gua sfer) 36.0 46.6 34.3 36.0 45.1 55.6 60.2 61.0
SIISISTR /TelAR (f&fer gud Sier) 2.0 0.6 0.2 0.02 1.3 0.4 - -
TRangers (adt) (ffef Jud felRk) 29.4 16.8 27.6 5.0 40.9 -4.0 78 221
el S (fRferE g Sier) 17.2 10.9 741 9.2 4.0 8.9 6.6 9.3
g S (% uRad=) 43 35 35 3.6 3.4 3.2 3.7 3.9
SECRCERCRIIIY 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 2.2 1.7 2.3 2.5
It 3R Rrprefier areferavarmd 6.4 5.4 5.1 4.7 43 4.4 47 49
faeq uvg @R (9T % gRad=) 7.0 2.3 3.3 31 2.3 2.3 43 5.3
faea uva fafe (RRferm ggw Sier) 17.9 18.1 18.5 18.6 16.2 15.8 1741 19.5
faeq vz frafa & gea ¥ gfg (%) 20.2 1.0 2.1 0.5 -12.9 -2.3 8.2 14.0

Fie: e~ YR FBR & A, "C~ o], NG TP & N AT - IITEve srgarT ~ Suersy Ag); " ~% qRadT et af et gafdr B gorr H & **-3iiag Wi s ay 2011-12 & SFRI
T STTRRTGHT 5T PN (SITETTE) 1
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I YR Frafd-smard §o

fcerpt GRT 31 AT, 2018 &I FoH 9 & foTg orar
R JoIT-U= AT oikdl &b AT, I GRT Fsariea
Pl Bl Rulc Fed TR &l Sl 2

gfReErerl aer faxita fAsares Y aeten

BT ITfRaar

dp T un faf kU wRfedl & Iiad
o af 2016-17 &t T 647.78 faferm =mor
A F geEe g af 2017-18 & RM
% 978.26 fafergd &1 kU1 <fYr @R il faxii
af 2016-17 & T 446.94 fafor &t g § foxitg ad
2017-18 & R §& =1 T 685.35 fafeR™ & o1 &1
e | ot af 2017-18 & SR 0T ST
focfiar ad 2016-17 & ¥ 371.14 faforM &1 o o
T 598.35 fafera @1 Jem 31 o, 2018 &1 fyaet
FT-3MRar T 1,075.32 faferm &t &, o
as T T | 4.76 Ui H gig g1 DY TE1 Fer
31 A, 2018 @I § gRT QY MY et kon g 1
4 28 Hfcrerd BuAT K0T TG A9 72 Hfcrerd fagelt gar
KU1 AT AT 31 AT, 2018 DT IrUEfS KT fyaet
SRUT e STfET @7 25 Ufrerd el

R-ffe glam

do gr1 fomig adf 2016-17 &Y T 61.15 faform &
ger 4 i avf 2017-18 & SR % 107.81 faferm
b1 IR—rferep 301 GfABTT HoR BT M1 S giRATSFT
TRfe, fomfta TRfear qen ARg-uA e o §6
&1 ol IR-[fe gicwiferdl ger 31 91d, 2017 &
% 122.31 faferas & 8.25 wifierd gfg &1 @ &Y
31 A, 2018 T T 132.40 fafera= Jgm 3o TRfea,
AR U3 UG MU ArE-ux aifte g1 fosi ad
2016-17 &' X 45.13 ffera &1 g o o adf
2017-18 & SR ¥ 53.80 faferas &t TRfcat SRt 6
néﬁﬁ‘iaarq‘zomwas%mgﬁr%maﬁw

ARFT, A F MRIT T iR g 9 H dob F T e
dopl & @

g foita af 2017-18 & SRE T 2.07 fafemd &
AE-vF SN Y Q) I @t afgdl § o IReAt
31 A, 2017 & % 112.36 fafera &1 Jormm & e
3197, 20181 T 128.36 faforae W& dem arg—u= g
31 5rd, 2017 & ¥ 9.95 Rfer & g F Fen
31 =7, 2018 @1 T 4.04 fIfera= @

I /T

do 7 ol af 2017-18 & SRM W= By o=
T 42.30 Rfor & o= of g oof & &, Sl
as 2016-17 & ¥ 3.13 fafera @1 @y gf fopam man
T 3MeR & o1 T 13.06 fafera &1 e &A
& ag fafar af 2017-18 & SRM ) g i+
T 29.24 fafors & @ w9fe faxia o 2016-17 4
PR geara oy T 0.41 faferas em

o af 2017-18 & SRM fafa fawmr Y @
R gd oy X 114.55 faforr= <1, e fomia adf
2016-17 ® a8 T 10167 fafers  em
T 3964 fAforH o= u@ym & 9§, foid
a¥ 2016-17 & I 66.49 e & gemn # foxflg
ay 2017-18 § @R UeaTd ay T 74.90 ffer <&l
T 74.90 fferm &Y @y 0fdr arret 9 & forw AR
6 TS Bl

HT R N, fafr, @HieF, siavs iR ged
e @t feTaR PRIERY 3 foxfr o 2016-17 &
% 59.14 fafera &1 goren o focfia adf 2017-18
T 56.56 fafer <@ fael w® Iy demr §a
ST RN enfe W oeu faxityr af 2016-17 &
% 33.21 ffergs &t gemm o facilar adf 2017-18 4
T 31.23 fafer <& focfla af 2017-18 & =t =&
T 66.40 faforam ar, forad SarlRa & 9 & BRI

a8 & o1 J T 0.75 faferas Y g gg1 marii-en

T (SMHRRIwArRT & ot uae™ o sisar) foxia

meﬁeﬁmmﬁa%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁw
&l 225 Pt TrIfdeE @rgAl & Ao & forw §6 3 e wor F Ay
RS




e fdie 2017-18 I

T 1320 ATEE % Hh wR e wR wewe B
1.60 fafera Jud SfeR & KU1 TRR P IFGH-USH|

ﬁﬁ%’mﬁm@mm@ﬁ%m%%ﬁﬂ 40 fferm U sier
P RU-IIET PR TR EReR |

af 2016-17 & 2.56 frerd & g | foxfig ad
2017-18 & SR $dl I BT 2.75 TfRIed Tl

IRt
ggr 31 A, 2018 B P IUR  ARMT
T 1,041.65 fafera &6 <&, S gor 31 9=, 2017 &

% 960.73 fform &1 g | 8.42 wfcrerd &1 gfg
garfeft

SR

af & GRM 9% P ARA APR A I 5 fferm &t
Joft oTH g1 ger 31 A, 2018 @ % 73.59 faferaw
&1 gl Yoit e % 22.41 faferae &t emRféra Fifert
afed d6 &% For de T 1,137.65 Rfermw @l
Ufes™ S & FATE IR H 39T qi7s, STHT JH10T
-, aiforfSue um, wmEfer S iR, et gar
gics, fqeft ga1 ko1 den Srafafy WU onfe enfie
gl af & RA o 7 IR aRupar sl (o
& SRM eI T TAT FHAT fFY T B Blgaw)
& Pt T 399.15 faferm & IuRai el s
% 186.70 fRfera & ooz w-mge qor 3.26 e
U SR & J9ded faqelt g1 |dmeq 9 i,
fouefia/aote /ar]fed Ui & SIRY 2.83 faferm
U SleR qUT TRIG—fIsh! Fui & SIRY (a &b SR
S[CTU T eI el fhU U 1 Blser) 0.43 faferas
g W SR & Fhged I & felt gor d¥mes
SET MUl goT 31 A, 2018 @ 4P P UM PoA
12.84 faforam 3 09 STeR & wAqed faceft g1 wwres
T gHET BT FeH T 482 faferH ?%l JAgT
31 97, 2018 BT FoT ISR ILTNAT, Pof IARAT Y
100 Hfcrerd T §b & ot AATE! bl 92 Hfcrerd & |

faReft ger <eAme
faiir o 2017-18 & SRM, d 7 3.26 fferM Jua
SleR & FAged e & faqeft qa1 |d1ed e d@

T 3R 2017 H 5 A1 & forq 400 fHfera Jua sieRk
BT T TH FANST N BRAMT T8 Aherargded TRt
fhaT| I8 IRT A TTER AT A BT A T HIRANT
gice 3iR foreft Rl fofiar ST GRT Ugel hIRARNT
StaeF Tl dep o SHeRT 2018 | 1 fiferaT g @
SieR &1 10 g gi-s 7119 Athelayde SIRT fobar,
ST 144 T/ N1 G =8 e H § B GIRT di-s o
foRTe T 100 A SITGT I ure dTet dfdep fFaierep!
T P 1.8 fferaT g v sleR 4 31fdra 1 3if¥gM
firan| afwe frfm @1 fohefl aRclr dwen & fog 10
At & A & oIy g T R R R 3 P P
JIY JgaR W el 39 7 3 3= IR di-e
SRl &b o 144 T/ 1 ©F ORI b Ugar]
& forg ve S ot TfUa fhar g1 § 7 e
ao faftrr fageft gerell S eifegforas efer, I3,
I focd uks, STt 3, dfRded O, sifhaR
AT, RFMQR SR, S ahidht Vs, R thep,
cfiher ofRT ToT g T STeR 3nfe H w¥re el gl

SRR e et e

do @ TN 7 it (RR) AT, e v gord
GRT didE- (RRR) dor g grr didfledfi- (RRR)
ST quT SIUF e W wikd (SRfeRY) gRT
S+ (RR) T v B 7€ 81 9 & SR 9Rd
IRBR Pl STRI! ST & I &b heRawny eIl
7 ST A3 I s R 10U IR §F B | SRR A
RfST Frae I8 a1 IF SR Hi ST §, AT R H
g ST & Fuged &1 o &b oft Hor foraat @
Srafafyr foradl (S¥gHcd) & fo fplyer, sep1 qam
PR SRfY ST iRk & Seem ST srafa gow’
TAT AR sRUT forgdt & forw foplRiet, g1 Ua deR
RfET iRl | 1+ ST veF bl TS g




I TR fafa-smang do

IS RG]

forciter Axerent & fory IRa Red da grr fafRa
fadeyul AMGST & AR I U/t DI IS
AT (T dt 7) & v & aRia fpar Srar @
Ridd A9 d o7 &N iR /a1 geres 90 A1 |
31fees w7 | 9HRT gl 31 A, 2018 @1 § A
el st SMfeear T 119.76 faferm <& €, <
S & PoT I qUT A BT 10.37 TRIT 21 FAT
31 A/, 2018 @ d& 6 fFae sFSie snfeaan
T 40.28 faferam (vmaem= erax) <& S fFaer ko
qerm I (Urag geraR) &1 3.75 nfterd g1 Jer
31 91, 2018 &1 U@e™ PHavsl g (FRASIR)
71.26 fcrerd ol

e atiepxor

' 3STep Tl I SRt gidl & i saTeT 3ik/
37eET Terer l fohvat 90 AT | arfres arfere gt
21 o9 Ut raqIe MR 12 ATE | 3ifde Iafe
dd 3l MR & ®T § a1t @l g, df S
"HAfee e’ & w9 § ffepa fopar Sar g1 g1
e I BIct & ST a¥gell o A1g gl |FHelt Sl |
gem 31 AR, 2018 B Ahel 3FISih IMETA H A
24.96 Ufied aHMG IMRETIT dAT 75.04 gfrerd
Afgryr onfeqar <&l Jem 31 e, 2018 @l faet
IFSi MR | | [aqH ST 56.59 Hfarerd
qern Afee anfeaar 43.41 ufcera @l g1 31 |7,
2018 P §% Pt PIg 7T e gr off |

it gafeam

Sifeq onmfeqal & Jam # Ooft &l Sgurd
(HRueR) R Rord da6 grr FafRa ~ggam
9 wfcrerd & germ # Jer 31 91, 2018 @1 10.35
gfaerd g1l Ior 31 91, 2017 &7 Ig 15.81 ufcerd
oT| RUT-3fepet U Jem 31 A, 2018 @1 10.85

mﬂoaqw@zﬁm&mﬁaﬁarmésmm%ﬂﬁa%
P RU-IIEAT PR TR EeR |

ferrad 51 HHT (TRIUISR) ATFCS

IRfT Rod o 7 af@a wRd dare) spoeE)
Feemall & fow 31 A1, 2002 A Udhdl SURSGAT B
forg arferepa swor e i wver &Y doft fferat
&1 15 Ui 3R Tg SuRBaist & forg 40 Hfcrerd
&1 fafRa &t g1 1S & gd rgHeT | A9y A J
Ig T urar ufaerd do 3R g8 ST Adhd! g 3refd
Udhdl SRS & g a8 Hir foxfia wwern &1 oo
ot Rl 61 20 ufcrerd a &R IuRSal T gl &
foTu 45 ufcrerd d@ B At 21 Ul SURBATR 3iR
YRG! TG & folq 37 3ferepad K0T HHAT (SHHa:
20 ufcrerd 3R 45 ufcrerd) @1 smen: sififes uia
ufcrerd figat (srafa oot goit MRt @1 5 ufcrer)
3R < wfcrerd faigail (srerfa et doit Fiferit &1 10
TfIeId) T 3R IR ST [hall &, 990t 1 dQ18 TS
e TR § g & it afaisEe & forg @l
I 31 AT, 2018 I Tehel TUT T SURSBATS P
d $ ot Terrar Oy Rerd §a grr FafRa
AT & R oft| e 31 A, 2018 A 2 IR
Pl TR goft (e & 15 wfoerd | aifere e,
Srreh for Fieeres Hea1 A ergHieT wm far i e
T 31 9rf, 2018 I 37 IURBAIRM DI TIRIUIKR
dop Y goft FIfRrt @t ower: 19.56 Hfdrera deim 16.91
gfcrera ol

TR Reid § 7 faxfia Sveenen @ ag ot Jerrg &
2 fop o faf3re S & & =Rkor FerIdT & forg aroeit
araRe N FafRa ax arfs e &=t @ w0
B T Y F e & Tb| b gRT TAD SN
&5 & forv arfdrapay sgur <fir, ot e &t @
dp P KT TRAIISR hi 15 ufderd fafRa & 712 21
germ 31 9, 2018 @1 fxdt off uapet ST Y a5
TERIIISR 4T JENT &3l Pl &b b Pl TRAUISR D
15 farera 9 e =g ol

™%

STeR P hell /U PRR TR geeller|
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I YR Frafd-smard §o

RIS, ITTg ge e fafa

$op el TR 1 PR SO GRETG SRy aRaoRT
frafa e wmeff e &=, doft e o, frafd
RIS Fadl YaTg orer famamurn, TRfemi ger
ARG-UF NS UG PRl g1 S IR gRasmT
fafaet o fftre Tgrrdr dger AT dee TR
gfensi \fed e e gt HqH P 2

fafa wfae

a¥ & SRM UM d6 GRT W U $% T
yfeerT it wfdgren & AiRerfan eik giveger §
HITe TR e o1, gRT 3R srmmfae o
P SeHIFTe T, gRT Taffiem argAl & feotrg,
3R, eriraeht, wdamor iR afterfi; Argeifar o
Ugifer R _Y & Uiefmidet S & forg 4y ¢
e 1. GRT g¥a e ened &R Red sieifas
T & feormsd, i @R S¥eiole den sreidiA
4 Tefelt Us e . fo1. g1 AR Sorf aRarsHT
Heeft AfaqIy enfiret <&l

af & SRW b 3 omufcfeal o, S O
dur gfEeEr Fafdl & & oidfd o
% 35.11 Rferm & Af AR P11 fUser av 3 wegRan
T 19.88 faferm &t off| wfdaRa wfer 7 af &
% 20.09 fafera &t g H T 24.91 fRfer <@
af & gRE SR B T IRFEAT i Al 7T af F
% 30.67 fafera &t qorm H T 43.97 faform <&
I TRICTT 9%F 39 | fooTelt Icued, grfied qen

fa=uT, SPReaeR faar, Arer § oY <, armeff Jarert
qeIT STt gfgasur S &1 7 faceft afvarsmret &
i 3

AT TRBR Bl T DY TS 862 ﬁWWEﬁBﬁW—%
QiR GERt Ra gt aREsH

ofe de 7 arATeT ATgY SURA o, gRT T TeAifeT, isae, R
Bl 71 T Jua SieR & sha K0 GfAeT b SIRY T

Shell 80T

IR g Frafdl @1 gemar 7 & forg fageft
T3l DT AR | SFIP IATA & AN F forg
U oal &1 frig ad 2017-18 & GRM, §P gRT
ard faqelt dufmi @ da den M, 9y, Sae,
Stet, uee a1 die snaiRa fsteft, uRes are,
affel TRR uicd, HY muRd IUg WAy,
e IR a1 ar Fffd Ts anfe S & 7 P
% 80.49 fafera &1 a1 K01 FAUW USH bl T
Shall BT BRIHH P IR ISR, UTSets, IR,
PRI iR ekl & 14 F 31fdes qont @t Frafd &
foTq et % 15.60 iR U STelR o1 Hidaror foar
7| ¥ % SR YR db T RS A Aol T Aarai
& T @1 g 991 & o arhier TaqdIc-gaIe
d @1 125 fAferaT g T Sler der s U8 ded
3Thie o8 Ue Saauic S @i 75 fiferd g
SIeR DI SHu-awT Ht UG bi| Ufas™ 9 7 IRA
A AT U WTRAl &b AT g ARl UGH PR &
foTT ger-emRe Saeic 9@ (SSeEldt) & R
forey gmefteneor rderm o ft uferfirar &)

< At di9r @ & sicfa sar o

5 vRd & uRarEr Fafdl @ ggar ¢ & fog
fR-OR TIRIRT /T 21 URd WRBR & I i
o1 @’ & eiFfa sham o (SRf-TEanEn)
AH IUTE & TRFT | YR gRaer fafar @
TERIAT UGH B § §F & 7 TN Bl gt el
gl 9% GRT 39 PRI & faria gerr 31 A, 2018
% 3.04 fafera U Sler &1 24 gRASHIAT P

2.83 fafera gua eleR &1 M woR &1 78, o
iiciepT H Teh STt Qe I I T Jor ReataR
qep STet fIeRur g ; SRT IS, ASTfee | Ydhigpd
TSt FTRST GAgT &t T ; DI &R, JF1d,




ot 3R frared @1 argAi W@ ol &l Sy ;
I, RN, ARerfar, e qem ShfeT
4 oNfed digd uRAeHN; "FT § Veld orgd
aRIISHT; ATAcia dem ST ¥ Hed gAY
dur AW | RFag aRasmr enfie §1 §6 3
dieft— TSy BRiH & sierfa fafte T R
g Frafde! Sl 3R A 10.09 fferM Jua sierk
Teg & 70 aRASHISH B $ot 8.65 fafer Jud
SleR ! WERIAT UM e b fory Rygiera: HgHfcr
S

- IIRATY

gfm S el fociar wvenart, & ooy S,
HIY TRBRI 3R 3 fAceft Fwermaii &l 9RT THR
& 3R A SRUT-IIATT UG BT & aATfh 7 Qo
& Tl IMEIFIT YT el R 9RA 4§ [TpRIuRaD
AT SHRTFR YRASHIRN & folT ISR, AT Torr
Harall HT MM IR Ab| a¥ & GRM, d& 7 IR
q gRIISTRN, #Tel qor Harel & fFrRafa o [ganT
& o ot 6.11 faferm g wa SfelR &t 12 07—
AT UGH Hi | U™ § gRT a¥ & gRE UgH
& TS HUT-wAT3N H PR b R FrAveHT U8
SacIHT deIT TQeT, HalfSAT, dId §'aR, T,
NEFRaR, HIReN, <aier, sficier dem Srifsar &
BRI BT S TS RU-IILATW I &1 T RUI-
RITY =T SRUATA! & S, WAMS Farey
g, Mi-hishds geu UNe, wEHERin Hier
Frsl, T SagEe desil & AU, STt ATl

¢l & AT dT Il fAaRiens wd FhReaR
uRESHTST & famdiSur & SRY fafdl @ serar <t
UfEsT b GRT WRA IRBR DI AR A 62 <9l Dl ol

aiffes Rarc 2017-18 I

Ao TRPR P AR 3§ oref—ared ol AT < 35 forg derorer ¥ 25
fHfora YU Sler & Hur—egawT|

21.87 3o U SieR &l Bu-fagdmall & A1
YR INBR B 226 BT & T &, R
3ierfa RIS SrRIfeaae & fafte a=or o 2|
Rt faareor arsrT

ufderd § 9 Il & MUt eT-9rRee §
B AMUR W 1320 TMETE (2x660 FMETE) hHY
RS 3fegr-guR fobfeaa #H guR ofa ik
URASHT & Ao & forg 1.60 fafor o sferk
&1 HRITS) AT U fRaT R1 T8 KU SEIQY UiaR
SaIHE 918, IRAQYT iR TASH fof., IRT HY
IR ERIGR] aTet! T ST du! ‘Tt -3
Hefdm iR Hut mgde for. (dremsumdidie)
D TS fhar T 81 39 oAbl uRANHT B BRf
JTORRTERT dleft & SIRY 9RA 2l getfaemes fo1. @
e Tl 39 URASTT 1 qafeaRer & fdhet a9 &
fore anyfean denfidt o1 oo far T 81 T
IR HHie B9 & 915 W6 guR e diar afaieET
JREATGY hT FeA T UTeR Tefic aRAHRN § | 1@
gRit| I UleR Wl Q] IRBR Pl FHRCFaR
foprRT, faey o9 & forqa &7 & fou IR &1 78
IS BT Th AT g1 $9hT ST IARY H Sooll
STUTGH &HT BT g™ P ATY—ATY QT § fIoteft &t
FH BT R BT &

fafa uferauferear o gorm

& fow o faaqumr srisH & STRY FERIar axar
g facfia aff 2017-18 & SR ufavm & = Faafa
uforegfcrear § gig eg oo 37 A PripAl &
3R et X 256.65 fafer & 0T "SR by 3iR
T 290.78 fafera &t e AfdaRa i
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I YR Frafd-smard §o

Frafa S s@Tgal o BT

af & SRM, @ 7 41 FrRfd S soal @
% 31.94 fiform ¥ & Hiardt o1 HR fby @R
T 35.42 fofera <fdr Afafa ol Icga SUHRT
o Prfepm & oiartd 13 frafaes dufal o1 Sudm=on
& wRig & for ¥ 9.95 fafer &t Ifyr woR & 7|
3 BRI & 3ffa Afdaron 6 fdr T 4.87 fafera=
@ = gBR 13 FHual @ T 34.30 fferm &
Safafd erfefier Usit 361 F5R by M, R aicrfd
AfaaRon 6t wfer T 28 fferm <&

AN S=g= A Ao (Sgyee)

T G, YRT IRBR GRT U § 1 Hienfidh
SEREREIERINEIEACRUR R PR EOIE IR Il
2G ATAIGT UG PR AT AT IRATSHISI Pl
e ISt UgM A b o U Asd okt &
wU § g fosam T g1 Fum 31 91, 2018 @ dd
1 ¥ 184.46 faferae g &1 229 aRSHRIT & forg
STIAIGH UG Tl SFgAIfed iR AfeaRa skor
<1t shHer: T 66.94 faferad qer T 56.44 fafera &
T AN B UEnfidh S Y Ao & sfdd
b gRT R Sp1gdl BT HAZANT UM fhar T § 9
g1 fHfor & fafder &= dem YR & o2 Ioal §
thefl g% 2|

faeeft Faer g erfspa

TR §TeT 99T DT TR Ue e & fofw gfeact
fad, =mur, TRfEAT 3R FAgPR! AN USH e
& S F I &b I B PRIHA ¢l IY B QR 24

"

& afea o 21

%a‘gwaﬁ30wa?ﬁaa%ﬁmﬁ!ﬁsﬁ@?gmsﬁ%ﬁmw$wmwwmmﬁmﬁamw%$aﬂww

dufrl B 16 3o § I el Fraw & orifdre
faaryor & folq ot X 43.77 faferas &t Fiftrs den
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(@) 9RT & MR

T fAfYr

39 99 GG

(T2 31 .03.2018@[) (T2 31.03.2017 ES\T)
4 E4

100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
73,593,663,881 68,593,663,881
6,812,577,091 36,049,880,062

1,955,319,064

1,955,319,064

13,640,000,000 13,640,000,000
22,407,896,155 91,645,199,126
(29,237,302,971) 412,118,176
(29,237,302,971) 370,818,176
- 41,300,000

2,860,514,358 3,726,434,552
2,860,514,358 3,726,434,552




i RaYé 2017-18
T a9
(I 31.03.2017 @)
3
IREET V: SUR Ifie:
1. g Rerd §@ 3
() =ardt ufergferRll R -
(@) fafma el w® -
() R eftenfie swor
(Srafafdy gRererm) FfYr -
2. IRT PR I -
3. g @Al A:
(&) e 27,626,427,635
(@) 9RT & R 122,446,350,087
150,072,777,722
et VI: et Ud 9 | QW
1. g1y ¥ Jod) 504,612
2. ardfly Reid §% 99 242,081,708
3. g §pi 7 AW
(?) 9y=d o
i) Ty aTdt | 782,330,730
ii) 3T ST W o 265,000,000
(@) IRd & R 35,618,949,561
4. A iR ored JIe W ufie wfer/
Hidflueran & afcfa wor -
36,908,866,611




I TR Frafg-smma §6

gt VII: e
(9 5 & 1 fae, Il B §)

1. Fvg 3R ToT TRARI H ufenyfern
2. 3fFach RR 3R o

3. SIfRM AR TE Flp

4. 4, e w@ g

5. I

gt VIl: 5BoT a rfd:

1. foeeft IR

2. §o:
(?) I=d o
(W) IRA & R

3. foxfta AU
(?) 9= o
(@) IRd & IR

4. 3y

RGN IX: YR R/ R R R
fat 3R gEA-u=:

(®) IR §
(@) IRA & &R

UGEGL

(7T 31.03.2017 1)
3

30,635,592,765

2,646,452,566

23,234,000

17,224,015,548

500,000,000

51,029,294,879

325,481,477,107

145,670,664,885
10,573,270

29,630,693,336

516,366,575,007

1,017,159,983,605

9,250,000,000

9,250,000,000




IET X: ot e

(STRIT R JeIg &)

1.

gRIR

Hped A (SR AT TRT)
a¥ & SR gRagd

¥ & RE FueH

e & 3 § Hepel X
ferd g

fSraer wfer

S )

APt AR (SR AT TRT)
¥ & R gRagT

¥ & RE FueH

¥ & 3fd § APt
ferd g

yeret <afer

e XI: o e

1.

w

fFefafEd W ufad «r;
(%) faen /d% STt W
(@) =01 v AH

. fafqy vert & urg ST AR

ggd I e (fFaa)

. 3T [eeifia o enfeaat Afea

< 33,274,681,260

(T o T 18,567,743,802)]

e Xl 377 a3

SN

Rrafe Hae =@

3T MRIRFT WR eIk Fag o

IR 3R WawdTd
TeuT 3iR oie |t
Ay

e fdie 2017-18 I

G GG L
(F2131.03.2018 1) (I 31.03.2017 )
z T

2,064,028,557 1,734,522,255
29,133,407 329,506,302
1,661,130 -
2,091,500,834 2,064,028,557
1,008,738,347 928,184,582

1,082,762,487

1,135,843,975

1,013,059,162 896,880,632
121,392,454 135,003,614
97,809,713 18,825,084
1,036,641,903 1,013,059,162
860,381,701 850,535,222
176,260,202 162,523,940

1,259,022,689

11,120,355,964

1,298,367,915

10,791,054,440

15,936,763,898 14,151,386,600
43,378,422 37,238,334
7,095,229,016 7,930,845,159
39,290,047,445 23,516,654,604
73,485,774,745 56,427,179,137
19,460,137 34,330,480
6,694,221 14,547,043
208,816,959 197,215,272
13,396,427 12,261,031
794,636,782 567,282,960
1,043,004,526 825,636,786




I YR fFRIfd-smang do

39 99 Tq 99
(I2131.03.2018 &) (2 31.03.2017 1)
4 4
gt Xll: saTT gd aeer:

1. sgoit iR arfdmt/fet & e/
TS R S SR gl 53,302,677,483 54,462,592,775
2. fRe /3w o IfmY W e 29,080,951,230 29,948,297,077
82,383,628,713 84,410,889,852

IIET XIV: 377 3T

1. Fagl &t [t/ geaieT R faa
ofH

1,520,032,565 3,108,552,970

2. 9ff1, Wg 3R 3= T P fdght R

REEASI] 18,042,191 944,930
3. 3/ g 11,115,647 145,000,101
1,549,190,403 3,254,498,001

feoquy:

"SIaTSl [3TIE IV (@) <] o Sfcrfa 34.92 fifera o Sar &t 31 iR’ fageft wer s fr (1 af 39.66 fiform Jua gfer)
e g it ufcraft arch dol /Awensii gRT Ufes™ 96 & U7 Wil U1 SHT/dfeel & U @l g gl T’ [rgRgE
. VI 3.(P) (i) <FBY] & Sfcrfa el e d st § g’ (T a¥ ) Y BuaT S AR i g S W HIagR &
T g1 MR & i fraer 7 [orgge 9. Vil 4. @Y et 31,58 faferas (71a af % 1.79 fafor) &t afee 1fdr enfiet g
S WS & TR gl
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JUT 31 9T, 2018 BT JHTH a¥ & oIy Ahd! varg faawuft

fer (% faferm ®)
faxor ELRiE af waTfe
31 #r, 2018 31 g, 2017
IRRITEITd BRIl W bl TaTg
g Figet o/ (a1fY) sl s 58 (42,298.2) 3,126.4
fFrafafag & fore wHmRoH:
- 3rreT Al & fasht = (=) /=iy (Faer) (18.0) 0.9
- gt i o & (@) /= (Fad) (1,520.0) (3,108.6)
- TN 184.8 170.9
- 9 ¥ ¥l W afe il W ge /@ 184.3 229.2
- 39 SAR-TQE ARRT o A 3R - -
~ U/ faen Td 3R WaeFl & o Tae /S Wit ST 61,609.5 21,680.0
- I IgF P - -
18,142.4 22,097.0
fFrafafad & fore wHmRoH:
- 3 et (3,254.0) (2,040.7)
- TTe] TN (49,785.8) (33,434.1)
gRerel | Td) fRmfor (34,897.4) (13,377.8)
AT TR /T PR BT YA (6,161.2) (6,280.2)
IRETId HRidal W Haet FTwat Jarg (41,058.6) (19,658.0)
fenTa PrRiwel | D! TaTg
~ IrTel T & gt Wi (127.4) (466.5)
- e J fraer yRad= (4,419.9) 5,634.6
fRraenTa BrRiweml § SuAR H =it/ afsfa Fae T@dr (4,547.3) 5,168.1
frrdyr Hrfcerrdl @ Bt yaTg
- o s ot 5,000.0 5,000.0
- o g =07 (FHicht TTaR) 80,803.9 27,519.5
— g o spor, farett Y g oiR g (s gk Tem) (48,910.6) (35,242.7)
~ 3Pt AART R ATHIET FAT AT W IR (41.3) (315.8)
(g TRHR B AART et e 2Ifraw)
it FRfwamdl & ugwh /A iffa Faa Fad) yarg 36,852.0 (3,039.0)
Tl iR g wAged A Maer 3fy/ (fRmae) (8,753.9) (17,528.9)
URFYS Th) Td T 36,908.9 54,437.8
3ift et T g 28,155.0 36,908.9
< P oY AR SAH AR |
sft qofer Afgs st 3fds w=hiAT
7 F9e Feue e s
3 <. v el 2} deeT S 3} ISTter FAR
sft Iofta =™ sfereft Mem gRefeR
IR 99 AT &Y ety RAid & orfaR
TG} SR

o IR, 7. 11041780y,

(v 7. ). siTeraRa)
g
. . 010250

q9g, 18 g, 2018




I YR Frafd-smard §o

AEaqul orEn HifRi wa el W) fevdfor

. wgaqet e foai

)

fa<iar fa=or

&) FARY BT IMYR

AR -3 de6 (TR §e) o1 Jei-ua e v iR g oiar (g fYr v Fafa
T @), 9Rd | yafed oikar Rigidl & IgaR IR g MU g1 foxiia faarur S/ a@ srgen
Sfgfad 7 & ARG oFIa Tgfhi & T8 IR Y T 1§ GRT O T @ Afert
aY TRINT Y TS il AR b 3FTRU §1 Ul deb T Jor-UF adT offd SR BN oiam AR
Frafd—smara §o A ffRmEe, 1982 # QU TU ogeR IR fhy 1T §, SRT wRdg Fafa-
3T b AffTae, 1981 (1981 o1 FEid 28) BT &RT 39(2) & e IRA WRBR & Gd ARG
q Feed ded gRI igHifed fham M1 g1 IR Reid 96 & uRux Slefiva.uwenset. 4. -
108/01.02.000/2015-16, TR 23 S, 2016 3R IFD q1g H AU AR Hiwr Agwayu! =i
U/ 3fiehs, ‘oidl &R Wi’ & W & ®U § ST T El

Q) 3MTheA PT TANT
frefRa emeie fifYr @ foxdia Riavor o R oxe der e 3R =g o Rid a7 & IR T
T SFarat dr A R e & oy (Mmesferes Saamell Afed) Ueem o $8 A1/ 3Tl o
HERT o1 Jedl gl U§e &l 7 & AR i f[Jerun &l IR &= § TN {6y 70 I8 e/
A TR iR AT gl

ToTeq Y AUET

IFSid IR, 3Fsia fFash 3R/ 'garaRa Ml IR &1, THSIRIR & 3icfd holl IR &I,
TG IR 3R ATHY R Ac] MR R A & foram Sar 8, &l sledx /7 a1 fHefkor
ST YR W 5T T g1 3Fsiap Nfedl a1 (afRor eifed Rl foxfia vl &g aRdia Rerd
do & et & ey fovar a1 B vfed d% & aiFel R fam STW arer scer/AeH it gt
&Y 2afdy & R aReNfera famar T € iR st <oy | enfiyet fsam mam gl

iii) 3nfRT aefferxur 3fik HTaETERT

Jor-ud § St 1S T &R 1 AR H arsie Nl 8 agH! @l TR Rt e g
IR enfiie 81 UT ATt e MRl | wfed foham R gl

K0T gepicl AR Il 2 Pletexel FHFIRET R FHRaAT & AR 601 il 1 fFrfarfed gl o
BT PRV T TR AR o1 §ep GRT S1feT AR ATafer KUGH FeA13A 1 SR by Mg
Arigelf Rigidl & 1Ry foham T gl
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iv) faer
ol Faer-aiEwiferat @t o= Sftr F affgre fomar T 2:
@) '"uRugpadt de giRd’’ (IRUPadT de G b e A IRfa afofern),
T) "'pa-faea & forg enfiva’” (TRt 39 11 4 S1fifa &t STl § 6 sredmafyy Joa /&t &) § 8
qTel SAR-TGIE! 3N BT AT ISTHR DT HI—TAhT fHar W) iR
M) fEhY & forg Suetey’’ (I faen) |
faen @1 freafof@d wu o g affga fear m &
) RSP ufeferRl 7 faw
i) o srAIfed wiryfoRil # fae
iii) oRRT A A
iv) feser 3fR afes o faer
V) IERID HUf /AT SushAl H e
vi) 3 (aTorfSae-ue, RIgaret he sdredl onfe H) faer

et & faftrr foradi @1 anffenvor, Sofieeur, AfoRil & e aRadH, Jear FreiRor ik fraer &1 aaas
AR Ro1d § GRT 1 AR A1afd HoGHT w13l Bl SIRT Ay Q¢ AMGe! & AR fohar
T Bl

V) 3rel JARTIT AT e
&) 3 STl Pl FIT eI TR INIRFIT NI 375id & 97 ol AR IR QI 7T &
) qede B g Al W& ugfd & omaR W Hfafad )i R fmar i g

anfea T R
& &b HeH 5%
heiteR Ud fohera” 25%
EARICRESEE| 25%
I Selfargahel USR] 25%
HrYCR T HrYCY AFCIIR 25%
EIGNE IS 25%
TS B g 3T eldgl e U0 TR Jedeld Uit & R 33.33%
BH & JMYR W R T &

M) ¥ & SRE ARfT T & FeY H, JoIer TG a9 H I a9 & folg UM foham mm g aun a
& IR Ift T Nl & Ay § b af § I qougrT g fhar T B

") gl forsd) araerft anfed @ 99 foam T 8, T o R ], < T I W g 3rear A% e fam
2 O RARY A g 1fardy a1 ot oy 3iR g1f oRg & aarnfora fapam R g1




I YR Frafd-smard §o

Vi) Ig&g

eI P TF-@G P R B &R Je-T Dl TRIG Dl 3TAND 3T@T 9181 PRI 3 T B Jog o
U 3f9erd b foTQ graer ferer Td @il H g3 e gl & rael ol Rawf @ & forg gifaa
fopa T 21 oraer g1 a9 il © o9 foved STy &bt agT <Ifer axgett I Afdr & =1fdras gt gl

vii) fageht gg1 AF-< & forg o

@) facelt go1 o Hoifhd snfeal qem caarsti &l a¥ & 3id § AR faceft gg1 AUR |9 (He1) GRT
SIRRgfe &R WR SR fepar i gl

Q) 3T JAT & 9G) Bl a¥ & R I it iad R W= 3faRa fapam mm gl

M) g el ge1 fRftm |fieret @ FfdE aRueaar safial & forg e grT siltNgfea fafar i
WR T fhaT 1T § T S i aTtel /M 1 @ iR I oikd o annfiet fapa i g

) TR, Tdipfrll, Wi qe o SRl % FaH § SR Qe B a¥ & 3 § her gy
STeRIfEr fafem &R0 wR geriar /I 2|

viii) TRfeat

SIS aiforRel & or1ef oRfar @vs & g IRfeAt &1 wrae™ aRAsHe & R gH dob |Ifad
BT B e o g fopam T &

ix) sRafea

N R T TYT IRIGT R PRR PRal gl AR Rofdf §ap & e & AR I FeuagR o &
TG I U STt € oI SURIT MR WR 31 § forw oIt €1 sy sRafed Afdgret & IR § g d
qeIT UITCHD Tehed gl W fewfori’’ | o wwensi & fofy e AMe ! fawae ARdi e
d & AReR URUF & 3wy RUIc fhy Sd 2l

FHHART ATH g U@

&) do # wfosy (Y, I=gdt FfY &Ik dod do gRT TS S @ aRT st o (1R aem 21 3
el & §a @1 siereM FefdT avf & fory am-g1 | @1 Sfde @R fhar ST gl

) IS U1 U gRIIa Fant o <A g1 39 <gamell & g wraee fiifhe gRT fhy Ty
T JMER W YA i aF &Y FHIfH IR AT Ubeh ST IgiT & 3MER W par S gl

T) g Thaiaxur & Uikl <IdT & folt avf & 3 & e qeaiad & YR W W fhar T g
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Xi) T TR PRI BT AGihT
&) AR Ffafd & e I IRT R b ATIR I aR F g wrae fmam wa g
) IR AR I AR RGP NI & 1 FHI 3R I G A AT R T T0HT e o= A
R qer rfafafia fafd srerar ga-ua & a9 e &1 wEd: rfafafid ffy & egar & 7
g YT R AETAT DT Pacet AT AT o g | foram mar g ORT i1 aah IFeht axgett
Ty ffyaan gl

Xii) ITTHT, 3MTHRP ST AT MR PH e

"'ITaYT, 3RS AT qAT MHRHD SMETIT* Pl TUFT HRART TG RITBR AR (SMEHITars)
SRT STRY oI AT 29 & AR Pl STl ¢l §P Phael S WEei Pl [FHE H ol g 59 g0uM qTiicd
fopett o1 TreTT a1 aRuTH 811 Etife I8 W9a & b 399 QIRica & Sust anififer R \aelt 1fer a1 e

SR Pt Af & AL 3Mehe & e & 91 fhar S|

3TBIHeD AT T4 Tepe bl STl & ST 3MTfefep o el A b1 A by ST el HHTGAT 98 &l
3 gl

MHIRD TN DY 7 & feas d foram Siram g dor 7 € S8 foxiy faavon o weve fopam Siram 21

Il. oG ) fewfor - W= fAfY

1. goidlt ot
(e Tl d6 R H ART ARGHRI A FEed Birad Aig) dl G a9 & g hael b ot
¥ HU H DR B @ g, AT TR WHR D G T 44.79 fferm (et af ¥ 44.57 fafera)
&1 M Al g D1 Flod dHr TS ot @i 5 giRd T 40.48 e (s aff * 40.27 faferm) &
TG ¥R Y fagel gar & v il Swfad ge-uF § anfie TE &t S g

2. IR
dp P ISt FY0f HY A AR WBR GRT GTNT g AT 966 § PIg 3T R Yoit el gl 3T AR
- amard da arferfad 1981 &Y &RT 23 (2) P AR b5 ABR Bl ARV ATH 3T BT ATHI
el gl ST Aepall IRUTREHY d1g |, 3MScIy 1. 2025/995/2000 H 18 f&HaR, 2006 &1 R e
=rRmefteRor gRT aTRa Aol & el H aTie fIaRo &R BIE o= QF T8l 7, 31d: 3% o B uraem™
&l o T 2l

3. &) AP TN

TRfCH! H 2 1.24 faferaq (fUset af 3 2.01 fRferm) & wmmm TRfeat enfie €, 7 afgal o & fo=ea
fopam ST AT R
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@) A g BT & HU H WIPR gl far T g

M HH SIATAT P 3 ' '§b IR gd RS2 /o1 & 9 § TR T8 fhar T 8" & vy § fexag
¥ 2 2.31 faferm (fsat af 7 1.97 Rferm) &t fdr aif¥epierd: d& & fewifeeT SuRedfan &
foog 9% GRT g® 1 TS BT BRAR &SGOG § I RGN GRT 96 & fdog IRR fhy 70
gat/ufieEl | FEfid g1 9 & [ifcTRIes! df T H Pis Ht gaT/ufigrar e I el g e
I |l A 3 Tep ST GAATS b el Ugdl ¢; 3Th: AT BT Helg b IMUR W 39 T H
PIS YIGYT MMATD gl THST T 2l

T) arer fAfma wfden, qa1/<me @) w@u

)

g1 31 AT, 2018 @1 IR ARGl fafr Afdgral & guf R 61 78 21 o, IR Rerd
§ & 7 Joims, 1999 & uRu weH |. wAdIS! d1%#1.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 T b 91§ SR
feenfcerl & STAR IMET-<TdT weg & yaomrf SRdfea die (|1 &R w4, aRIgT & dRR
T JoI-He—&ITST X TY) Bl g | dep U1 AaTepdial a1 IR AR & 3MTeR W 3l
HRAT g AT IAPT FISH PRAT &1 TPRIT SRATCT AIGH Dl &S R b IAR-TGH B IR TR
e ST @ FTAeh! i <aeT vees Al (Teal) GRT IR SiR 918 GRT Fter Pf St
g1 SRafea & 3601 FHged P AT 9Ra Rerd de gRT afRa ‘faemr sor Sikew’ ugfa &
3R &1 St 21 SRafea & amar fig (it 01) & R g a1 U1sd deg &l AR ~ord
i gRT FafRa ogaR ‘oial R fewfoRil’ o o1 | Uehe 3 T 31 arRieT &) |fdersi | 8
aTel oTH AT BN ol |ideT &1 R 3@ty & forg aRenferd fpam w1 arer fafma |fieren &
AT ¥ IS 81 dTel oty AT 81 I a9 o folv oy /a0 & w9 § e J forar Sirar g

b P UTED! /IR-TTEDT &b foIv 'ATT 3¢ BRT Pudl — Bl W' FIIERT & v "AThe
B’ Y it FuE B EiT T R

7) a1 R R F IaR-g%1@ R @™/ F1H

fageft go7 ¥ Sfgfaa snfeal qen St @ av & ofid ¥ wRd el gg1 Ser Fe (%erE) grT
SRy &R W SFARa fohar STTaT g1 o qen & Fl @ aTfies it I &) W efaRd famn
ST 21 91el 9y & aRM facelt go1 ufareri & o1ifd Td eniRa oy o SfaRUll R Ajdhfad ary
% 0.13 faferm (7 af  0.22 fafor=) 21

4. |&q, g U9 HeIH Jd ATFRM, 2006 P AHT GEH, Y T HEIH ITHI FeTO THCIpRU: &,
oY T HegH el ol facfed qrae Sedt BIg Amar Tt § T8l IR g




5. MR Red 4 gRT 3Mfé AR srfiRad Jaar
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5.1 gait
@)
JaT g
e 31 97, 2018 Y| 31 |, 2017 &1
0 SITREH MRl bl a1 | YSit 3FuTd (0.35% 5819,
GISIREIN)
(ii) [(g=a HITRTMR 8.82% 14.29%
(iii) | 3TIURe HIBRTAR 1.53% 1.52%
) germ 31 Hrl, 2018 & SRR-1l USit & ®Y § JE] Y 3R IR A7 K0 P AR T PO gl
(7 @ ¥ P )
) e wika e
(Z faferam)
fa=or e RE
31 97, 2018 1| 31 |, 2017 &1
(i) | qe-u= & “onfirer’ =S 579.05 590.05
(i) | ger-or & efivet & &Y TS’ w7 73.80 126.71

g) Je-UF Pl TRRG Pl IIRYTNAT BT Fq0U: IRA FRDR GRT YoicT: 31fee il

o SIfEH SNfEqdl &l Jordm H Ut dl gurd (HRMRUSIR) 3R 37 Faiferd Acel &1 frefor
TReT Rord da gRT fomdta Awermeti & fo FeafRa ISt wafaar amcs! & SFaR fhar T 2
* I Il AT |fgd IRad Rerd d gR1 FafRa danfer waxar sl F-diqr @=or o 21 §@
HIRIRUSR & FeRr g T lll 7T bl 37k T 8 bl ARG | AR M| ARe Rofef

dob & oifem SrferRgET wchifdiT 21
5.2 Ay sm=féra fAferT va ymaam
&) UG FTAT IR AGU
(Z faferam)
ICCEUI 2017-18 2016-17
(i) | =ep anferat & forg warer 14.08 9.22)
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Q) AN e

(Z faferam)
fAa=or 2017-18 2016-17
() | ereemft Trae W ¥ URfYE 9y -
(@) |orar ad § fhy U SRl urawTr di T -
(1) | ot af b QR STERUl GRT BH 88 A1 -
(&) | ereemft e @ H eifey Ay -
5.3 3fT urae &R RAfdre wau=
P) TSI IAH
(Z faferam)
Rra=or 2017-18 2016-17
() |frac i & gorr 5 fad sFsie e (%) 3.75% 4.688%
(i) | erSie enfeTal d gc-9g (o)
(?) | IRP® 9N 99.62 42.75
(@) |af & R QI 43.24 68.10
() | & SR Pt 23.10 11.23
()| siferr 9w 119.76 99.62
(il)  |faer eFSie el d Te-9g
(®) | IRP® oY 48.04 8.55
(@) |a¢ & RE FeRRT 24.87 45.85
() | & SR Pt 32.63 6.36
) | sifi o 40.28 48.04
V) | afep anfegal & forq smaemT & Te-ag
(A 3N TR Taei Bl BISaR)
() | TR Ay 51.59 34.20
(@) |af & R BT MU Traem™ 39.27 31.94
() | arfcifen wTaemit @1 991 @I/ dfieras 11.38 14.55
(@) | 3ifcm o 79.48 51.59
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Q) 3FSip a9
(% fafora)
fAa=or 2017-18| 2016-17
() |fraet Fagl & gom | Fad sesie Fae (%) 0.80%| 0.008%
(i) | emcie fae & ge-sg (Jda)
(%) | IRy Ay 1.63 0.65
(@) |ad & SR Term 1.95 1.01
() | % e et 0.54 0.03
() | 3ifer Ay 3.04 1.63
(i)  |fae eFSie A § ge-9%
() | TRR 9y 0.0042 -
(@) | & R QI 0.4554 0.0042
(1) |af % SR et 0.0042 -
) | 3ifcm 9 0.4554 0.0042
(iv) | oo e & forw uaa™T § ge-9g
(A Rl IR TTae™l Bl BISaR )
(%) | IRfY® Ay 1.63 0.65
(F) |af & SR fvg 10 yrae 1.51 1.01
(1) | 31fcrRep UTaer=it @1 931 @A/ ufieaT 0.56 0.03
() |3ift o 2.58 1.63
M) IFoid IFTRaT (H+3)
(% faferam)
fa=or 2017-18| 2016-17
() mﬂﬁ};ﬁﬁ (%:” H et ol e 3.60%|  4.688%
(i)  |aroip onfeTal § oe-d¢ (Fael BT + e fa9T)
() |uRfYe Ay 101.25 43.40
(@) |af & RE T 45.19 69.11
() | % SR et 23.64 11.26
() |31 o 122.80 101.25
(i) | emie enfel ¥ ge-9g
() [ 99 48.0442 8.55
(@)|adf & SRE st 25.3254| 45.8542
()| % SR 32.6342 6.36
(1) |3ifm o 40.7354| 48.0442
(iv) | erofe enfaal & forg wraw™i # gc-9g
(A1 3N WR U U Yrae™i Bl Blsdr)
() |TRfrew oy 53.22 34.85
() |af & SRE Y W TEE™ 40.78 32.95
(1) |21fReh Traer= @1 §gT @/ el 11.94 14.58
(a)|aifcm oy 82.06 53.22
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5.5 3FSiep el ¥ ac-98

e fdie 2017-18 I

(% faferam)
=T 2017-18 2016-17
geIT 1 37T DI Abhel FSid M (URMAS 99) 99.62 42.75
af & SR Fed (T2 i Snfan) 40.93 68.10
o7 e 2.06 (0.39)
fafFg R ge-9g 0.25 -
SUEE AT () 142.86 110.46
geu:
(i) SR 3.13 1.55
(i) IITT (S=a @Il | I Pl BIgHR) 5.38 2.70
() KSERICAVACEERS = ARG ] 14.34 5.31
(iv) 95 @I, ST (jii) P ATl 0.25 0.76
(v) faf7a R ge-93 0.52
IUES AN () 23.10 10.84
?ST%ZWQ Ez:_ﬁ@? i BT APl TSI ST 119.76 99.62

SleleTR gRRua we SeterR 4. i), diwft. 2/21.04.048/2015-16 fifhd 1 18, 2015 & e 9FT -2 P FFAR

Al 3FTSien JATREAT

5.6 95 @ 3R aen

(T faferam)

faa=or 2017-18 2016-17
g2 WA STel T Tl BT JoT 1 30k Pl TRAS 99 6.04 0.75
SCRICAVACCE R NACERCI |
SiIS: a9 & GRM At/ fAdeaa 98 @ 14.34 5.31
SRS AT (%) 20.38 6.06
BRT: ¥ & SR /M Tl / e 9w 0.0007 0.02
Slel MU WAl A B TS At (F)
ger 31 91d @l 3ifeH Ay (6-%) 20.38 6.04
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5.7 faeelt anfeaxi, smsie anfeaar 3R oRa

(T faferam)
=T 2017-18 2016-17
Dol ATRAT 95.26 121.52
P 3ol IR 5.62 6.64
P T 6.99 7.20
SuYh 3Tehs §ep el Tig ARET A Hafe &, oraept uRere srrgsR 2010 H g gal
5.8 faell &R qegsrT iR yrau™
(% fafera)
=T 2017-18 2016-17
(1) |fra
() |Topct Fraar 73.11 61.54
(@) | § 73.11 61.54
(@) | R A 1R - }
(i) |7eoer & forg wraem 16.14 10.52
(&) | T & 16.14 10.52
(W) | 9Rd A SR - -
(il)) |Fraer fraer 56.97 51.03
(%) | et 3 56.97 51.03
(@) | R A 1R ;
(2) | et w geer & forg ey M mmaemE A
"c-d¢
(i) |ofwe 9w 10.52 5.07
(i) | o % SR Rpu MU STgEE 5.62 5.47
(i) |oef & SRM PRI SRR STRRE R T/ § i
fafriem, afe a1 &
V) |gem: af & SR iR T@emT w g1 0.02
LCISIPAY IS ECR] '
(V) |gen: orffRR arRfam ey @/ & geediaRvT, i
RISEIEE
(Vi) | sifem 9y 16.14 10.52
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5.9 UTaUT 3R IATHAID T
(% fafora)
o T g ofiY & ofcRid fewamg e ymaeT &R
R ot 1 R 2017-18 2016-17
a9 R eI & oy uraem 5.58 5.50
3Si IR & fofy wrae™ 26.84 17.91
IR & foru fbu 77 Tmaem= (13.06) 2.71
3 TTae™ 3iR aenfeye o (fderur Afed) 0.0024 (0.07)
5.10 1Y FHaxsT 3T
fare=or 2017-18 2016-17
T HaRST AT 71.26% 94.54%
6. fAder NIdwIfera: Waed & gReme
6.1 Y01 -
EORIGECLE
(% fafora)
9§ & IR T 31 °T,
fae=ur 79 % I srferpa iciid 2018
ATH FHRT 3ita g
EEae CEae)
Y sicfd Sht T wferfora
i) AR ufcryferdi
ii) e o gferyfer -
e Xal & sl wRIgH 78 mfeyfora
i) AR fcryfcrn -
ii) PAReT K01 iR
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Tq T
(Z faferam)
N T T T o s A ey
ICERU| e i
RATH PR | AfHaw HrT 2017 I FHmIT
Ul & IR S TS wirfern
i) TR gl
ii) TART K0T TR
Ref a1 & 3farfd @RI T
gfergferr
i) TR gfyferan
ii) AT 0T TR
6.2 v gferfcral # faer & forg Faerwal 6 SHRIRERT &1 gacia=or
CRLIEECLE
(T faferam)
fr
. Aol e | "R ds | aiRa aqTRa
w8, (et ST & SiRg fasar | "’ aiRa | “‘srsvfiga’” | eRpEa g
e | ufovfoen | afenfoen | oftepfomn
(1) (2) (3) (4) () (6) (7)
1 [arfsfe Susa 0.032 - - 0.03 0.03
2 |forfa Hveemmu 1.82 1.58 - 0.24 1.82**
3 [§p 0.17 - - 0.17 0.16
4 |fSsft e 29.91 29.85 - 29.91 26.15*
) .i e/ 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
SRCERSEER
6 3= 0.50 - - - 0.50
7 |geaEm & forg g
e s 14.45
A 32.43 31.43 - 30.35 28.67

*%

Pl 3 H vepe Y ST dTel Trae &l had Pt T

R A % 21.61 Rfor Sm ifdrn anfed gviRear dufl (CerRadt) gRT SRt ufegfer fiq) 9 fraer @ garfd €
31k % 4.19 Rform @1 e o1 GiemT & R4 & w9 7 RRi /=0 vl (fedwRi) 7 2l

S 1 % 1.58 faferas s 1fei wciia Retd dep o o1gHieT A fhy 0 U9 Sier/HReg vg § w9 & SR off|
I Biem 4, 5,6 3R 7 & sicrfa Ifgfaa it treaRe w9 & F&fa T8 2



e fdie 2017-18 I

Tq 9y:
( faferam)
far
. At e | 'R Is 9 BRG] BRG]
o By | TR | uRei R
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 | Sums 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 | R e 2.03 1.79 - 0.24 2.03*
3 |¥» 0.27 0.10 - 017 017
4 | frsht eraRe 2747 27 41 - 2747 24.94*
I Feem/ 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
G?g&a SUhH
6 | 0.50 - - - 0.50
7| e & forg b 0.2 ] ] ] ]
T g '
el 30.31 29.30 - 27.92 27.68

# pleM 3 | PaeT TEE D P M Tbe B TS 2

* o A % 22.13 Rfor S Il iR geiRer dufal (gerRelt) gt SRt wfosifa el § faer &k % 276
ffor 501 TRRE & Y & ®9 H 4”1 /301 g3l (Reai) o Faer & qarfdt €1

* R @ 179 R afyr ardla Rerd 8 & ofgeT A Py T gud Sfer/9RA 0T § W9 &
SIRY off|
SR HieH 4,5,6 3R 7 & fafa IfgfEa Ifdr TreRe wu & Fafa 728 £

6.3 Tty Avft o1 /A [ MR R0
P13 fachl a1 3fcvor =78 ga
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7. @ /9 7 fahi snfRaat @t faamor
7.1 3fRa qAfafor & forg ufenyfcressor/ gafafor wust 1 9=t 75 <t sf¥aal &1 feRor

®. fashr &1 faa=or

(2 faferam)
z:.' fareRor 2017-18 2016-17

(i) | sricraforanvor / gefiafor & forg s g Tt
(vragri @1 fadt) o1 o g 0.39
(iii) | et ofer - 0.34
(V) |71 auf & geaiaRa @rdl & deg & urg iy - -
(V) | FFaer st gou W Pt wifer/ (31F) - (0.09)

TS Thameet.2/01.02.00/2006-07 f&ifdha 01 Jeirs, 2006 iR 3w a1g aR9IT AR 9191 7 &l

@, gfayfar S 9 e & 98 9og @ faRor

(% faferam)
- afefar <efiel & e &
“.' feramor T8 g
’ 2017-18 2016-17
(i) | grT Sft 1 arie eniaal gRT IR 10.04 13.67
(i) | Sept / oy forcfer Aweeratt /iR—3RiT Ry duferlt gy At
TS 3N MR gRT TR
Pl 10.04 13.67
7.2 @ /it T St sty sfaa &1 faaxor
F. W) T 3FSia faxiia anfRaal &1 faaxor
(T faferam)
f;' faereui 2017-18|  2016-17
1)|®) Era‘éizﬁ'm@@%;wwaﬁw
9) g
2) %) g ﬁ af & SRM gRRRYT @l it A
) o




@, 91 TS IFSie i nfeaal o1 faexur

aiffes Rarc 2017-18 I

(Z faferam)
. 4. |faeror 2017-18 2016-17
1) | = T @t 6 G 1 -
2) | Bl IR 1.96 -
3) | gt wr <Ifd 1.71 -
8. ufRm=me uRvma

.

- fare=or 2017-18 2016-17
(i) | st srfefter fHfeR & ufcrerd & wu & &It 3 7.24 7.63
(il) | aflqa prfeficr Fifert & ufcrera & wu & R-sa701 3 0.47 0.72

(iii) | afrae srfefier R & ufcrerd & ©u & gR=Te oy 1.70 2.24
(iv) | eftaa et wR uferher (2.42) 0.04
(v) oy (Femrft) sart faer o/ (R1f) (R faferm #) (0.086) 0.001

o uRared aRumi & forg srfhe Fftt ik o enfegal @ 1 oikar av & oid aer KUl & oidid oxar af & ofd
& et @ oitad & wu F foram mam & (ardefier FIRRT @1 derf gt enfe | )

® Uiy PR} fFaet @/ (F1f) @Y Tumr & forg et vl & werlt, quieiiord Al @1 form i gl

9. /U AhgU AfEH
9.1 gSft ISR TaaIoR

fa=or

2017-18

2016-17

$fd eRRI, uRadg aiel/fede’i SR sfdt S
ggd % JFcH H ugy Faw, RFer Faa wad
HIART K0T H & el &;

(i

~

MRRI (emEdten /Sara Afkd) uRad T aiel/fedrl ik
$fpct ST TggeTel %he gficd N i & forg Seteh
o ;

(i

~

3=y Seedl & forq 1M, STEl AR A1 yRadig divei/
fedeRt a1 Sfepct I@ =IgaTe Hel ol IHicH Pl Wafid
gfcryfer & w9 H foram m g;
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(iv)

g I & forv 31 STgi R a1 uRad=iT et/
federt a1 ferc SE =g %S IS Pl Dletesel
RiagRe), srafa W Seeg STet AR /uRad o arwei/
SRl AT Sfepct I RIGTe Hhe J(Ied b A
i gfrI(er ST Pl qRt TRE AR el B

IR TATAT T STHMC 3R IR-STHT 1 J2r RN
ATl 3R ATheHed 6l 3R A SINY TRfeAT;

(vi)

TTE SeM & o BraRed @I T8 dufial H Hadd
Sfepct o & foTq Rl /aTeel / fSsat a1 o7 ufnyferat &
UC IT ST B0l SR ;

(vi)

[T sfepct vag /Al & sgel WReb 3RUT;

(viil)

RS 1 gRac T st/ fea=Ri a1 $ferct S =ggera
e gfiest et i & @die & wdy ¥ §6 g1 A
TS gHIGRT Ifiega;

IRR TeTTell @t IRl 2fST & forg faxqarsor;

Sed Yot PRl (dofiera 3k sofiga &) & forg it
TFAIIOR

Ioft INIR § 1 IR
9.2 29NTT SNFEAH TeRIUIoR
(% faferar)
S St AT AT 2018 BT | AT 2018 Y | JATHN 2017 Y | AT 2017 Y
TSR (7<) TGETC TSR (A<) PIGIE e
— 98.42 108.78
BN 325.94 452.30
qegq 249.59 626.28
RE3| 97.22 73.55
SRS - _
afrdfag 90.73 114.78
3Jh hise - -
He 861.90 1,375.69

@ ep gRT < HheUT G & foTw Ut foham ST smifera T &, aife facfia Svermst & forv 59 deg # &g gRux 8 2




aiffes Rarc 2017-18 I

9.3 JUTHIfcI BT GAHREAT (THSISIR) AT
(Z faferam)
@l Y G A THIT AL sfendt o uRafda skor & wafer
2 0.61 0.98
THSIR - THSIIR ST & 18X Wi § 93elrd
(z faferam)
@l Y HET T T 0fR gfenct # aRaffa or &i afer
1 0.50 0.51
9.4 IR ITRTAT &Y FAGIT AT AT (THAT) &b el TrAdIoR
(T faferam)
THAT AT @l | $eT 9T BT AL e
T ey R | wmd | wmad |
qd & w9 |
3 3.22 4.32 3.51 2.14
IFSIp MR
P BT H N
iffepet
95dF grT fadmawa Hur W | AP B W Hel AHA-Tha SURSbal T/
T SURST AT
P. a9 & IR fAdmara 8o HaT A 1w Bor et ama- d& iR I
(Z faferam)
. 8o g QYRG! Bl | IANT | AN BT i IGIEED R NN
g. M P I rfar X
I | W
THRITIoR
HT1aR Roprg<t
1.| AMCM5132A | t5 dersfirpest | 11101 W e | 2216 19.56
%[*
2.| AADCV1810B Eﬁaﬁa"rqaf%f,* 40201 éaqa?h:r forsty 19.16 16.91

* ERATE & 5% & SfIRh TaRIUoR & oy IR foid 96 & fRanfider & sgaR a1 @1 ergHIeT uTH &R forn
T Tl
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@, goit FAfeml ok pat Tl & wftiera & w9 § BT TR

o1 ufaera* | &1 ufdera (SRfiE)e | @ ufdera
i) | T ST Uhdl YRG! 19.56 1.20 1.79
ii) | e Fr81 SURe TE 33.40 2.06 3.06
iii) | 20 FIH TS The IURepA! 222.36 13.68 20.40
V) |20 o1 95 SURPAT TG 282.30 17.37 25.90

* o 31 71, 2017 @Y goft Frfdra

CEAES: /U + A + IYH FRAT + TRICAT + ARF U + SRAfCH W KT taHUSR
1) doi ofiRk fageft Fwemen @ fou M0 W /o1, RBFP fov 9IRT IRAR gRT TR §F T8 8/ 9IRA

TRPR I R A T by T &, S bl /g SYRS! GarauioR # enfire gl fopam mam 2

2) Y1 3197, 2018 BT 2 IgRSEa! &, D oy ToauioR a1 & agrreT | Uit ™ & 15% A
SATGT Tt fohdT T Tl e 31 77, 2018 B 37 IURBAISN DI TaAUIoR dab & goit e

BT HHIT: 19.56% TR 16.91% &I

UGICLE
faa=or H AT H | T o | ufderd | gerr §
wfererer (EAE)e wiferere
INERESRGEISERGE 16.01 0.77 1.46
ii) | A g9T IYRpa! FHE 31.45 1.52 2.87
iii) | 20 FIH TS Wb IURepa! 193.26 9.35 17.61
V) |20 HH 9 IURD! TE 281.99 13.65 25.70

* e 31 A€, 2016 T Yoft FRRRI

CEAE: /U + A + IYH FRAT + TRICAT + ARI F + SRAfCH W K0T TaAUSR
1) ot 3R faeft dxemst &1 oy v W /o1, e T IRT ARPR gRT TRET & T &/9Rd

TRBR I R A Tl by T &, S vl /g SYRS GauioR § anfirer &l o mam 2

2) I 31 91, 2017 1 1 IFRT o1, 5T oy TSR 918 & AT A Usit ™l & 15% |
STeT Ffipd fpam T Tl T 31 A, 2017 B 39 YRG! DI TERIISR deb Dt Yoit e

&1 16.01% aT!

. U He 98 Iitenfis &=l o B

i T BUT TGHUIoR $HI | BT IRl i e
e | ufdera (SRAE) q ufcrera

i) | R, draiee ok Bmfor Jar 12.26 9.28
i) | ot ey ok @Tg sRivep=oT 9.84 7.45
iii) | Uefor ScuTg 6.87 5.20
V) | eTgal 3R TRHC 6.10 4.62
V) |det 3R T 5.64 4.27
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UGECLE
i el BUT TFAUIOR Hi| BT ATl H
ger § ufdera (SRAE) | germ § ufdera
i) | shfaf, maaRde ok fomfor Jard 10.09 7.49
i) | =g &gy 3iR a1g IRAepRul 9.68 7.18
i) | o1 @ik 7.68 5.70
V) | eaeTgal 3R TRHC 6.53 4.85
V) | fmfor 5.16 3.83

® U1 GEUSR’ &l AT AR Refd de gRT aRTIfYT orgER &l S R

®  JUN TRAUISR Y 0T & foru dopt 3iiR faesht dwermst @1 fear mm a8 k0 fRIp fov YR ARPR gRT/ 9Rd
TRPR DY 3R A TRST S T € P, YR IRBR Pl 3R J T 77 3501 A1 77 2 IR IA 399 onfiret 1 foparm
7 gl

9. iR SHEF rfi
A  6.81 e & IR ST 31l & g laRe /afmTd TR, g9 0, g3e W[l e
ot 72 8, R Jtpford T 2 1.74 faferaT gl

T SIaeT & I dep Bl Pol H0T TroR % 1.4 fafer <

9. VW A STgi Ok 9T A 9y & SR AuiRa veaaior War @1 uR fasan

(% fafera)
ﬁ‘-
& . QYRS BT | ST | ST BT e -
A9 R & s | $% &
| T DS T fer .
afer | w9 d
TFRAGIOR
AR Reprgy -
1.| AAACM5132A | G dersfireew | 11101 || 2216 | - 19.56
for
2.| AADCV1810B | feldfiuat for. | 40201 |7 wg ivg| st | 1916 | - 16.91

gerr 31 A1, 2018 I 2 RS o, R oy TaadIoR a1 & 3rgAIGT 4 Yoit (1Rt & 15% | SareT wiigd fvar

T AT1 g 31 A, 2018 BT §7 SURDBAISN DI TSR §b Bl goft FMRT &1 waer: 19.56% 3R 16.91% <&l




I YR Frafd-smard §o

10. SUTRAT / FB0T-GRATAT, 3607 TFAUISRI 3R 3FSich RIAT BT Fhgor

() IUTRAY 3R FBUI-AGATIN BT Hehgul

(3 faferaT)
fae=ur 2017-18| 2016-17
20 T I UGN A FA IgRAT 132.30 103.48
b Bl Pl IUTRAT BT JoiT H 20 FIH I HURTS I Pl IYTRAT 1970%|  10.77%
&1 Tfcrerd
() BT TERIUISRI T HhgoT
(Z faferam)
faaRor 2017-18| 2016-17
20 T g5 SURSATSA Pl HoA IFRAT 251.94 206.45
b & DT STHT DI JorT H 20 W IS FHUGKIRA DT Dol eI 0182%|  1915%
EZIEINN]
20 | I3 IYRD3A! /ATEep] Pl Pt VRIS 251.94|  206.45
SURGIAT /AT R b & HoT TWRIAR Bl gor T § 20 T 99 13.68% 9.35%
YRGS /ITEDh! DI TaRTUISR BT TfIerd oon oo
Ufes™ dp & ARl H, ol TauroR T derr H o 10 g & 0 o
N S 27.56% 37.30%

K0T 3R 9T TorRguoR &Y 7o il deenmsi & folv TR drcet W) IR Rerd d & arery aRus deen
SRR THaTTES! ThaTsH!. e 4/01.02.00/2015-16 faifha 01 Jas, 2015 & AR & T8 2l

(1) BUN 3R IFSid FTRAAT BT AFAR HAhgur

(% fafera=)
2017-18 2016-17

aF § g a3 § oo

i rfire

. i ol Wehet | I et el et | B g

| IHIT K C H e IHIT KEECd H Ada

At sfeTat KESCY afm|  enfeaai KRN

T &1 T @1

ufaera ufcrera

T |ma s 370.61 84.13 23% 356.40 62.02 17%

1| pat frafa e 330.56 72.65 22% 307.51 60.52 20%

> &7

e &= 294.46 61.42 21% 272.88 49.25 18%

aitg o3I g1q TRIwEBRuT 44.41 21.04 47% 44.26 20.39 46%

et 3R 7.89 0.93 12%
SqIeTEe 3IR TREE 41.80 6.61 16%

3= 208.25 33.77 16% 220.73 27.94 13%

Jar &3 36.10 11.23 31% 34.63 11.27 33%
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(% faferam)
I JaT - - - 2.94 - -
St Jara 13.61 9.78 72% 14.75 10.04 68%
SRR JaTd 11.54 0.62 5% 9.29 0.62 7%
3T 10.95 0.83 8% 7.65 0.61 8%
2| et 3T fam 40.05 11.48 29% 48.89 1.50 3%
PR & - - - - - -
sitenfis &= 35.20 11.48 33% 41.97 0.01 0.02%
ditg g 3R a7 TRAvnRoT 1.54 1.54 100% 1.44 - -
et 3R - - - 11.37 - -
3 33.66 9.94 29.53% 29.17 0.01 0.02%
Jar & 4.85 - - 6.92 1.49 22%
Seiedt Syaru 0.34 - - 1.92 1.49 78%
STETRT aTd 3.47 - - 3.51 - -
3= 1.04 - - 1.49 - :
3| (%) ¥ ¥ YR WPR gRI ) _ ) ) ) )
LINFSRGEIGN
T |9 aa 146.07 35.63 24% 184.67 37.60 20%
1| per frafa fa= 146.07 35.63 24% 184.67 37.60 20%
P &t - - - - - -
sitenfis &= 114.65 24.68 22% 152.74 25.03 16%
g oTg SR oTg TRy 24.35 2.39 10% 26.29 1.62 6%
qot ofiR ¥ - - - 29.98 8.19 27%
IS SR TRHE 3.20 - - - - -
= 87.10 22.29 26% 96.47 15.22 16%
Jar & 31.42 10.95 35% 31.93 12.56 39%
IgIT [ard - - - 5.10 - -
St Jara 10.94 4.50 41% 12.25 4.33 35%
SRR JaTd 4.31 3.37 78% 4.45 3.38 76%
3T 16.17 3.08 19% 10.13 4.85 48%
2| gt 3 faw - - - - - -
o & : : : : : :
3| (@) # W YR WRBR ) ) ) ) ) )
gRT TRFET TavaIoR
T |3 TR 638.12 - - 536.93 - -
g | Dol WUIOR (H+T+T) 1,154.80 119.76 10.37% 1,078.00 99.62 9.24%

# ot wor-caeenall, it frafa €1 @ % sifa e kv, Rearrdt B e, @S dat @ i ik dat grr wfr-TRid
i emfier €




I YR Frafd-smard §o

11.sRafem

11.1 IRICT R PR W@ AT R WY
(T faferam)

®. 2017-18 2016-17
g | ST ofSm oS afgm

1. Qﬂqm?‘b‘[q@ 348.12 - 290.75 -
Dictd oo
2. |ufreft ot arr 0.10 - 0.37 -
PR & SIRical B
fdgT 7 v W
Fifae &1y

§ gRT SmferT
Plefcrd

4. | A SO U | FedeR ST - |t WegaER AT -
3R Bl 3iex 2

5. | < a8t &7 e (11.28) - 6.73) -
qed

T &I upfr et ot At FeuagR da A il /SIanell | Wafdd § 9T 3¢ da di Ra-<adn weed fRUfT dHr
2o & ST ¥ fpam T Bl

11.2 TSl 3 @WRI-99 TV 1 o) sRafeew

(Z faferam)
%. |faeRor fer
4.
1. |af & SR vl § W¥ie-99 Y @ o) SRAfea &t wicsfies Te I
(fergd-ar) )
2. |21 31 771, 2018 Pl TSl § @G- T IS o) SNAfeT & g
b gt I (forad-ar) )
3. |waFESIl | WRIG-T MY SN &) SNAfea i e Aichfrd ot feT fhg
4. |vgweSl # TRIG-39 T N R SRACT BT TR Ah-g—HIbe e fbg
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11.3 sRafeew & NIRRT vAUIoR &1 gahdierur
&. UICHSD THeIdRoT

1)

d TR SITEHT B 9 IR & I F EIA: 3 -0 SHIEHT DT g1 B AT T
7 orra [ @ e & fog faxfia SRafta &1 Suant axar g1 9 adum | Ird ~Reid d6
SRT AT dhad 3R S Praex (AR &S &R dor JaT SRafeed &1 g IudIT aa ¢l

sRafca degagrt H &1 SfEH (i) IOR e srefd & )i/ =1 & gfigd Teed | §6
D1 TS g der (i) o Siifed srafa ufigeht it g1 e Sifica & fded o 9% | @iy &
a1, fafed &d €1 0 7 e Aedt R srAIfed th sRafea Hift @ng g, e Seeg wguf
e ST FRURT deT FegagR TR W & SIEH Jeed Seedi & 3ffvd sRafcd Irg) &1 wam
e, T qur R SuRil T FTeET Afgd FRme el quT ofkal dedt gaai o aRemfvd
fpar T g1 S99 gTR ST @ FRIDIT B d9 ueY dRe (1T o forfie, eioe aifieE
fafiie, eR ffie, JAcade g M-Jeeme fifie, dido1 fafie anfy) Tae e amcs! @1 of
fafRa foar mar 21

do & nfeg—<zar vde Affy (vemt) d6 & g orffthd, St SRAfea FeugeRl | I INIR
SNfEET BT 3Mhe 3R R HRar 8, 6 IgidT A SoTR & Teee DR i SEvg dedl gl

T 31 g, 2018 Y b ht szt 7 goprm Tt sRAfea AegagRt @ eforT & S22 I fhar T
2 Ju nfeg—<udr afgal § <ufar T g1 39 AUagR! R 3 Bl §Hifhed MR R f{aw & foram
T Bl

MDD SIATN P AT PRI TSI X AfAIN H FTST X U /pRdl T AMfiet gl & oif b
SRafeq N & srue & wef 2
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Y. HIEATCHD UhcH

(% fafera)
2017-18 2016-17
' sfafter | sRafeew | sRafcsw | sfafeww
1 |3fafea (afra ot wifdr)
%) g & form 392.45 348.12 371.84 290.75
q) ofdn & forg - - - -
2 |ad-g-ardhe Rufai
P) 3T (+) - - - -
) g (-) 28.75 11.28 32.72 6.73
3 |5RUr TaATIOR 19.42 1.72 21.50 1.64
4 e ) ¥ ue ufved oRed
&1 A1 yHTg 100+ 01)
%) gforr sRafeg &R 13.54 20.26 13.69 16.44
q) ofST sRafeq w® - - - -
O |af & ckm 100%dih01 @
afferpeH IR =IFaH
&) g W
(i) 3rferepe 13.67 20.52 14.66 18.22
(i) = 12.77 14.47 13.69 8.98
Q) of$T w
(i) arfraa - - - -
(if) =™ - i - -

12, 9 gRT SR} gHicil e o=
¥ & SR 9B GRT SMSHIEIRMES 6 @I Pt T 0.58 fferm (10 af dome AeHd 9 i
el % 2.00 Sfera) & Fepicht MR U= SIRT Y U1 4 31 A1l 2018 1 37 Ufiagara W §b o
D13 opldl! ITRGIRICT &l ¢l JAT 31 7R, 2018 THb dad Hel geprl M T 2.58 fafera &
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13. anfeq-garam yaes
IAq™ ay:
(Z faferam)
1 STl
1914 159 29 o 3ATE W 6 ¥TE & qa 3 9w 5 ATt
ICERU| R |28 Rt J A 191t 3 <rer smﬁmw
3 918 G - |

T fim | 36.77| 2254 21.41 47.61 39.62| 52.22| 25.14| 32.89 278.20

SqT fAeer - 0.95 0.07 0.04 2.51 0.11 099 52.30 56.97
BUT 3
) 25.18 1.61 48.04 23.32 78.64| 128.49| 102.49| 331.79 739.56
3 E_EZ
BUT STHT
. 0.01| 0.004 0.14 21.48 22.00|  0.41 0.05 - 44.09
3R
BUT
. 35.43| 5.00| 54.75 24.10 57.77| 44.23| 72.67| 143.96| 437.91
IR
_3F<’7| 21.91| 2297 28.73 24.63 78.201 89.99 35.55| 193.84 495.82
ORI
faceft 7ar
. 53.35| 25.88| 37.78 48.05| 124.49| 254.16| 211.44| 375.34| 1,130.49
.

ﬁ%{gﬂ.@ 41.09| 832 4543 53.50 126.76| 284.32| 249.88| 316.52| 1,125.82
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T 99:
(Z faferam)
1 91
1914|159 29 e 3ATE A 6 T & q 3 T 9 5 |Tel
faa=or il e 1 5 AT o
o |28 fa= 6 918 d& 3 91t q ST
3 18 ab - GGl

YT 7T 4.72| 10.22| 105.12 48.39 4717 30.41 2317 37.44| 306.64

S DIRGER - 0.10 0.57 0.56 0.11 2.85 1.53| 45.24 50.96
YT 3T

. 26.22 4.71 27.18 17.71 29.87| 154.99 95.15| 298.10| 653.93
Tt
BT

. 1.37 0.02 0.37 23.93 9.50 0.54 0.19 - 35.92
STHRTIIRIT

SoT IeTRaf| 27.63|  0.40| 100.89 6.00 7.30| 83.27| 52.43| 158.97| 436.89

.GHRT 3.20 494 28.81 26.56 33.76| 103.78 32.88| 194.31 428.24
ORI
faceft 7ar

: 36.95| 10.40| 39.91 95.66| 115.11| 185.74| 168.12| 320.54| 972.43
ITfeat
ﬁlﬁ% Qﬁ.w 5.69 2.49 11.08 89.38 90.06| 246.75| 209.80| 304.98| 960.23

14. I=féra fAfeRy | amgRor
o g1 Rfer fHfeRI & g iy T8 fFreprett T 21

15. TG AT
Ao 2017-18 2016-17
gfepct R Re (39.94)% 0.62%
anfel R Res (2.42)% 0.04%
gfd et Faea @/ (31F) (% feferam) (0.086) 0.001

16. YR Rotd &6 gRT oIT 71T SSF T TehdIehvor

TR ot § gRT § R IR Rord § arfefram, 1934 & sicqfa arfdfag & fadt oft sraem= @
IHET P 3raT AR, 3Ny, ™ sreEr yRd Red o grr e il oft enfé od &
SHET & foIg PIE S8 7@ erTrRI T
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17. forpradl &1 UhdiepruT

g fIrprId

.
.
(%) |af & yRW ¥ fdd fRrerd - -
(@) |af & SR fireft farmmrmd 1 2
(1) |af & R fFuerE T R 1 2
(&) |af & o/ H dfda frprrd - -

faa=uor 2017-18 2016-17

18. go e UF ¥ 3R W Tt (R oam Al & Sy wRfdhd faar S R)

YR TadidT &1 9
BN, fageft

fafirse oaT A®T & SR e IdhRuT

19. 3T Tl & faaxor
I MR & IR0 IR F] AGThR AL gRT I MR b folU SIRY oikam JHb-10 &

IR A feu MU E

( faferam)
fRa=or IR = Pl
B sAlD
g 31 A, 2017 P AR 2.06 1.02 3.08
gRagH 0.03 0.12 0.15
e 0.00 0.10 0.10
gerr 31 A7, 2018 P AN () 2.09 1.04 3.13
LK)
g 31 A, 2017 &l Afrd 0.92 0.86 1.78
¥ & SRE Y™ 0.09 0.10 0.19
f9e™ W g™ ™ 0.00 0.10 0.10
Jerm 31 9, 2018 &l wifud (|) 1.01 0.86 1.87
faer =i (F-9) 1.08 0.18 1.26
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Tq au:

(2 faferam)
fRg=or IR = Pl
B sAlD
T 31 A, 2016 P AR 1.73 0.90 2.63
gRagH 0.33 0.14 0.47
e 0.00 0.02 0.02
ger 31 91d, 2017 & aFId (B) 2.06 1.02 3.08
L EIK]

g 31 A7, 2016 &I Afrd 0.84 0.79 1.63
¥ & SR T 0.08 0.09 0.17
f9e™ W g™ ™ 0.00 0.02 0.02
Jerr 31 9, 2017 1 <fd (|) 0.92 0.86 1.78
ffraet =i (F-9) 1.14 0.16 1.30

20. WRPBRY IS BT i@l

URT TBR 7 §p gRT faeeht TRy, faeel ot /Tvermat o ugM &t 8 fAfde shor—cgawenati & ufd S a1
TS FHEHROT I 37T et o fofy Fgafar &t § @ik I U (S1garel) MeR WR e o foram mm g

21. g ws Rafd
5 & yRaTedl § dae oy Briday e § o 30 Thd uawg @s § onfie fhar mm gl
dp o diMfeies IR Tl B BRe] UNATeMI U SRR aRETer ! | a¥ifepd foham 1 g1 § uiNarert
T R AT ATRIERT T H vl JEad: FAagR o SIEH qefT Hihel TR JMamRd gl

(% faferam)

faa=ur e aRETe RS aRare sl
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
NS 80.79 85.15 6.99 7.20 87.78 92.35
e 1,139.90 1,050.53 95.29 121.54 1,235.19 1,172.07

22. AT 9&ThR Udhed
TRAT ) AGIhR AL gRT STRT o] HFdh-18 & 3icrfd Fefeid YelhR Yehe fhar 1T &:

o JEY

() et S

- TANd MRIRES Cb*{-lvé.q{'l [cTlHCS

88
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(i) &g BifHs AfepRY:
- it s AT (Ve Feere - erfiRad gwR) (15 eFRa, 2017 @) iR
(veer feere) (16 3FR, 2017 9)

- sft 291fRT Afgs (S vey Fges)
o b W WEfT UeTpR AN AT TAT -1 DT ARIST A fa7m = &:

(Z fafera)

farexor W S ﬂfqmﬁﬁ?ﬁ
2017-18| 2016-17| 2017-18| 2016-17
SR TRfeT 1.58 - - -
UTH TTRCT HHIH 0.004 0.02 - -
TG 13t & Tast H HTH I 0.05 - - -
PR BT T ST AferRT - 6.62 - 0.50
A1GfY ST AR R Te AT 0.31 0.81 0.42 0.49
9CCIhd / AUl el T3 M - - - -
JPHIIT ATGfeT ST 1R - 6.62 3.24 3.44
e & 3fd § FHRT KT 1A - - - -
gy & T § gprRIT TR 1.58 3.26 - -
a5 & SR gprT fFaer Afdr 3.23 3.23 - -
UTH THIT 0.42 0.28 - -
Y & SR IHRIT ITfeFpaH FHwOT A - - - -
aY & SR R SR TR 4.45 3.26 - -
o |fgd aaq - - 7.32 9.36
AT P LI - - 0.30 0.25

23. 3T UR Px Pl oiGih

(F) are] a¥ & forg FR U@y &1 faaRo:
(z faferam)
(i) | 3T WR @R 1.65
(ii) | TreTaR: et IRRIfia aR enied (14.71)
(13.06)
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(@) IR PR fT:
UG PRI &b AgH H SRR R RGdl qUT <Idmall Bl |dieH i e i &:
(% faferam)
IGERI
IR PR TR
1. | et grag (Fae) 38.32
2.| 3Fret NMERTAT R =R 0.07
38.39
He: AR PR I
1.|9f=s frfa & @1 gRaem 0.56
2. |grT 36 (1) (vili) & 3icFfa g Ay emRfe fFfer 4.56
512
et et @ S 33.27
qor-u= & i’ uer #§ ey anfEl’ § anfie '
24. Agaa Iuwdl | foa A it Raifd
l.
. : . aTRaT &1 ufdera
Ay ©U W i e Q9T —— —
® |TA9d MRIRAT driaiced forfies qRA 28% 28%
Il. Sgaaq wu & R deen § ffa 9 9efa onfedal, g &R oy dor &g & $of Afd
frfafea g
(% ffera)
UG 2017-18| 2016-17 | anfeaan 2017-18 2016-17
UST Uq STRIE fern 26.67 24.40 | aract et 0.07 0.09
0T - - | Fraer 14.95 10.09
3T IATY 8.24 5.62 | 3= amfeaan 19.89 19.84
Pl 34.91 30.02 | pet 34.91 30.02
3D SIam: I (1 a: o)
(% fafera )
T 2017-18 2016-17 | amg 2017-18| 2016-17
g Y 11.36 12.52 | orrgeff 3w 14.13 15.62
I 1.26 1.26|=1 S I fad 0.34 0.35
q 3
PR GIATd T 2.85 2.93 |37 I 1.00 0.74
P 15.47 16.71 |1 15.47 16.71

dre: Sidfiva & il af 2017-18 & i feaTRifa ga o &l
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o St el 1 3rfrapier i faxdiar s & o oR st & s’ Feefl SRamd-28
ATL & g g1 deb o 7a | JAT 31 AT, 2018 BT METAT B R I AFSD AN &, BT Pl 3T ol

g3 & R 9 ol e P 3l Mae fopar Sy

26. HHART oTH

Jop 7 URAT TS AGIBR TS gRT PHART AT TR, JAT 01 3, 2007 F IR AQHHD -15

U g1 HHART STl | U= oI Pl dcb ! qfedl 7 ca & e g W e 7 form mn
g, R qe-ua & dRG Bl STRISHRT Rl & el Jod Pl gerT T gl

F) go-uA | fgae 9 ot 7 i

(% fafera)
A= Yot fAfer Iegdt
3@l & 3 | STRISHF AT BT ol oI 0.952 0.138
mﬁ%aﬁﬁ%ﬁa@aﬁaﬂaﬁqﬁq@ 0.907 (0.154)
el Rufa 0.045 (0.016)
At & oid o fewe o 7 o 7€ gdf Jar ara -
arafer & ofd ® fgame & 1 &t 7 uRadt quar - -
37afy & 3fd § Jord oA H e o ot 1 Fad e (0.045) 0.016

Q) a9 3R g1 @ # g # form i =g

(% faferam)
fa=or dor ATy eyt
qAH aT ST 0.024 0.012
TS 0.007 0.001
o enferil wR emférd ufihet 0.059 0.009
SiHifeep grf+/ (=) (0.158) 0.003
forTa A o - IR T oy - -
forTa e o -~ fAfed @y -
gl grica - -
AT T g g B s J form i =g (0.127) 0.016
PRI GRT ARG (0.011) (0.019)
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T) dHifhd A BT ARIL

fe=or Yo fAfer Iyt
gl X (Ul av) 7.70% 7.85%
3TN OR 3Ufera ufihet Y &R (wfty o) 7.70% 7.85%
I gfg & (IR @) 7.00% 7.00%

IWIh & Afifen Ol axf 2017-18 & forg Fifdres Saamsii & acm gear 7 gfg & forw gt Fadiaon & Ry
o <gar T 0.072 fafer 2, R forw T0.099 fSfora o1 ugel 3 8 vmau= o o mar 2, safery ik uraem
P aIHT Tl Bl

27. 34l & G 29 3REsR, 2013 & GRUA & U H ARG FRfd—3mand de R SR g v fafims
gieel & foru fedor el @ uds faavor i feam . &:
feder gt
ufeaw ot wfdaw fo.
mRrpd cafth: st Siig o I, g uRare SifdRy
gdr.
NESKRISAE
gaff, Hag - 400 025.

HIF: (022) 6226 0050/54

thaT: (022) 2425 3000

g9 debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
Je=ATSE:; Www.axistrustee.com

28. 5181 Pl AMaTD THSAT T g, Ul avf & el @l IR fhaT T gl

T & o 3R ST R A
sft qofer Afgs st 3fds w=hiAT
97 1Y e e e
3 <. v el 2} deeT S 3} ISTter FAR
ofY Jroflg =R sferelt <fiar qRefter
IR T i B Ao RIS & SgaR
TG AP

o . 7. 11041780y,

(v 7. ). siTeraRa)
g
w. ¥, 010250

q9g, 18 g, 2018

x






YRy Frafd-smardg da

el Hit Rurd

TR Fafd-emard §& arfdfay, 1981 (vfvm d@
AT ) P gRT 15 & AR Ufeom 9 3
TqUET I7 Wit fpedt fafdr 9§ S9 YRd IRPR 39
Teg H RN Y, e ey ffY @1 wrfid
ol Ry FrRafa o e (3€uw) & 9 |/ ST
SITQT | TGIER WRBR GRT ARRYfe U T AR
9 31 A, 1986 @1 d& gR1 FRIfd faem @
(SEuw) Y faftraa TumoT 6t T

IR PR GRT 31 #1d, 1986 @I A PN H
T 100 faform &t uRPE wfdr iaRa & 1 sH
¢ YRA WRBR GRT 23 A/, 1987 & 37 DN H
T 35 fafera qem 29 A, 1989 @t T 6.52 ffera=
e 1T @iR PR 3MfS PY Haprer A T2 31 97,
1996 @I Pt M Fga I 350.60 e &1 13 ot
JS/9RT PR & AFFGT A 39 BY H A
T 250 fAferm Y fd d6 i amg Y & v Rerd
he R ‘Rafd he (vauw) Rerd’ am e =,
ARG PR < 1| 39 RIfHT the BT 3597 T HUT-
IIEATAT /-0 A ST g Pl ARSI
AT AT g TR fFafa seor R e (Sefieis)
gRT 9T B uTe e @ Hepar g1 31 7R, 1997 ¥
31 A, 2018 TP T SSIUH & IicHla fr Tgaw
T 8.60 fafer & I

TR Fafd-emara §& Ht v deet faegas
T {AG H IR B 9AY U QU & Ieedi |
7 SfeaRad ¢ for Frafa fem (i @ Sw ge
BY Y I P AARICY AR DI @] o P fo1g
IMNSTT oy, Ufdreiur, Jdeur, Aihe Scoioi dAfed
U fadISoT TRl T AEA o o forg foham Sem
g Sl 3iR forftar Aerali gRT sFgem Hgan foar
STHT a2l g1 Fafa faer v & g Heel
oIt uferd S srftrfa &t aRT 17 H SfeaRaa &l
\_rﬁsvwé

4

arffRrT Y aRT 17(1) U da &t a7 SrgfRT <t
2 5 d& g WaR & g A I Frafq @
qGIaT o & folU YRT | a1 YRA & STER K0T 3feraT
3T FSR R FheTT 2

afrfem & gRT 17(2) § I onfdg B Of%
W fft TR B YR PR B U J
Ugel U™ 86 RS9 I A A @ b
.. ot a1 i dwAtel a1 o iRl gRT
AT EIRS qal R urad wor a1 31
fT STHT a1 39 TRE & PIS AU AT TG99
e 81"

rfrfem it a1 173) § I8 SR fhar mam 2
f VT SFAIGT &7 9 U YR TRPR 9 a2 A
& forq g gfaer & S Sadd ¢ R I8 39D
fga o B

31 39 YR Frafa e oy ($8uw) gfdem ard
WER DI W fageft R a1 Faer o o & forg
T IR ot g P I @raiie Rigiat W)
Ufeom §6 I1 3= St /faxfim dwenmst g fam
ST A9 &l R

& gRT 17(1) & 3refe U & icrfa e fafa
ST @ & il shar-kur Jiaam RRIhr i
% 9 Rferm grft, T1fT F @1 /g UeH
fpaT| S GfAem &1 IgeeT QT ST Sl Dl K0T
e IueTey BRI AT AMfeb I HRe I Dl Hlel
g Jarent & fafq @1 e aR ddh | af smaead
FFAIGA! I UTH &R &b IR 23 feqwr, 2014
DI ISIUH P AT A &b AT dpi f T 9 Ao
I3 T ShaT-0T FAGT &G T I Thadh BRR
R gEIER Y MUl I glaem 12 af & forg & 78
o 4 aff f o1 TerE s (AReRT) R
dpi B S TS 3 FOT GG Pl RH APR bl
HUY MRS U gl BHdd PRR Dl ol b AR
T 9 faferas &t 39 MY P IR WHR bl AT
3R R FgEf A sern ot 5 A B




dauard, fodfl Jan fum gRT 39 BHadh RR
& dga & TS ko1 gaer @ T 9 e & 9gew
% 30 fafermT v &1 S/gAG foar Tl 9egdR,
SSIUH GRT 0478, 2016 BT 39 Hhdd BRR P 3Tl
ReNe R §Y ek 7 ST depi ob w1l X 30 fafora
DT 0T GG UM PR el HRR fhar 111 3
K0T BT ST HHdh IR &b STAR T S|

X thAddh PR P AT TR A RH DI §b 3Mh
S T8 WIS, WM & IRY 150,000 < FIe X
&1 amyfef & forg % 8.19 fafer @1 ugem divgae
Shal K0T GIALT b SR HoR b ST T 21 Jer
31 7rd, 2018 PI § Hi-gac b AT LEIH GRI
% 8.11 faferam a1 wfaawur famam S gar g1 SEiuw A

e JCi g TRA ARPR Pl TRET & fIq ARy wifer
fId W&, S R A AR d & SR e A
SUTeY HRIY T IART K0T H T fhy 571 32 81 99

aififes fard 2017-18

et N Dlvodre 31X TEER SS¥E BT gRITSHT
&b Plecde P foru faqaror fAmfdreeE /3ifog vy fou
ST & RO H g

SR DI 3R A AEER IS8 ey RS & forg
12.88 fife | & BT (6) =pifcd RU-3FaRR
& TG &b IRATT Bl ASRT & TS 2l D fparaa
& Tifehar IR &1

frRIfe farmr 1Y @1 ax gd @y fxig av 2016-17
& % 101.67 faferas &t g o foxita af 2017-18
4 T 114.54 fufor @1 a= g % 39.64 fafere
UG B & 91 PR gHa A faclia af 2016-17
& % 66.49 fferas & gorm § fowig adf 2017-18
¥ SR T 74.90 fferH @M @™ & wU F wH
T 74.90 fferad &t 59 I 1 oFTel 9 & @i A
o ST R g




YRy Frafd-smardg da

I AT
glerepl h Rard

qar §
YRd & IFafa
faxfta faa=on w= Rad

1.

T IR Fafa-smard da ('Sa7) b Fafa
faepr FfY & Hom Rt faon 6t oxar atan
&1 g, o em 31 A, 2018 & Joii-ud 3iR
Sad IRE B T 9 & forg da & frafa
faepry 1Y b <H 3R BN o T q9H ay
& foq Agaqul oikar ARl & ARi @ 3

fqaRUTcHD 3Tihs M Bl

fa<ita faa=on & forg sdem & et

2.

frafa—smara §o erfrfam, 1981 (“erfrfam’)
qen A NfE foRfea fafemi &t smamen
¥ IHY IR B P Y ITGRT 21 T
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PROMOTING PROJECT EXPORTS TO BOOST
EXPORTS AND JOB CREATION

Export of projects and services is an indicator of a country’s advancement in technology and
upward movement in the value chain of export performance. Project export contracts are
generally of high value and exporters undertaking them are required to offer competitive
credit terms to be able to secure orders from foreign buyers in the face of stiff competition.
Long term deferred credit thus plays an important role in securing project export contracts.
With industrial demand slowing down globally, governments around the world are now
targeting energy and infrastructure projects as vital conduits for exporting high-value
machinery, labour, expertise and technology packaged as engineering, procurement and
construction (EPC) projects.

Project exports are an effective instrument for expanding geo-commercial influence in the
host countries, as they give an impetus to domestic industry to manufacture for exports
and stimulate demand for domestic firms, particularly SMEs, resulting in a multiplier effect
on employment and economic growth. Project exports, thus, support the Government of
India’s “Make in India” initiative by giving a boost to domestic manufacturing through
backward linkages, while at the same time generating employment in related industries.

Project Exports from India have evolved since a modest beginning in the 1970s. Today
Indian companies are executing a variety of projects in diverse markets overseas,
demonstrating capabilities and expertise spanning a wide range of sectors. Exim Bank
has been closely associated with the growth of India’s project exports. Projects funded
by the multilateral development banks (MDBs), both in India and in borrower countries,
present attractive business opportunities for Indian suppliers, contractors and consultants.
These opportunities are spread across an array of sectors, including power, water supply,
transport, telecommunication, agriculture, education and health. Due to their technical
expertise and relevant experience in such sectors, Indian companies are often well-placed
to secure contracts in projects funded by MDBs. Successful project exports are the outcome
of exemplary vision.
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STATEMENT OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

The year gone by has not been the best of the
years, both for the Indian banking sector in general,
and Exim Bank, as an institution, in particular. The
Government of India (GOI) and the Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) introduced a slew of measures during the
last few months, towards cleaning up the financial
system in the country. The corrective measures,
though good for the financial sector from a long-
term perspective, have brought in challenges to
the Indian banking sector, and Exim Bank was not
immune to it.

The gross bank credit which was growing at double
digits till FY 2014, suddenly tapered to single digit
growth in FY 2015, declining further during FY 2016
and FY 2017. In FY 2018, the gross bank credit
growth experienced a modest recovery of 0.80%,
touching an 8.20% growth over the previous year.
These tepid figures are largely due to the prevailing
non-performing loans, coupled with weak debt-

servicing ability of the corporates, leading to twin
balance sheet issues.

In merchandise exports the Indian economy
breached US$ 300 billion mark after a gap
of two years, after having reached a high of
US$ 314 billion in FY 2014. With the spike in crude
oil prices and the increase in non-oil imports, the
trade deficit is expected to widen further.

On the other hand, the external environment has
been showing some signs of recovery, with the
developed economies like US experiencing some
growth traction. Global trade which has seen some
decline in the past, showed some green shoots in
2017. However, given the increasing protectionism
sentiments across the globe, and signals of trade
wars, concerns remain for a sustainable trade
environment going forward.

Business Results

The impact of the new domestic regulatory
measures got reflected in the state of the financial
sector, which in turn was mirrored in Exim Bank’s
performance.

The Bank's net loan portfolio has grown marginally to
< 1075 billion as on March 31, 2018, compared to
< 1026 billion as on March 31, 2017, indicating a
net asset growth of 4.76%. The Policy Business i.e.
business carried out on behalf of, or at the behest of
the GOI, constituted 38% of the total loan portfolio,
while the Commercial Business constituted
62% of the total loan portfolio of the Bank as on
March 31, 2018. The regulatory changes and
continued subdued business environment brought
in fresh slippages of assets as non-performing in the
last quarter of FY 2017-18.The Bank has provisioned
aggressively with a vision of putting the NPA
problems behind it and moving forward. However,
the Bank’s Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio




I EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

(CRAR) as on March 31, 2018 remained at 10.35%,
well above the RBI norm of minimum 9.00% for
total capital.

During the year, the Bank received
capital of ¥ 5 billion from the GOl. As on
March 31, 2018, the Bank’s paid-up capital stood at
I 73.59 billion, and the reserves stood at
I 22.41 billion. The Bank’s international credit
rating remained at par with the sovereign, at Baa2
by Moody’s, BBB- by Standard & Poor’s, BBB- by
Fitch Ratings, and BBB+ by Japan Credit Rating
Agency.

Over the last few years, there has been consistent
support from the GOI in the form of regular infusion
of capital in the Bank, and this is expected to be at
a greater level, as the role and expectations from
the institution have been scaled up, especially for
strategic project exports.

Policy Business

The Bank currently is involved in a host of
concessional finance programmes, which are
typically medium to long term in nature.

The Lines of Credit (LOC) is the largest such
programme, being extended since its inception in
2003, on behalf of the ministry of external affairs
and the ministry of finance, GOI. Exim Bank, as on
date has an exposure to 62 developing and less
developed countries in Africa, Asia, Latin America
and the CIS regions, under this programme, for
financing crucial infrastructure projects in sectors
as diverse as power, roads, health systems, and
information technology.

Since 2011, the Bank has been supporting Indian
project exports under an innovative programme,
the Buyer’s Credit under National Export Insurance
Account (BC-NEIA), jointly with ECGC Ltd., under
the aegis of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry,
GOI. The programme envisages promotion of India's
project exports to traditional as well as new markets
in developing countries which need deferred credit
on medium or long-term basis. The BC-NEIA
programme has received a remarkable response
since its inception.

Exim Bank is the country’s key export policy
institution, and has been instrumental in
playing a vital role furthering the GOI's
geo-economic  strategic initiatives. In  this
connection, pursuant to the approval of the
GOI, Export Development Fund (EDF - a fund
administered by Exim Bank) has extended a Buyer’s
Credit Facility of ¥ 30 billion to Iran (Framework
Agreement signed between EDF and seven Iranian
banks). As approved by the GOI, the entire credit
facility would be utilized for export of steel rails from
India and the Chabahar Port Development Project.

Since 2015, the Bank is operating another
programme, Concessional Financing Scheme,
on behalf of the ministry of finance, GOI, towards
supporting strategically important projects which
have been secured by Indian companies abroad.
Under this Scheme, the Bank has extended a
term loan of US$ 1.60 billion to the Bangladesh-
India Friendship Power Company Pvt. Ltd. (BIFPCL,
a 50:50 joint venture between the Bangladesh
Power Development Board, Bangladesh and NTPC
Ltd., India) for financing the strategic 1320 MW
(2*660 MW) ultra-super-critical Maitree Super
Thermal Power Project on turnkey basis at Rampal,
District-Bagerhat, Bangladesh. Once commissioned,
the thermal power project is expected to be the
largest power plant in Bangladesh ameliorating
lives of thousands of its citizens.

Exim Bank has also been  working
alongside the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, GOI,

as the Empowered Institution, in implementing
the 'Project Development Fund (PDF)', with an
initial corpus of I 5 billion, for catalysing Indian
investments in Cambodia, Lao PDR, Myanmar and
Vietnam (CLMV). Under this initiative, the Bank has
identified potential sectors in the CLMV region for
undertaking preparation of Detailed Project Reports,
based on which Special Purpose Vehicles will be
set up in the region for implementing the identified
projects. The PDF initiative is well aligned with the
GOI’s ‘Act East Policy’.



Commercial Business

A barometer for success of any firm in these days
of global integration is the extent of its footprints
worldwide, more so in the context of an emerging
country environment. Recognising this, and in an
endeavour to encourage and support Indian firms
in their quest for globalisation, Exim Bank has been
supporting Indian investments abroad under the
Overseas Investment Finance program since its
formative years. Besides, the Bank has been offering
funding solutions for setting up new export oriented
units, their expansion, modernisation, purchase of
equipment, and also research and development,
towards creation of export capability in the domestic
economy. One such support extended recently was
to a firm which has been involved in pharmaceutical
and vaccine manufacturing and is amongst the top-
five pure play vaccine manufacturers globally and
among the top-three in the emerging markets. Our
lending programs for export capability creation and
the OIF programme have led to several success
stories in the past. Exim Bank is proud to be
associated with some of such Indian corporates,
which have scaled new heights in partnership with
the Bank.

The Bank, at the same time, is conscious of its
obligation towards facilitating the latent business
potential at the grassroots level. The Bank supports
the globalisation of enterprises based in rural areas
of the country. The Bank has assisted micro, small
and medium enterprises with marketing support
for their products in overseas markets. During
the year, the Bank has signed a Memorandum of
Co-operation with the Centre for Microfinance
& Livelihood, an initiative of Tata Trusts. Besides
placing such products in traditional brick-and-
mortar outlets, the Bank has also engaged with
e-commerce platforms to extend the reach of the
MSME sector beyond India’s boundaries.

While working with micro and grassroot enterprises,
the Bank has also had to address some key issues,
especially related to product development and
design. The Bank has been supporting and assisting
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rural artisans and craftsmen of handicraft products
to gain domestic as well as international presence
by organising skill building and training workshops.
Besides, a dedicated team has been working with
such enterprises supporting their international
marketing efforts. The Bank’s success in generating
export orders for Indian manufacturers and rural
entrepreneurs is a matter of immense satisfaction.

Resources

During the year, the Bank raised foreign currency
resources aggregating US$ 3.26 billion equivalent
through a variety of instruments, different investor
bases and across various geographies.

The Bank successfully launched a 5-year Reg-S
floating rate Formosa Bond issue of US$ 400 million
in August 2017. The issue was priced at 100 basis
points over 3 months US$ Libor resulting in the
largest Formosa Bond issuance out of India and
first Formosa transaction by an Indian financial
institution.

In January 2018, the Bank successfully priced
a 10-year Bond issue of US$ 1 billion, its second
transaction in the 144A/Reg-S format. The issue
was hugely oversubscribed as it attracted a total
order book in excess of US$ 1.8 billion from over
100 high-quality global investors. Having initially
marketed the deal at 150 basis points over US
Treasuries, the Bank was able to achieve a final
pricing of 125 basis points over US Treasuries, to
yield 3.897 per cent on a coupon of 3.875 per cent.
The Notes achieved the tightest ever spread over US
Treasury for an Indian entity for a 10-year issuance.

Research and Analysis

Towards diffusion of information on potential
sectors, regions and countries, Exim Bank’s
dedicated team of researchers is involved in
analysing areas of concomitant interest to the
Bank and the country. Some of the studies that
have been published during the year are: Trade in
Environmental Goods: A  Perspective; The
Internationalization of Indian firms through outbound
Foreign Direct Investment: Nature, determinants
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and developmental consequences; OQil Price
and International Trade in Petroleum Crude and
Products: An Indian Perspective; Financialisation
and its Implications on the Determination of
Exchange Rates of Emerging Market Economies;
Strengthening ASEAN - India Partnership: Trends
and Future Prospects; Indo-Sri Lanka Trade
and Investment Relations: Current Trends and
Prospects; Indian Investments in Latin America
and Caribbean: Trends and Prospects; International
Trade in Processed Foods: An Indian Perspective;
amongst many others.

Exim Bank, taking cognizance of the African
Development Bank’s High-Five strategy, brought
out a set of five Working Papers on: Feed Africa;
Water, Sanitation and Healthcare in Africa; Integrate
Africa; Manufacturing in Africa and Power Sector in
Africa delineating the opportunities for India to co-
operate with Africa in each of these areas.

The Bank, leveraging its knowledge-base, and
understanding of the export opportunities from
various States in India, has partnered the UNDP in
formulating a programme aimed at promoting export
potential of MSMEs in the industrial clusters of the
North-East region. The Bank has also conducted a
Study titled, Exports from Uttar Pradesh: Trends,
Opportunities and Policy Perspectives during the
year.

Being a Policy Bank, the Bank has been pivotal in
sharing knowledge and providing information as
and when sought by the GOI on matters related to
trade and investment. Amongst others, the Bank’s
officials have been part of India's negotiating team
at the International Working Group Meetings on
Export Credit.

Institutional Interaction

With an encouraging track record in building
institutions in other developing countries, the
Bank continues to secure fee-based consultancy
assignments in developing countries. The Bank’s
exemplary experience of over three decades
in introducing new products and services in a

developing country context has been crucial in
advising other developing countries towards
setting up Exim Banks and development financial
institutions, and structuring of financial products. In
FY 2017-18, the Ghana Export-Import Bank (Exim
Ghana) commissioned the Bank to provide technical
assistance across various operational areas of Exim
Ghana.

The Bank further strengthened its traditional
bonds with partner institutions around the world.
With a view to providing a common platform to
multilateral institutions and Indian companies, the
Bank organized a series of seminars on business
opportunities in projects funded by the World Bank
and the Asian Development Bank. The seminars
attracted suppliers, contractors and consultants
from India, making it possible for them to have direct
interface with officials from multilateral institutions.

The 9" BRICS Summit was held in 2017, in China.
During the Summit, Exim Bank entered into two
multilateral agreements with other member
development banks of BRICS nations under the
BRICS Interbank Cooperation Mechanism, namely,
Interbank Local Currency Credit Line Agreement
which would serve as an enabler to enter into
bilateral agreements among the member banks
subject to national laws, regulations and policies
of the signatory institutions; and Co-operation
Memorandum relating to Credit Ratings which
would enable sharing of internal ratings amongst
the BRICS development banks, and would serve as
an ideal mechanism to take informed decisions for
cross border lending in BRICS countries.

The Bank participated in the Annual General
Meeting of the Global Network of Exim Banks and
Development Finance Institutions, held in Geneva,
in July 2017, which was followed by an Exchange
Programme hosted by the BNDES (Brazilian
Development Bank), in Brazil in November 2017.
The Bank also participated in the Twenty Third
Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim Banks Forum
(AEBF), hosted by EFIC in Sydney, Australia, in
November, 2017. The Bank played a leadership role



to set up the AEBF in 1996. Over the years it has
evolved as an effective mechanism for economic
co-operation and sharing best practices in various
aspects of export credit agency operations.

The Bank is also a member of the Association of
Development Financing Institutions in Asia and
the Pacific, and co-hosted its Annual Meetings
in New Delhi in February 2018. The theme of the
Meeting was ‘Promoting Inclusive and Sustainable
Development - Role of DFI’s’. On this occasion the
Bank released two studies — Revitalizing Trade
Finance: Development Banks and Export Credit
Agencies at the Vanguard; and Creating a Resilient
Trade Finance Architecture: A Compendium of
Articles.

The Bank has an esteemed list of Directors on its
Board, who have been guiding the Bank towards
attaining its chartered objectives. They include,
Ms. Rita Teaotia, Commerce Secretary, Department
of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry;
Shri Ramesh Abhishek, Secretary, Department
of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry
of Commerce & Industry; Shri T. S. Tirumurti,
Secretary, Economic Relations, Ministry of External
Affairs; Dr. Arvind Subramanian, Chief Economic
Adviser, Government of India; Shri Pankaj Jain, Joint
Secretary, Department of Financial Services, Ministry
of Finance; Dr. M.D. Patra, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India; Smt. Geetha Muralidhar,
Chairman cum Managing Director, ECGC Ltd.,
Shri Rajnish Kumar, Chairman, State Bank of India;
Shri M. K. Jain, Managing Director & CEO, IDBI
Bank Ltd., Shri Rajeev Rishi, Chairman & Managing
Director, Central Bank of India; and Shri Dinabandhu
Mohapatra, Managing Director & CEQ, Bank of India.
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There have also been changes on the Board of
the Bank. Shri M. K. Jain, Managing Director &
CEO, IDBI Bank Ltd., Shri Dinabandhu Mohapatra,
Managing Director and CEO, Bank of India,
Shri Rajnish Kumar, Chairman, State Bank of
India, Shri Vijay Keshav Gokhale, Secretary (ER),
Ministry of External Affairs, and Shri T. S. Tirumurti,
Secretary (ER), Ministry of External Affairs have
been appointed as Directors on the Board.

Shri Amar Sinha, Secretary (Economic Relations),
Ministry of External Affairs, Smt. Arundhati
Bhattacharya, Chairperson, State Bank of India,
Shri Vijay Keshav Gokhale, Secretary (ER) Ministry
of External Affairs, Shri Kishor Kharat, Managing
Director & CEO, IDBI Bank Ltd., and Smt. Usha
Ananthasubramanian, Managing Director &
CEO, Punjab National Bank relinquished their
directorships consequent upon completion of
their term or change in office. The Bank gratefully
acknowledges their invaluable contribution as
Directors.

Despite a challenging business environment, the
Bank has vigorously pursued with its mission to
promote Brand India and support Indian companies
in their expeditions overseas in their pursuit to have
a global footprint. The Bank has been proactive in
pursuing the Government’s policy business with the
objective of creating socio-economic impact in the
borrowing countries, while generating employment
locally. The Bank, | am certain, will continue to
serve as the principal financial institution promoting
India’s international trade and investment, besides
playing the role of goodwill ambassador for India in
foreign territories.

-
David Rasquinha
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GLOBAL ECONOMY

According to the International Monetary Fund, the
year 2017 marked the strongest global growth rate
since 2011, at 3.8 per cent, as compared to 3.2 per
cent in 2016, owing to a notable rebound in global
trade, driven by recovery in investments in the
advanced economies, coupled with continued strong
growth in emerging Asia and a notable upswing in
emerging Europe. Among the advanced economies,
growth in 2017 was notably higher in Canada,
South Korea, Singapore, Hong Kong, Germany, and
the United States. Emerging market and developing
economies, including China, Bangladesh, India and
ASEAN-4 (Malaysia, Myanmar, Thailand, Vietnam)
also witnessed stronger upsurges in output growth,
while other emerging economies such as Brazil,
Argentina, Russia, and Nigeria witnessed a rebound
to positive growth rates in 2017.

WORLD TRADE

Global trade growth (goods and services), in volume
terms, is estimated to have more than doubled to
4.9 per cent in 2017, up from 2.3 per cent in 2016,
after two consecutive years of decline, supported
by a pickup in investment, particularly among
advanced economies, and increased manufacturing
output in Asia. The world trade prices of non-fuel
commodities have grown by 6.8 per cent year-on-
year in 2017, a five-fold increase as compared to
negative growth of 1.5 per cent in 2016, owing to
stronger demand for metals from China, tight supply
conditions for food, and a general pickup in global
demand. On the other hand, the extension of the
OPEC+ agreement to limit oil production has led to
a multi-fold increase in world oil prices by 23.3 per
cent year-on-year in 2017, as compared to negative
growth 15.7 per cent in 2016.

PRIVATE CAPITAL FLOWS IN EMERGING MARKET
ECONOMIES

Net private capital inflows to emerging markets
increased by more than 50 per cent to reach
US$ 1.2 trillion in 2017, from US$ 795 billion in
2016, mainly driven by a strong pickup in portfolio
debt flows, on the back of favourable global financial
conditions and synchronised global growth.

CURRENT ACCOUNT BALANCE OF EMERGING
MARKET ECONOMIES

The current account surplus for 2017 is estimated
to have decreased to US$ 172 billion, from
US$ 197 billion in the previous year, marking two
consecutive years of falling surplus, owing to
increased current account deficits in Turkey and
India as compared to the previous year.

EXTERNAL DEBT IN EMERGING MARKET
ECONOMIES

External debt of emerging market economies
increased by 13.8 per cent to US$ 63.4 trillion
in 2017, as compared to US$ 55.7 trillion in
2016, mainly driven by increase in government
indebtedness as well as household indebtedness in
these economies.

INDIAN ECONOMY

Continued stress in the corporate sector and weak
capacity utilisation in the Indian economy resulted
in sluggish investment growth during FY 2017-18.
Accordingly, as per the Central Statistics office, real
GDP growth moderated to 6.7 per cent during the
year vis-a-vis 7.1 per cent in the previous year.
Growth in FY 2017-18 was mainly sustained by pick
up in activities in sub-sectors such as construction,
trade, hotel, transport, communication and services
related to broadcasting, and financial, real estate
and professional services, and sustained high
growth of public administration, defence and other
Services.

Agriculture

The agricultural sector is estimated to have
grown at 3.4 per cent in its real gross value
added (GVA) in FY 2017-18, as compared to 6.3
per cent in the previous year. In fact, food grains
production had registered a modest growth of 1.6
per cent compared to 9.4 per cent in the previous
agriculture year due to the high base effect.
Accordingly, sectoral share of agriculture and
allied sectors in GDP, declined to 17.1 per cent in
FY 2017-18, from 17.9 per cent in the previous year.



Industry

The industrial sector growth moderated to 5.5 per
cent in FY 2017-18 compared to 6.8 per cent in
the previous year, reflecting significant slowdown
in mining and quarrying activities, and moderation
in the growth of manufacturing activities, electricity,
gas and water supply. There was, however, a
pick-up in construction activity, which witnessed
a higher growth of 5.7 per cent, up from 1.3 per
cent in the preceding year. The share of industrial
sector witnessed a marginal decline from 29.3 per
centin FY 2016-17 to 29.1 per cent in FY 2017-18.
Similarly, index of industrial production (IIP) growth
also moderated to 4.3 per cent during FY 2017-18
as compared to 4.6 per cent in FY 2016-17, due
to sluggish growth in mining and electricity. Eleven
out of the twenty three industry groups in the
manufacturing sector have shown negative growth
during this period vis-a-vis the corresponding
period of the previous year. Output of tobacco
products and electrical equipment witnessed the
largest contraction during this period.

According to the user-based classification of the
[IP, moderation in growth was witnessed among
primary goods, intermediate goods, and consumer
durables at 3.7 per cent, 2.2 per cent and 0.6 per
cent respectively, in FY 2017-18. On the other
hand, capital goods and infrastructure/construction
goods registered a growth of 3.9 per cent and 5.6
per cent compared to 3.2 per cent and 3.9 per cent
respectively, during FY 2016-17.

Services

The services sector witnessed significant pick up
in its growth, which increased to 7.9 per cent in
FY 2017-18 compared to 7.5 per cent in the previous
year. Services growth was mainly driven by improved
growth in hotels, transport, communication and
services related to broadcasting, which increased
from 7.2 per cent in FY 2016-17 to 8.0 per cent
in FY 2017-18. Growth in financial, real estate
and professional services increased from 6.0
per cent to 6.6 per cent, during the same period.
Public administration, defence and other services,
continued to witness high growth of 10.0 per cent
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in FY 2017-18, though moderately lower compared
to 10.7 per cent witnessed in the previous year.
The share of services sector in GDP stood higher at
53.8 per cent in FY 2017-18, compared to 52.8 per
cent in the previous year.

Infrastructure

The eight core infrastructure supportive industries
viz., coal, crude oil, natural gas, petroleum refinery
products, fertilisers, steel, cement and electricity
comprise nearly 40.3 per cent of the weight of
items included in the IIP. These eight industries
saw a cumulative growth of 4.3 per cent during
FY 2017-18, decreasing from 4.8 per cent in the
preceding year. During FY 2017-18, growth in the
steel industry moderated to 5.6 per cent compared
to 10.7 per cent during FY 2016-17, followed
by refinery products at 4.6 per cent declining
from 4.9 per cent and electricity at 5.3 per cent
declining from 5.8 per cent in the previous year.
Natural gas and cement registered an increase
in growth of 2.9 per cent and 6.3 per cent during
FY 2017-18 compared to a negative growth of 1.0
per cent and 1.2 per cent, respectively. Sectors like
crude oil contracted by 0.9 per cent and fertilisers
remained stagnant during the same period.

Inflation

The headline inflation, based on the consumer
price index (CPl) stood at 3.6 per cent during
FY 2017-18, compared to 4.5 per cent in the last
year. The fall was associated with the moderation in
food prices during the year, which was mainly due to
good monsoons. Core CPI inflation, which excludes
food and fuel groups, remained sticky. The average
inflation based on WPI, which was at 1.7 per cent
in FY 2016-17, picked up by 2.9 per cent during
FY 2017-18. This trend is on the back of rising
global commodity and energy prices.

Capital Markets

India’s  Net  Foreign  Direct  Investment
(FDI), during FY 2017-18 stood lower at
US$ 31.1 billion as against US$ 35.6 billion in
the previous year. Net portfolio investment during
FY 2017-18, on the other hand, increased
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significantly to US$ 22.1 billion, compared with
US$ 7.6 billion in the last year.

Foreign Trade and Balance of Payments

India’s merchandise exports stood higher at
US$ 303.3 billion during FY 2017-18, witnessing
a growth of 9.9 per cent over the previous year.
Exports, mainly non-oil, have now grown for
two consecutive years. At the same time, India’s
imports also increased to US$ 464.7 billion during
FY 2017-18, witnessing a growth of 20.9 per cent
over the previous year.

Export of petroleum and petroleum products
increased by 18.5 per cent to US$ 37.4 billion
during FY 2017-18, whereas non-oil exports
witnessed a growth of 8.7 per cent in the same
period. Commodities such as agriculture and allied
products, marine products, chemicals & related
products, base metals, machinery, and petroleum
and its products made significant improvements
in terms of export growth. India’s import of
petroleum and its products (mainly crude) stood at
US$ 108.6 billion, during FY 2017-18, registering
a growth of 24.9 per cent, over the last year. Non-

oil imports stood higher at US$ 356.1 billion during
FY 2017-18, registering an increase of 19.7 per
cent over the last year. Import of gems & jewellery,
electronic items, chemicals and related products,
machinery and ores & minerals were the major
items that registered significant increase in the
non-oil import category.

Overall, India’s trade deficit widened to
US$ 161.4 billion during FY 2017-18, as compared to
US$ 108 billion in the last vyear. India’s
services exports increased by 19.6 per cent to
US$ 195.1 billion during FY 2017-18, as compared
to US$ 163.1 billion in the preceding year.
Software services exports in FY 2017-18 rose to
US$ 77.3 billion, compared to US$ 73.7 billion in
the last year. During the same period, net inflows
under the capital and financial account increased
from US$ 14.8 billion to US$ 47.8 billion.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased to
US$ 424.4 billion as at end March 2018, from
US$ 370 billion as at end March 2017. At the same
time, external debt also witnessed an increase, to
US$ 529.7 billion as at end of March 2018 from
US$ 471.3 billion in March 2017.
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MAJOR POLICY CHANGES DURING FY 2017-18

Monetary Policy

The Repo rate was reduced, from 6.25 per cent
as on March 2017 to 6.00 per cent as on March
2018. The Reverse repo rate stands adjusted
at 5.75 per cent as on March 2018, while the
marginal standing facility rate and the Bank
Rate were reduced to 6.25 per cent, each.

The Statutory Liquidity Ratio was also reduced
in a phased manner from 20.50 per cent to
19.50 per cent as on March 2018.

Trade Policy

Under the revised FTP 2015-2020, after the mid-
term review in December 2017, Merchandise
Exports from India Scheme (MEIS) incentives for
two sub-sectors of textiles, namely readymade
garments and made-ups was hiked from 2%
to 4%. Existing MEIS incentives for exports
by MSMEs/labour intensive industries, which
include sectors like leather, agriculture, hand
tools, marine products, electronic and telecom
components, among others, were increased
by 2%.

To provide an impetus to services trade, the
Services Exports from India (SEIS) incentive
was increased by 2% for notified services
like Business, Legal, Accounting, Architecture,
Engineering, Education, Hospitals, Hotels and
Restaurants.

The validity period of the Duty Credit Scrips
has increased from 18 months to 24 months to
enhance their utility under the GST framework.
GST rates for transfer/sale of scrips has been
reduced to zero from earlier rate of 12%.

A new scheme of Self-Assessment based
duty free procurement of inputs required for
exports has been introduced. There will be
no need of Standard Input Output Norms in
such cases and this will eliminate delays. It is

based on trust. Exporters will self-certify the
requirement of duty free raw materials/inputs.
The scheme would initially be available to the
Authorized Economic Operators (AEOs) and will
get expanded as more exporters join the AEO
program. The scheme will improve ease of
doing business.

Contact@DGFT service has been launched
on the DGFT website (www.dgft.gov.in) as a
single window contact point for exporters and
importers for resolving all foreign trade related
issues and also to give suggestions. Exporters/
Importers can track status of their queries
through the assigned reference number.
Feedback mechanism has also been provided.

A new Logistics Division has been created in the
Department of Commerce to develop and co-
ordinate integrated development of the logistics
sector, by way of policy changes, improvement
in existing procedures, identification of
bottlenecks and gaps, and introduction of
technology based interventions in this sector.
These steps would improve India’s ranking in
the Logistics Performance Index and promote
exports and enhanced growth.

To focus on improving Ease of Trading across
Borders for exporters and importers, a
professional team was constituted to handhold,
assist and support exporters with their export
related problems, accessing export markets
and meeting regulatory requirements.

A negative list of capital goods which are not
permitted under the Export Promotion on Capital
Goods (EPCG) scheme has been notified.

The concept of Domestic Tariff Area (DTA)
sale from Export Oriented Units (EoUs) on
concessional and full duty has been removed
and hence, the limit on entitlement of DTA
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sale has also been removed. Consequently,
restriction on DTA sale of motor cars, alcoholic
liquors, books and tea has been removed.

Restrictions removed on import of second
hand goods imported for the purpose of repair/
refurbishing/re-conditioning or re-engineering
to facilitate generation of employment in the
repair services sector.

Issue of working capital blockage of the
exporters due to upfront payment of GST on
inputs has been addressed. Under advance
authorisation EPCG Scheme, 100% EoUs,
exporters have been extended the benefit of
sourcing inputs/capital goods from abroad as
well as domestic suppliers for exports without
upfront payment of GST.

Special package for employment generation
in leather and footwear sector was introduced
for implementation of Central Sector Scheme
“Indian Footwear, Leather & Accessories
Development Programme” with an approved
expenditure of ¥ 26 billion over the three years
from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20. The scheme
would lead to development of infrastructure
for the leather sector, address environment
concerns specific to the leather sector, facilitate
additional investments, employment generation
and increase in production. The Special Package
has the potential to generate 0.324 million new
jobs in 3 years and assist in formalisation of
0.20 million jobs as cumulative impact in
Footwear, Leather & Accessories Sector.

Custom Duty has been increased in the Union
Budget of FY 2018-19 in certain sectors which
have substantial potential for domestic value
addition like food processing, electronics, auto
components, footwear and furniture. This would
give a boost to domestic value addition (Make

in India) and therefore promote value-added
exports.

Investment Policy

According to the FDI Policy of August 2017,
more than 90% of the total FDI inflows are now
through the automatic route.

The Foreign Investment Promotion Board
(FIPB) has successfully implemented e-filing
and online processing of FDI applications. The
most significant amendment to the FDI regime
has been the institutional change brought by
notification dated June 5", 2017 issued by the
Department of Economic Affairs confirming the
abolition of the FIPB (the erstwhile government
body authorised to approve proposals for
FDI requiring government approval); and
the introduction of the ‘Foreign Investment
Facilitation Portal’, an administrative body to
facilitate FDI applicants.

E-Commerce: 100% FDI in B2B e-commerce,
Single brand retail trading entity permitted
for B2C e-commerce and e-commerce food
retailing.

Retail: 100% FDIand 49% under automatic route
is allowed. In case of ‘state-of-art’ and ‘cutting-
edge technology’ sourcing norms can be relaxed
subject to Government approval. 100% FDI
under government approval route was allowed
for retail trading, including through e-commerce
and also food products manufactured and/or
produced in India. Sourcing norms applicable
for FDI in Single Brand Retailing were relaxed
and will not be applicable up to three years from
commencement of the business.

Civil Aviation: 100% FDI allowed under automatic
route in both Greenfield and Brownfield Projects.
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WORLD OUTPUT, TRADE & WORLD TRADE PRICES

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 | 2018 (P) | 2019 (P)

|. World Output (real GDPs, % change) 43 35 35 3.6 3.5 3.2 3.8 3.9 3.9
(A) Advanced Economies 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 2.3 1.7 2.3 2.5 2.2
United States 1.6 2.2 1.7 2.6 29 1.5 2.3 29 2.7
Canada 3.1 1.7 2.5 2.6 0.9 1.4 3.0 2.1 2.0
Euro Area 1.6 -0.9 -0.2 1.3 2.0 1.8 2.3 2.4 2.0
UK 1.5 1.3 1.9 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5
Japan -01 1.5 2.0 0.3 1.1 0.9 1.7 1.2 0.9
(B) Emerging & Developing Economies 6.4 54 5.1 4.7 4.3 44 4.8 49 5.1
Emerging and Developing Asia 79 7.0 6.9 6.8 6.8 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.6
China 9.5 7.9 7.8 7.3 6.9 6.7 6.9 6.6 6.4
India 6.6 5.5 6.4 74 8.2 7.1 6.7 74 7.8
Latin America and the Caribbean 4.7 3.0 2.9 1.2 0.1 -0.6 1.3 2.0 2.8
Middle East and North Africa 4.6 5.3 2.5 2.6 2.6 49 2.6 3.4 3.7
Sub-Saharan Africa 5.0 4.3 5.3 5.1 3.4 1.4 2.8 3.4 3.7
CIS Countries 5.3 3.6 25 1.1 -2.2 0.4 2.1 22 2.1
Russia 5.1 37 1.8 0.7 -2.8 -0.2 1.5 1.7 1.5
Emerging and Developing Europe 6.5 2.4 49 3.9 4.7 3.2 58 4.3 3.7
|
Il. World Merchandise Trade (Vol. Gr. %) 7.0 2.3 3.3 3.1 2.2 2.2 54 53 4.8
%‘;’f&%ﬁ; 3”‘*’"”’59 Exports 17,931 | 18,135 | 18549 | 18,635 | 16,223 | 15757 | 17,422 | 19,474 | 20,515
s s |
lll. World Trade Prices (US$, % change)
Manufactures 42 2.8 -3.0 -04 -2.3 -5.2 1.4 1.9 1.3
Qil 31.6 1.0 -0.9 -7.5 —47.2 -15.7 23.3 18.0 -6.5
Non-fuel primary commaodities 18.0 -10.1 -14 -39 -17.5 -1.5 6.8 5.6 0.5

Note: P = Projections
Source: IMF, World Economic Outlook (WEQ) April 2018.
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STATISTICAL SNAPSHOT OF THE INDIAN ECONOMY

INDICATORS | 2010-11] 201112 2012413 2013-14| 2014-15| 2015-16| 2016-17| 2017-18
GDP (at current prices, US$ billion) 1708.5 1874.3 1863.6 1919.4 2043.3 2147.2 2271.0° 2585.0°
GDP Per capita (US$) 1411.7 1502.7 1475.5 1501.2 1579.2 1640.3 1714.2 1929.0f
Real GDP Growth (%) 8.9 6.7 5.5%* 6.4** 7.5%* 8.0 7.9 6.7
Agriculture & allied activities 8.6 5.0 1.5 5.6** -0.2** 0.7" 4. 9rexx 3.4¢
Industry 7.6 7.8 3.3 3.8%* 7.5%* 8.8" 5.6"** 5.5
Services 9.7 6.6 8.3 7.7 9.7 9.7" 7.7 7.9¢
Sectoral Share in GDP (%)
Agriculture & allied activities 14.6 18.5** 18.3* 18.6** 18.0* 17.57 17 .4rex* 1717
Industry 27.9 32.5* 31.7* 30.8* 30.2* 29.6" 28.8** 29.1%
Services 57.5 49.0* 50.0* 50.6** 51.8** 52.9" 53.8** 53.8
Population (million) 1210.2 1247.24 1263.1 1278.6 1293.9 1309.1 1324.8 1340.1°
Inflation rate (CPI, annual avg. %) 104 8.3 10.1** 9.3** 5.8** 4.9** 4.5%* 3.6**
Inflation rate (WPI, annual avg. %) 9.6 8.9 6.9** 5.2** 1.3** -3.7%* 1.7 2.9%*
Gross Fiscal Deficit (% of GDP) 438 5.9 49 45 41 39 3.5¢ 3.5
Exchange Rate (/US$, avg.) 45.6 47.9 54.4 60.5 61.1 65.5 67.1 64.4
Exchange Rate /€, avg.) 60.2 65.9 70.1 81.2 77.5 72.3 73.6 721
Exports (US$ billion) 249.8 306.0 300.4 3144 310.3 262.3 276.3 303.3
% change 39.8 22.5 -1.8 47 -1.3 -15.5 5.3 9.9
0il Exports (US$ billion) 36.4 56.7 60.9 63.2 56.7 30.6 31.7 374
% change 29.0 55.9 7.3 RE: -10.2 -46.1 37 18.5"
Non-oil Exports (US$ billion) 2134 249.2 239.5 251.2 253.6 231.7 2446 265.4
% change 41.8 16.8 -3.9 49 0.9 -8.6 5.5 8.5"
Imports (USS$ billion) 369.8 489.3 490.7 450.2 448.0 381.0 384.3 464.7
% change 28.2 323 0.3 -8.3 -0.5 -15.0 0.9 209"
0il Imports (US$ billion) 106.0 155.0 164.0 164.8 138.3 82.9 86.9 108.6
% change 21.6 46.2 59 0.4 -16.0 -40.0 4.8 24,9
Non-oil Imports (US$ billion) 263.8 334.3 326.7 285.4 309.7 298.1 297.4 356.1
% change 31.1 26.7 -2.3 -12.6 8.5 -3.8 -0.2 19.7"
Trade Balance (US$ billion) -120.0 -183.3 -190.3 -135.8 -137.7 -118.7 -108.0 -161.4
Services Exports (US$ billion) 124.6 140.9 145.7 151.8 158.1 154.3 163.1 195.1
Software Exports (US$ billion) 53.1 62.2 65.9 69.4 73.1 74.2 73.7 77.3
Services Imports (US$ billion) 80.6 76.9 80.8 78.7 81.6 84.6 95.7 117.5
Services Balance (US$ billion) 44.0 64.0 64.9 73.1 76.5 69.7 67.4 77.6
Current Account Balance (USS$ billion) -47.9 -78.2 -87.8 -32.4 -26.8 -22.1 -15.2 -48.7
CAB as percentage of GDP (%) -2.8 -4.2 -4.8 -1.7 -1.3 -1.1 -0.7 -1.9
Forex Reserves (US$ billion) 304.8 294.4 292.0 304.2 341.6 360.2 370.0 424.4
External Debt (US$ billion) 317.9 360.8 409.4 446.2 474.7 485.0 471.9 529.7
External Debt to GDP Ratio (%) 18.2 20.5 22.3 23.9 23.2 23.5 20.2 20.5
Short Term Debt (US$ billion) 65.0 78.2 96.7 91.7 85.5 83.4 88.0 102.2
Short Term Debt/Total Debt (%) 20.4 21.7 23.6 20.5 18.0 17.2 18.6 19.3
Total Debt Service Ratio (%) 44 6.0 5.9 59 7.6 8.8 8.3 7.5
FDI (US$ billion) 36.0 46.6 34.3 36.0 451 55.6 60.2 61.0
GDRs/ADRs (US$ billion) 2.0 0.6 0.2 0.02 1.3 0.4 -
Flls (net) (US$ billion) 294 16.8 27.6 5.0 40.9 -4.0 7.8 221
FDI Outflows (US$ billion) 17.2 10.9 74 9.2 4.0 8.9 6.6 9.3
Memo Iltems
Global GDP (% change) 4.3 35 35 3.6 34 3.2 3.7 3.9
Advanced Economies 1.7 1.2 1.3 2.1 2.2 1.7 2.3 2.5
Emerging and Developing Economies 6.4 54 5.1 47 4.3 44 4.7 49
World Merch. Trade (Vol., % change) 7.0 2.3 3.3 3.1 2.3 2.3 43 5.3
World Merch. Exports (USS$ trillion) 17.9 18.1 18.5 18.6 16.2 15.8 171 19.5
Growth in Value of World Merch. Exports (%) 20.2 1.0 2.1 0.5 -12.9 -2.3 8.2 14.0

Note: ¢ - GOI's estimates; ™ - EAC, GOI's revised estimates; - IIF Estimates - Not Available; “ - % change is over corresponding period of the previous year; ** - Data
as per the revised base year 2011-12.

Source: Economic Survey, Various issues; Union Budget, RBI Monthly Bulletin, Annual Report & Weekly Statistical Supplement; Ministry of Finance; CSO; Ministry of
Commerce & Industry; Institute of International Finance (IIF); and International Monetary Fund (IMF).



*‘ ',‘ ',‘ *‘ {‘ {‘
r *‘ ',‘ "‘ *‘*‘*‘
*‘ ',‘ “ *‘ {‘ {‘
r *‘ ',‘ *‘ *“‘*‘
*‘ *‘ ',‘ *‘ *‘ {‘
r *‘ {‘ *‘ {‘*‘*‘
*‘ *‘ ',‘ *‘ {‘ *‘
r ',‘ *‘ ',‘ *‘*‘{‘
*‘}‘}‘*r DIRECTORS'
SN S e gmrere
r

L T L L T | T | T | T~ | T~ |




I EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

The Directors are pleased to present the report
of the working of the Bank with the audited
Balance Sheet and accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2018.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Loan Assets

The Bank approved loans  aggregating
< 978.26 billion under various lending programmes
during FY 2017-18 as against ¥ 647.78 billion
during FY 2016-17. Loan disbursements during
FY 2017-18 were I 685.35 billion as against
I 446.94 billion during FY 2016-17,while
loan repayments during FY 2017-18 amounted
to ¥ 598.35 billion, as against ¥ 371.14 billion in
FY 2016-17. Net loan assets as of March 31, 2018,
were I 1,075.32 billion, registering an increase
of 4.76 per cent over the previous year. Rupee
loans and advances accounted for 28 per cent of
the net loan assets as on March 31, 2018, while
the balance 72 per cent were in foreign currency.
Short-term loans accounted for 25 per cent of the
net loans and advances as on March 31, 2018.

Non-Funded Facilities

During the year, the Bank sanctioned non-funded
facilities aggregating ¥ 107.81 billion as against
< 61.15 billion in FY 2016-17, comprising project
guarantees, financial guarantees and Letters
of Credit. The Bank’s aggregate non-funded
portfolio, comprising Guarantees, Letters of
Credit and Standby Letters of Credit, as of March
31, 2018, stood at ¥ 132.40 billion as against
< 122.31 billion as of March 31, 2017, representing
a growth of 8.25 per cent. Guarantees issued during

TSRS R 1y

Heads of the member development banks at the BRICS Interbank
Cooperation Mechanism meeting held at Beijing, China.

FY 2017-18 amounted to I 53.80 billion as against
< 45.13 billion in FY 2016-17. Letters of Credit
issued during FY 2017-18 amounted to < 2.07 billion
as against X 7.49 billion in FY 2016-17. Guarantees
in the books of the Bank as of March 31,2018, were
< 128.36 billion as against ¥ 112.36 billion as of
March 31, 2017, and Letters of Credit as of March
31, 2018, amounted to I 4.04 billion as against
< 9.95 billion as of March 31, 2017.

Income/Expenditure

The Bank registered loss before tax of
< 42.30 billion on account of the General Fund
during FY 2017-18, as against a profit of
I 3.13  billion for the FY 2016-17.
After  providing for  income tax  of
I 13.06 billion, loss after tax amounted to
< 29.24 billion during FY 2017-18, as against
profit after tax of ¥ 0.41 billion during FY 2016-17.

Profit before tax of the Export Development Fund
during 2017-18 was I 114.55 million as against
I 101.67 million during FY 2016-17. After
providing for tax of I 39.64 million, the post-
tax profit amounted to I 74.90 million as against
< 66.49 million during FY 2016-17. The profit of
< 74.90 million is carried forward to next year.

Business income including interest on loans,
exchange, commission, brokerage and fees, etc.
during FY 2017-18 was X 56.56 billion, as compared
to ¥ 59.14 billion in FY 2016-17. Investment
income, interest on bank deposits, etc. during
FY 2017-18 was < 31.23 billion, as compared to
< 33.21 billion in FY 2016-17. Interest expenses
in FY 2017-18 at ¥ 66.40 billion were higher by
< 0.75 billion mainly due to the increase in
borrowings. Administrative expenses as a per

Construction of 225 kV transission lines in diffren regions of
Senegal being executed by Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd. and
financed through Buyer's Credit from Exim Bank.




Exchange of the Facility Agreement of US$ 1-.60 billion for
1320 MW Maitree super thermal power project in Bangladesh.
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of four military hospitals in Cote d’lvoire.

cent of total expenses (excluding provisions for
contingencies) worked out to 2.75 per cent during
FY 2017-18 as against 2.56 per cent during
FY 2016-17.

Borrowings

Total  borrowings of the Bank were
< 1,041.65 billion as on March 31, 2018, higher
by 8.42 per cent compared to total borrowings of
< 960.73 billion as on March 31, 2017.

Resources

During the year, the Bank received capital of
< 5 billion from the Government of India. As on
March 31,2018, the Bank’s total Resources including
paid-up capital of ¥ 73.59 billion and reserves of
I 22.41 billion aggregated ¥ 1,137.65 hbillion.
Exim Bank’s Resource base inter-alia includes
Rupee Bonds, Certificates of Deposit, Commercial
Papers, Term Deposits, FC Bonds, FC Loans and
long-term swaps. During the year, the Bank
raised borrowings of varying maturities (excluding
raised and repaid during the year) aggregating
< 399.15 billion comprising Rupee Resources of
< 186.70 billion and foreign currency resources of
US$ 3.26 bhillion equivalent. Foreign currency
resources  aggregating US$ 2.83  billion
equivalent were raised through bonds,
bilateral / club / syndicated loans and
US$ 0.43 billion by way of Buy-Sell swaps
(excluding raised and repaid during the year). As
on March 31, 2018, the Bank had a pool of foreign
currency resources equivalent to US$ 12.84 billion
and outstanding Rupee Resources of ¥ 482 billion.
Market borrowings as on March 31, 2018,
constituted 100 per cent of the total borrowings and
92 per cent of the total resources of the Bank.

Foreign Currency Resources

During FY 2017-18, the Bank raised foreign currency
resources aggregating US$ 3.26 billion. The Bank
successfully raised a 5-year Reg S floating rate
Formosa Bond of US$ 400 million in August 2017.
The bond issue was the largest Formosa issuance
out of India and first Formosa transaction by an
Indian financial institution. In January 2018, the
Bank successfully priced a 10-year Bond issue of
US$ 1 billion, its second transaction in the 144A/
Reg S format. The issue attracted a total order book
in excess of US$ 1.8 billion from over 100 high-
quality global investors. The Bond issue achieved
the tightest ever spread over US Treasury for an
Indian entity for a 10-year issuance. The issue has
also set a benchmark for other Indian issuers to
access the 144A/RegS markets. So far, the Bank
has raised foreign currency resources in diverse
currencies including Australian Dollars, Euros,
Great Britain Pounds, Japanese Yen, Mexican Peso,
Offshore Renminbi, Singapore Dollars, South African
Rands, Swiss Francs, Turkish Lira and United States
Dollars.

International and Domestic Rating

The Bank is rated Baa2 (Stable) by Moody’s, BBB-
(Stable) by Standard and Poor, BBB- (Stable) by
Fitch Ratings and BBB+ (Stable) by Japan Credit
Rating Agency (JCRA). During the year, Moody’s
upgraded the rating to Baa2 from Baa3, consequent
to upgrade of Government of India’s issuer rating. All
the above ratings are of investment grade or above
and are at par with the sovereign rating. The Bank’s
domestic debt instruments continued to enjoy the
highest rating viz., ‘AAA’ from the rating agencies,
CRISIL, ICRA and CARE for long term instruments
and A1+ from the rating agencies CRISIL, ICRA and
CARE for short term instruments.
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Asset Quality

As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) prudential
norms for Financial Institutions, a credit / loan
facility in respect of which interest and/or principal
has remained overdue for more than 90 days,
is defined as a Non Performing Asset (NPA). The
Bank’s gross NPAs at ¥ 119.76 billion worked out to
10.37 per cent of the total loans and advances as of
March 31,2018. The Bank’s NPAs (net of provisions)
of I 40.28 bhillion as on March 31, 2018, were at
3.75 per cent of the net loans and advances (net
of provisions) as on March 31, 2018. The Provision
Coverage Ratio (PCR) as on March 31, 2018, was
71.26 per cent.

Asset Classification

‘Non Performing Assets’ are those where interest
and/or principal remains overdue for more than
90 days. Sub-standard assets that have remained
as NPAs for a period exceeding 12 months are
classified as ‘doubtful assets.” ‘Loss assets’ are
those considered uncollectable. The gross NPAs as
on March 31, 2018, comprised sub-standard assets
of 24.96 per cent, and doubtful assets of 75.04 per
cent. The net NPAs as on March 31,2018, comprised
sub-standard assets of 56.59 per cent, and doubtful
assets of 43.41 per cent. The Bank did not have any
loss assets as on March 31, 2018.

Capital Adequacy

The Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) was 10.35
per cent as on March 31, 2018, as compared to
15.81 per cent as on March 31, 2017, as against
a minimum 9 per cent norm stipulated by RBI. The
Debt-Equity Ratio as on March 31, 2018 was 10.85

Signing of a Line of Credit agreement of US$ 81 million fof
establishment of 10 vocational training centres in Rwanda.

Exposure Norms

RBI has prescribed credit exposure limits for all-
India term lending institutions, at 15 per cent of
the financial institutions’ capital funds, effective
from March 31, 2002, for exposure to individual
borrowers and at 40 per cent for group borrowers.
An additional exposure up to 5 per cent (i.e. a total
exposure up to 20 per cent of capital funds of the
financial institution for Single Borrowers and 45 per
cent of capital funds for Borrower Groups) can be
taken in exceptional circumstances, with the prior
approval of the Board. The exposure ceilings for
individual borrowers and borrower groups can be
exceeded by an additional five percentage points
(i.e. 5 per cent of total capital funds) and ten
percentage points (i.e.10 per cent of total capital
funds) respectively (over and above the maximum
limits of 20 per cent and 45 per cent, respectively),
provided the additional credit exposure is on account
of infrastructure projects in India. The Bank’s credit
exposures to single and group borrowers as on
March 31,2018, were within the limits stipulated by
RBI. There were 2 borrowers as on March 31, 2018,
for whom exposure over 15 per cent of capital
funds was assumed with the approval of the Board.
Exposure to these borrowers as on March 31, 2018,
stood at 19.56 per cent and 16.91 per cent of the
capital funds of the Bank respectively.

RBI has advised financial institutions to adopt
internal limits on exposures to specific industry
sectors so that the exposures are evenly spread
over various sectors. The industry exposure limits
adopted by the Bank for each industry sector are 15
per cent of the Bank’s credit exposure to all industry
sectors. The Bank’s exposure to a single industry
sector was not more than 15 per cent of its total
exposure as on March 31, 2018.

: ) -
Signing of Buyer’s Credit agreement of US$ 110 million under the
National Export Insurance Account to the Government of Mauritania.
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PROJECTS, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES EXPORTS

The Bank provides a range of export credit products
like finance for export of projects and consultancy
services, capital equipment finance, export
project cash flow deficit finance, guarantees and
letter of credits. The Bank is equipped to offer a
comprehensive financing package to Indian project
exporters including funded support and project
related guarantee facilities.

Export Contracts

Some major project exports contracts supported
by Exim Bank during the year included Design,
supply, assembly, testing and commissioning of
transmission lines in Mauritania, and Bangladesh
by Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd.; and in
Afghanistan by KEC International Ltd.; design,
manufacture, installation of raw water treatment
plant and reverse osmosis for petroleum refinery
and polypropylene plant in Nigeria by VA Tech
Wabag Ltd.; and solar power project in Argentina by
Sterling and Wilson Pvt. Ltd.

Export Credits and Guarantees

During the year, the Bank approved loans
aggregating ¥ 35.11 billion by way of supplier’s
credit, buyer’s credit and finance for Project
Exports, as against ¥ 19.88 billion during the
previous year. Disbursements amounting to
< 24.91 billion were made during the year, as
compared to I 20.09 billion during the previous
year. Guarantees issued during the year amounted
to ¥ 43.97 billion, as against ¥ 30.67 billion
during the previous year. These guarantees mainly
pertain to overseas projects in sectors such as
power generation, transmission and distribution,
infrastructure development, solar EPC, consultancy
services, water purification, etc.

PG
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The 2" Bhairab Bridge project was financed under a Line of Credit of
US$ 862 million to the Government of Bangladesh.

Exim Bank supported PT Armada Gema Nusantara, Indonesia by way
of a Buyer’s Credit facility of US$ 71 million for the purchase of a
Floating, Production, Storage and Offloading vessel constructed by
Armada Madura EPC Ltd.

Buyer’s Credit

Buyer’s Credit is a programme under which the
Bank facilitates Indian project exports by extending
credit to overseas buyers for financing their imports
from India. During FY 2017-18, the Bank extended
Buyer’s Credit facilities aggregating I 80.49 billion
to seven overseas companies in sectors such
as oil and gas, metals, fertiliser, hydro, wind and
peat-based power, transport vehicles, auto spare
parts, agro-based products and commodities,
steel wires and wire rods, etc. Disbursements
under the Buyer’s Credit programme aggregated
< 15.60 billion for exports to countries that include
Indonesia, Thailand, UAE, the United States and
more than 14 countries in Africa. During the year,
Exim Bank has also extended a credit line of
US$ 125 million to the African Export-Import Bank
and US$ 75 million to the Eastern and Southern
African Trade and Development Bank to facilitate
export of goods and services from India. Exim
Bank also participated in Trade Finance Facilitation
Programme of Inter-American Development Bank
(IADB) for supporting import of goods and services
from India.

Buyer’s Credit under the National Export Insurance
Account

The Bank has laid strong emphasis on enhancing
India’s project exports, the funding options for
which have been strengthened with the introduction
of the Buyer’s Credit under GOI's National Export
Insurance Account (BC-NEIA) Programme. The
Bank has sanctioned an aggregate amount of
US$ 2.83 billion, for twenty-four projects, valued at
US$ 3.04 billion, as on March 31, 2018, including a
water treatment plant and distribution to reservoirs



project in Sri Lanka; integrated LPG storage facility
at the Beira Port in Mozambique; supply of vehicles
and spares to Cote d’lvoire, Senegal, Tanzania and
Zimbabwe; transmission line projects in Cameroon,
Ethiopia, Mauritania, Senegal and Zambia; a railway
line project in Ghana; road projects in Maldives and
Zambia; and an irrigation project in Suriname. The
Bank has also given in-principle commitments for
an aggregate amount of US$ 8.65 billion supporting
70 projects valued at US$ 10.09 billion, under BC-
NEIA at the behest of several leading Indian project
exporters.

Lines of Credit

Exim Bank extends on behalf of GOI Lines of Credit
(LOCs) to overseas financial institutions, regional
development banks, sovereign governments and
other entities overseas, to enable buyers in those
countriestosource developmental andinfrastructure
projects, equipment, goods and services from India,
on deferred credit terms. During the year, the Bank
extended 12 LOCs, aggregating US$ 6.11 billion,
to support export of projects, goods and services
from India. LOCs extended by Exim Bank during
the year include LOCs to the ECOWAS Bank for
Investment and Development and the Governments
of Bangladesh, Cambodia, Cote d'lvoire, Guyana,
Madagascar, Mauritius, Rwanda, Sri Lanka and
Zambia. The LOCs will finance and catalyse
exports by financing projects such as upgradation
of military hospitals, primary health centers, pre-
fabricated health posts, establishment of vocational
training centers, business incubation centres, water
resources development, procurement of rolling
stock for railways, up-gradation of railway tracks

Overseas Invesfment Finance to Indo-MIM Private Ed., Bengal'u?u, a
manufacturer of metal injection moulded parts, for equity investment
in its 100% subsidiary, Indo-MIM Inc., Delaware, USA.
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A portale water project for semi-urban and rural communities in
Niger was executed under a Line of Credit of US$ 25 million to the
Government of Niger.

and various developmental and infrastructure
projects. Exim Bank has built up a portfolio of 226
GOI LOCs spread across 62 countries, with credit
commitments aggregating US$ 21.87 billion,
under which projects are at various stages of
implementation.

Concessional Financing Scheme

Exim Bank has extended a term loan of
US$ 1.60 billion to the Bangladesh-India Friendship
Power Company Pvt. Ltd. (a 50:50 joint venture
between the Bangladesh Power Development
Board, Bangladesh and NTPC Ltd., India) for
financing the strategic 1320 MW (2*660 MW) ultra-
super-critical Maitree Super Thermal Power Project
on turnkey basis at Rampal, District-Bagerhat,
Bangladesh. The contract was awarded to Bharat
Heavy Electricals Ltd., following an International
Competitive Bidding process. State-of-the-art
technologies have been selected for this project
to make it an environment friendly project. Once
commissioned, the Maitree Super Thermal Power
Project is expected to be one of the largest power
plants in Bangladesh. The power plant is part of the
Government of Bangladesh’s plan for infrastructure
development in the country, particularly in the
power sector, augmenting the power generation
capacity and reducing the current power deficit.

BUILDING EXPORT COMPETITIVENESS

The Bank operates a range of financing programmes
aimed at enhancing the export competitiveness of
Indian companies. During FY 2017-18, Exim Bank
sanctioned loans aggregating I 256.65 billion under
programmes for enhancing export competitiveness.
Disbursements amounted to ¥ 290.78 billion under
these programmes.
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Loans to Export Oriented Units

During the year, the Bank approved term loans
of ¥ 31.94 billion to 41 export oriented units.
Disbursements amounted to I 35.42 billion. Under
the Production Equipment Finance Programme,
thirteen exporting companies were sanctioned
I 9.95 billion for financing acquisition of
production equipment. Disbursements amounted to
< 4.87 billion. Thirteen companies were sanctioned
long-term working capital loans aggregating
I 34.30 billion. Disbursements amounted to
< 28 billion.

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)

Exim Bank is one of the nodal agencies appointed
by the Ministry of Textiles, GOI, to establish and
approve the eligibility of projects under TUFS, and
release subsidy directly to the approved projects.
As on March 31, 2018, the Bank has accorded
approval for 229 projects with aggregate cost of
< 184.46 billion. Loans approved and disbursed
aggregate I 66.94 billion and I 56.44 billion,
respectively. The Bank’s assistance under TUFS
to the textile industry is spread across various
segments in textile manufacturing and covers
several states in India.

Overseas Investment Finance Programme

The Bank has acomprehensive programme covering
equity finance, loans, guarantees and advisory
services, to support Indian outward investment.
During the year, 24 corporates were sanctioned

e = .8
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funded and non-funded assistance aggregating
< 43.77 hillion for part financing their overseas
investments in 16 countries. So far, Exim Bank has
provided finance to 610 ventures set up by 462
companies in 78 countries. Overseas investments
supported during the year include acquisition of a
hospital in Cayman Islands, acquisition of business
process outsourcing unitsin USAand Philippines and
working capital facilities to an engineering company
in Sweden, among others. Aggregate assistance
extended towards overseas investment amounts to
< 572.90 billion covering various sectors including
pharmaceuticals, home furnishings, readymade
garments, construction, paper, paper products,
textiles, garments, chemicals, dyes, computer
software and IT, engineering goods, healthcare,
natural resources (coal and forests), metal and
metal processing, agriculture, agro-based products,
steel, oil and gas.

STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT (SBLCs) / LETTERS
OF CREDIT (LCs)

To facilitate the transactions of export-oriented
units, the Bank issues LCs mainly for imports
financed by the Bank. The Bank also extends
financial guarantees/SBLCs to enable export-
oriented units to raise funds for their overseas
ventures. During the year, the Bank issued financial
guarantees amounting to < 3.00 billion. The Bank’s
financial guarantee portfolio stood at % 19.75 billion
as on March 31, 2018, as against ¥ 43.73 billion as
on March 31, 2017.

A prolect for a 30 MLD water treatment plant and dlstnbutlon to 9 reservmrs across Dambulla region in Central Sri Lanka being executed by

VA Tech Wabag Ltd., is financed under the Bank's Buyer's Credit Programme.
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companies.

Exim Bank suppoFted placement of hand-embroidery, Kashmir craft, patchwork, submersible pump and metalware at several e-commerce

GRASSROOQTS INITIATIVES & DEVELOPMENT

The Bank, through its grassroots initiatives,
envisages supporting globalisation of enterprises
based out of rural India. The programme seeks to
address the needs of the relatively disadvantaged
sections of society while creating expanded
opportunities for traditional craft-persons, artisans
and rural entrepreneurs of the country. During
the year, the Bank provided lending support to a
Bengaluru based social enterprise that provides
a digital marketplace for easy and transparent
sourcing of natural fibre and craft products through
an e-commerce platform, which enables co-
operatives, community-based artisans and weavers
to list and sell their produce online. During the year,
the Bank also provided support to a social enterprise
in Maharashtra that promotes beekeeping, to
enhance income and improve livelihoods of
marginal farmers in India. The intervention by
the Bank is aimed at part financing the working
capital requirements of the organisation, which
provides direct market access to over 3,000 small
beekeepers across six states of India.

During the year, the Bank, inter alia, continued its
support for a Rajasthan based social enterprise,
which works with nearly 3,500 artisans, most of
whom come from some of the most disadvantaged
communities, a social enterprise sourcing off-the-
loom products from handlooms in Bhagalpur; a
social enterprise in Punjab that works with around
5,000 women artisans for their empowerment and
also for the revival of the languishing Phulkari art; a
society based in Sri Kalahasthi, which is engaged in
the production of wooden handicrafts and Kalamkari
products.

The Bank has been supporting and assisting rural
artisans and craftsmen of handicraft products to

gain domestic as well as international presence by
organising skill building and training workshops.
In this context, the Bank supported national level
development support enterprise in Guwahati
to organise a month-long product and design
development training workshop for 20 master
women weavers in Dimapur, Nagaland. The
workshop provided self-employment to women
weavers who have traditional weaving skills and
helped them upgrade their existing skills to produce
superior quality finished products. Two training
workshops were conducted for weavers in Burdwan
and Shantipur clusters of West Bengal to enable
the weavers to increase their sales through digital
platform and export channels and equip them with
design and product development capabilities, based
on market requirements. The Bank also supported
the All India Artisans and Craftworkers Welfare
Association to present a show on Craftmark at the
Lakme Fashion Week in Mumbai. Prominent among
the displayed products at the show was Lambani,
a vanishing art form of tribal embroidery practised
by Lambani women from Karnataka. The platform
provided an opportunity for artisans to interact with
high-end national and international designers and
buyers.

A design and skill development training programme
was organised with Sasha on Kantha embroidery
for around 20 women artisans. The objective of
this training programme was to develop products
with new aesthetics and techniques. A training
programme with Chitrika was organized for
Mangalagiri weavers including 41 weavers and
technicians for a period of three months, to upgrade
weaving skills from traditional to contemporary
methods, and also create limited edition collections.
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Exim Bank facmtated exports of wooden panels non Ieather handbags and handwoven textiles to Australla UK and USA respectively.

Exim Bank, in collaboration with Jaypore, organized
a Block Printing training programme along with
M/s Chogan Printers in Rajasthan. Master artisans
including printers and dyers participated in the
training, with an objective to tap the potential for
product diversity and development of contemporary
products. Upon completion of these training
programmes, the products being developed will
be displayed and sold via Jaypore’s e-commerce
platform.

The workshops supported by the Bank have been
immensely successful in addressing the key issues
related to product development, design and quality
and have helped the artisans develop product
prototypes, which have wider appeal in both the
domestic and international markets.

Memoranda of Understanding/Co-operation

The Bank has consciously sought to establish,
nurture and foster various institutional linkages and
has entered into formal cooperation arrangements
with select broad-based agencies in order to
directly reach out to the artisans, by helping in
capacity-building, technological up-gradation,
quality improvement, market access and training.
During the year, the Bank signed a Memorandum of
Cooperation (MOC) with the Centre for Microfinance
& Livelihood (CML), an initiative of Tata Trusts. CML
was conceptualized by Tata Trusts as a specialized
umbrella support organisation for capacity building,
research and collaborative direct interventions in
the development space in North East India. The
objective of the MOC is to help grassroots enterprises
improve their export competitiveness, inter alia,
by complying with global standards of quality and
work towards developing viable financing models
and best practices for projects/enterprises, which

can be replicated across different sectors and
geographical locations in the North East.

The Bank has signed MOUs with the Government
of West Bengal and the Government of Andhra
Pradesh for promoting exports from these states.
Under the MoUs, among many other objectives,
the Bank also seeks to support the exporters from
these states in facilitating market linkages and
capacity building workshops. With regard to these
MOUs, the Bank along with Jaypore E-Commerce
Pvt. (Jaypore) Ltd. assisted M/s Sasha Association
for Craft Producers (Sasha) in West Bengal and
M/s Chitrika in Andhra Pradesh by providing a
platform for their craftsmen in skill upgradation,
new product development and identification of
buyers.

MARKETING ADVISORY SERVICES

The Bank plays a promotional role to create and
enhance export capabilities of Indian firms and
seeks to help them in their globalisation efforts
by assisting in locating overseas distributor(s)/
buyer(s)/ partner(s) for their products and services.
The Bank leverages its international standing,
knowledge and established institutional linkages,
coupled with its physical presence and e-marketing
efforts to support Indian companies in their
marketing initiatives on a success fee basis.

Product Placement

During the year, the Bank signed mandates with 18
companies. A total of 233 orders of approximately
< 30 million in domestic as well as overseas markets
were generated for various products during the year.
These include exports of wooden panels to Australia,
non-leather handbags to UK and handloom textiles
to USA. Submersible pumps, Kashmiri craft, Dhokra
metalware, banana fibre products and traditional
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Design and skill development training for women Kantha embroiders
of West Bengal.
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Exim Bank organised a Business Opportunities Seminar on World
Bank funded projects at Mumbai.

and folk art paintings were placed with several
e-commerce portals in India and abroad.

Besides product placement, the Bank assisted
Indian companies in identifying partners overseas:

e (Coslight India Ltd. signed an agreement to
supply lithium batteries to a telecom company
in Sri Lanka.

e Wawa Rugs signed an agreement with Novica,
an e-commerce platform, to showcase and sell
carpets and dhurries in the US market.

e Several supplier agreements were signed
between micro and grassroots enterprises
and Jaypore, an exclusive online marketing
platform selling Indian handicraft and handloom
products.

e Rangsutra and Purkal Stree Shakti Samiti
signed a Memoranda of Understanding with the
Museum store to sell their hand-embroidered
and patchwork products at the Mumbai Airport.

e Arture Designs Pvt. Ltd. and Commonwealth

Fashion Councilinthe UK signed a manufacturing
x & i
e
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Handing over ceremony of 18 railway locomotives worth
US$ 32.40 million, supplied by RITES Ltd. to Myanma Railways under
GOI Line of Credit of US$ 86.31 million.

agreement for prototyping exclusively designed
non-leather bags.

e Shakti Pumps (l) Ltd. signed an MOU with
Moglix, a start-up for industrial goods, to
showcase its products on the portal.

¢ The Shikhar Handloom and Handicraft Weavers
Welfare PCS Industrial Co-operative Society
Ltd. signed an MOU with GoCoop, an online
marketplace, to sell its woollen products
through the e-commerce portal.

e Shardadevi Gramudyog Utpadak Sahakari
Mandali Ltd. (SGS) registered with Kraftly, an
e-commerce portal, to showcase and sell its
handicraft products via the platform.

e Anwesha Tribal Arts and Crafts registered
itself on Craft Furnish, an online marketplace
that provides technical and marketing support
to craft artisans, to display and sell its metal
artwork.

e Sadhna Enterprise entered into an agreement

Construction of transmission lines connecting different regions in
Lao PDR under a GOI Line of Credit of US$ 37.30 million.
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Design development training programme for Mangalagiri weavers in
Andhra Pradesh.

Product and design development training programme for block
printing in Sanganer, Rajasthan.

with Sweetcouch, online portal, to sell its
handmade apparels through the platform.

With a view to support Indian artisans, the Bank
also procured handcrafted items made of jute,
handmade and recycled paper, handwoven stoles
and shawls, wood and metal ware for the purpose
of gifting.

Events and Exhibitions

The Bank, in association with Secure Giving,
supported traditional, tribal and folk art exhibitions
in Mumbai, Pune, Kolkata, Chennai and Bengaluru.
These art exhibitions showcased paintings
originating from Tamil Nadu, West Bengal, Gujarat,
Odisha, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Bihar and
Andhra Pradesh, leading to sale of a number of
paintings.

The Bank supported a Government of Jharkhand
undertaking, sponsoring a Kuchai Silk Expo in
Jammu, Lucknow and Pune. The exhibition provided
a platform to handloom weavers to sell handwoven
textiles and garments. The Bank also offered
assistance to Self Help Groups, Non-Governmental
Organisations, and micro and grassroots companies
by offering space at the Surajkund Mela, Kala Ghoda
Art Festival and Exim Bazaar exhibitions.

Excellent tools!

Please give me detailed
information about target
countries with bulk buyers of
Indian handicrafts,

so that we can contact them

Very informative and useful
website for beginners as well
as existing exporters. Newly
added features will surely help
the beginners to establish firm
footing in their new ventures.

directly without middlemen.
Pramod Sanghavi,
Rajnish Kumar, Exim Remedies,
Suraksha Financial Services Consultancy Services,
(New Delhi) (Maharashtra)

Exim Mitra

The Bank works in close coordination with
multilateral and regional banks and financial
institutions to promote trade between India and
the rest of the World. Exim Bank has been both a
catalyst and a key player in the promotion of cross
border trade and investment. Exim Mitra is an
endeavour to the ongoing efforts towards reducing
the asymmetry in information, availability of trade
finance and credit insurance facilities amongst
MSME entrepreneurs. The portal aims to make a
concerted effort towards fulfilling twin objectives,
namely providing information on credit availability
for exports and delivering trade related information.
The portal seeks to provide information on export-
import intelligence, Trade Finance and Export Credit
Insurance. This, inter alia, includes assessment of
demand across products and markets; information
pertaining to market standards, sanitary/
phytosanitary requirements, and other rules and
regulations in key markets like the USA and the
EU; Government incentives across various sectors;
relevant contact information for handholding
agencies; cost and duration of shipments from
across the globe, and country ratings. This portal
is expected to evolve towards providing more
services.

| would like to tell you that

you are the first government
body that helped me with such
accurate and useful information.
Your explanation of

various features helped

me in data searching

and using it appropriately.

Very useful and relevant
website. Some information about
letter of credit and Incoterms
may also be provided so that
payment methods can be easily
understood by users.

Eva Shah, Shah Exporters, Felix Martin,
Agro & Food Processing Indian Bank
(Maharashtra) (Tamil Nadu)

Testimonial by users of Exim Mitra
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Exim Bank.

Narayaa Health Ltd. developed a 104-bed hosital in Cayman Islands jointly with Ascension, USA, with Overseas Investment Finance from

The Bank also works closely with commercial banks
and creditinsurance agencies to provide information
and guidance to exporters. The Bank has partnered
with 15 banks/financial institutions for facilitating
financial services through the portal. Prospective
exporters can fill and submit an online form on the
portal, which captures preliminary data pertaining
to loan applications. These details are then shared
with participating banks. The portal therefore acts
as a much needed intermediary between suppliers
and users of trade finance.

Exim Bank recognises that the full potential of
knowledge dissemination can be fructified only
through a two-way exchange of information. To
facilitate this, the portal has an interactive platform
which allows the Bank to better understand the
needs of the exporters and address their queries.

The Portal also contributes towards the objective
of financial inclusion by providing preliminary help
to a number of exporters and importers who may
not have access to an array of crucial trade related
information on a single platform.
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Exim Bank as a Promoter of Exports
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RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

The Bank’s Research and Analysis Group offers a
range of research insights on aspects of international
economics, trade and investments through
qualitative and quantitative research techniques.
The research work carried out in the Group under
the broad classification of regional, sectoral and
policy related studies, are published in the form
of Occasional Papers, Working Papers, Books, etc.
Eighteen research studies were published during
the year. These include the following:

¢ The Internationalisation of Indian firms through
outbound Foreign Direct Investment: Nature,
determinants and developmental consequences

¢ Financialisation and its Implications on The
Determination of Exchange Rates of Emerging
Market Economies

¢ Revitalizing Trade Finance: Development Banks
& Export Credit Agencies at the Vanguard

e (reating a Resilient Trade Finance Architecture:
A Compendium of Articles

e Feed Africa: Achieving Progress through
Partnership

e \Water, Sanitation and Healthcare in Africa:
Enhancing Facility, Enabling Growth

¢ |ntegrate Africa: A Multidimensional Perspective

e Manufacturing in Africa: A Road for Sustainable
Growth

e Power Sector in Africa: Prospect and Potential

e |ndian Investments in East Africa: Recent Trends
and Prospects

e (Connecting Africa: Role of

Infrastructure

Transport

Release of Exim Bank’s publication, Creating A Resilient Trade
Finance Architecture: A Compendium of Articles.

The ClI-Export-Import Bank of India Award for Business Excellence
was presented to Godrej Interio (Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Co.
Ltd.) at the 25" Cll National Quality Summit.

e Trade in Environmental Goods: A Perspective

e Strengthening ASEAN - India Partnership: Trends
and Future Prospects

e |ndo-Sri Lanka Trade and Investment Relations:
Current Trends and Prospects

e |ndian Investments in Latin America and
Caribbean: Trends and Prospects

e Qil Price and International Trade in Petroleum
Crude and Products: An Indian Perspective

e Pharmaceutical Industry: Regulatory Landscape
and Opportunities for Indian Exporters

e Exports from Uttar Pradesh:
Opportunities and Policy Perspectives

Trends,

INFORMATION AND ADVISORY SERVICES

The Bank provides a wide range of information,
advisory and support services, which only
complements its financing programmes whilst also
underlining its role as a policy Bank. These services
are provided to the Bank’s stakeholders including
state governments, Indian public and private sector
and overseas entities. The scope of services include
policy inputs and papers for state governments,
market-related information, sector and feasibility
studies, technology supplier identification, partner
search, capacity building exercises, investment
facilitation and development of joint ventures both
in India and abroad.

During the year, the Ghana Export-Import Bank (Exim
Ghana) commissioned Exim Bank to undertake
an assignment for providing technical assistance
across various operational areas of Exim Ghana.
Exim Bank will, inter alia, suggest an appropriate
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ASEAN-INDIA BUSINESS AND INVESTMENT MEET AND EXPO

Release of Exim Bank's special publication, Strngthening ASEAN—ndia Pértnership: Trends and Future Prospects.

organisational structure, design the modalities of
export financing programmes, develop a plan for
implementation of these programmes, prepare
standardised formats and provide guidelines for
appraisal of credit proposals and risk analysis, and
advice for setting up IT infrastructure. The Bank is
in consultation with relevant stakeholders for taking
this assignment to its fruition.

MULTILATERAL FUNDED PROJECTS OVERSEAS

The Bank provides a package of information and
support services to Indian companies to help
improve their prospects for securing business
in projects funded by the World Bank, Asian
Development Bank (ADB), African Development
Bank (AfDB) and European Bank for Reconstruction
and Development (EBRD). Projects funded by such
multilateral funding agencies present attractive
business opportunities for suppliers, contractors
and consultants. Recognising the potential for
increasing effective participation by Indian firms
in such multilateral funded projects, Exim Bank
has been organising seminars in association with
multilateral agencies.

ADB, through loans and technical assistance,
supports projects encompassing various sectors
viz. transport, energy, urban agriculture, natural
resources and human development. ADB also
supports flagship government projects such as solar
parks and solar rooftops, energy efficiency using
LED lighting, smart cities, metro lines, railways
modernisation, and irrigation system expansion.
In order to create greater awareness on the ADB’s
national and international business opportunities,
Exim Bank in partnership with ADB, organized two
interactive seminars at Chennai and Mumbai.

The World Bank’s procurement system had a
portfolio of 5675 projects in 172 countries with total
contracts amounting to US$ 183.6 billion at the
end of March 2018. Indian companies have been
participating in bids of the World Bank procurement
system and have been reasonably successful. The
World Bank has a new procurement framework
with effect from July 2016, which is more business
friendly and takes in to account feedback received
from stakeholders, including vendors. Recognising
the potential for increasing effective participation
by Indian companies in bidding opportunities
under World Bank funded projects, Exim Bank, in
association with the World Bank Group, organised
an interactive workshop on ‘Business Opportunities
in World Bank Funded Projects’ in Mumbai.

EXIMIUS CENTRE FOR LEARNING

The Eximius Centre for Learning (ECL) is
responsible for the overall conduct, coordination
and implementation of programmes, seminars
and workshops for Indian exporters and importers
with a view to enhance their awareness, as also to
facilitate India’s international trade and investment.
Seminars and conferences for exporters and

Sessions on
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Exim Bank released working paperson the central theme of India
— Forging Mutual Partnership for Africa’s Development, focusing on
'AfDB’s High 5s' Agenda.
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importers are organised on topics of contemporary
interest. The seminars were conducted with
speakers from trade associations such as
Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO),
Indian Chamber of Commerce (ICC); Confederation
of Indian Industry (Cll), Directorate General of
Foreign Trade (DGFT), ECGC Ltd., IMC Chamber of
Commerce and Industry and leading commercial
banks.

The ECL conducted 24 export promotion seminars
for exporters across the country on various topics
during the year.

A series of four interactive sessions was organised
on Services Exports in association with the
Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India, in Mumbai, Bengaluru,
Ahmedabad and Kochi. The sessions, which
primarily focussed on sectors such as information
technology (business process management),
tourism, real estate, housing and shipping services,
were organised to elicit responses from key
stakeholders, which would serve as inputs for the
Government of India’s strategy on services sector
exports.

A series of five seminars was conducted
in association with FIEO on topics such as
‘Opportunities and Challenges in Foreign Trade
in the North-East Region’, ‘International Trade
Facilitation’, ‘Safest Payment Terms with Export
Finance’ and ‘Implication of GST and Foreign Trade
Policy’ at Udaipur, Ludhiana, Bhubaneswar, Amritsar
and Varanasi.

ECL organised a series of events and seminars to
bring all stakeholders on a common platform to

Interactive Stakeholders’ Seminars on the International Solar Alliance
were held in New Delhi and Mumbai.

Exim Bank's export facilitation portal 'Exim Mitra' won an award from
the Association of Development Financing Institutions in Asia and the
Pacific.

deliberate on increasing exports from the North-
Eastern region of India. ECL partnered with ICC to
organise the ‘Act East Business Show’ in Shillong,
and seminars on ‘Energizing Entrepreneurs
in International Trade’ in Aizawl and Imphal.
Further, ECL and ClI jointly organised seminars on
‘Opportunities and Challenges in Foreign Trade in
the North-East Region’ in Dimapur and Gangtok.

ECL organised seminars on ‘Fuelling Growth of
MSMEs through Financing Options and Enhancing
Competitiveness’ in Baddi and ‘Export Marketing
and Digital Marketing’ in Bhavnagar and Mahuva
(Gujarat), in association with CIl. ECL partnered
with the IMC Chamber of Commerce & Industry to
organise a session for MSMEs on ‘How to Export’
in Navi Mumbai and ‘How to Enhance Exports’ in
Kolhapur.

With a view to boost pharmaceutical exports to
Africa, ECL organised an ‘India-Africa Pharma
Dialogue’ in New Delhi, which was attended by
stakeholders from the industry and African missions
in India. ECL partnered with the Embassy of Estonia
in New Delhi to organise a seminar on ‘Trade and
Investment Opportunities in Estonia’ in Mumbai.

INSTITUTIONAL LINKAGES

The Bank has fostered a network of alliances and
institutional linkages with multilateral agencies,
export credit agencies, banks and financial
institutions, trade promotion bodies and investment
promotion boards to help create an enabling
environment to support trade and investment.
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Release of Exim Bank’s publication, Revitalising Trade Finance:
Development Banks and Export Credit Agencies at the Vanguard.
BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism

Exim Bank entered into two multilateral agreements
with other member development banks of BRICS
nations under the BRICS Interbank Co-operation
Mechanism:

a) Interbank Local Currency Credit Line Agreement;
and

b) Co-operation Memorandum Relating to Credit
Ratings.

The umbrella Interbank Local Currency Credit Line
Agreement would serve as an enabler to enter
into bilateral agreements between member banks
subject to national laws, regulations and policies
of the signatory institutions. The Co-operation
Memorandum relating to Credit Ratings would
enable sharing of internal credit ratings amongst
the BRICS development banks, based on requests
received. The Co-operation Memorandum relating to
Credit Ratings would serve as an ideal mechanism
to mitigate the credit risks associated with cross-

TR
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Signing of Line of Credit agreement of US$ 4.50 billion to the Government of Bangladesh for development projects.
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border financing. These agreements were signed
during the BRICS Summit 2017, held in China.

Asian Exim Banks Forum

The Twenty Third Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim
Banks Forum (AEBF) was hosted by Export Finance
and Insurance Corporation in Sydney, Australia, in
November 2017. The theme of the Meeting was
“Despite a marked slowdown in international
trade, members within the leading cross-border
trade and economic growth region of the world are
well-positioned to lead global trade in the years to
come.” The meeting was chaired by EFIC and had
representatives at the highest level from member
institutions, viz., Australia, China, India, Indonesia,
Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Thailand, Turkey and
Vietnam. While Philippines could not attend the
meeting, the Asian Development Bank participated
as a permanent invitee. The Export Credit Bank
of Turkey, became a member of the Forum after
completing two years as an Associate Member, in
line with the Membership Protocol.

In 1996, Exim Bank took the initiative of forming
the AEBF. While export credit agencies are generally
considered competitors as they support their
respective national exports, the objective of the
Forum is to collaborate while competing. AEBF
seeks to enhance economic co-operation and forge
stronger linkages among its member institutions,
thereby fostering a long-term relationship within
the Asian Exim Banks’ community. The Forum also
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Signing of an agreement for financing a project on Capacny Bundlng
of MSMEs in North East India for Export Competiveness” with United
Nations Development Programme.

provides a sound platform for knowledge sharing
by way of training programmes that have helped
the staff of the member institutions learn the best
practices in areas as diverse as project financing,
capital markets, ship financing, SME financing,
commodity financing, country risk, cross border
investment, etc. Two training programmes were
hosted during the year by the member institutions,
of which one was hosted by Exim Bank of India,
which saw a wide participation.

Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions

The Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions (G-NEXID) was set up in Geneva
in March 2006, through the Bank’s initiative, under
the auspices of United Nations Conference on
Trade and Development. With the active support of
a number of other Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions from various developing
countries, the network has endeavoured to foster
enhanced South-South trade and investment and
co-operation. The Network held its Annual General
Meeting in Geneva in July 2017, which was followed
by an Exchange Programme hosted by the Brazilian
Development Bank, in November 2017.

Award for Business Excellence

Exim Bank and the Confederation of Indian Industry
(Cll) joined hands in 1994, to promote ‘excellence’
among Indian companies through the ‘Cll-Exim Bank
Award for Business Excellence’ for best Total Quality
Management (TQM) practices adopted by an Indian
company. The Award is based on the European

Foundation for Quality Management (EFQM) Model.
The annual award is a prestigious and befitting
industry recognition given to a company after being
assessed by panels of trained assessors through
a transparent and rigorous methodology based on
the EFQM Model. In 2017, there were 11 companies
which received varying levels of recognition. Godre;
Interio Division, Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. was
adjudged as the 'Award winner', while Godrej
Appliance Division, Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd.;
and Raychem RPG (P) Ltd. were adjudged as the
'Prize winners'.

International Economic Research Annual Award

The International Economic Research Annual
Award was instituted by the Bank in 1989. The
objective of the Award is to promote research in
international economics, trade, development and
related financing, by Indian nationals at universities
and academic institutions in India and abroad.
The Award consists of a sum of I 0.35 million
and a citation. The winner for the year 2016 was
Dr. Isha Chawla, for her doctoral thesis titled
“The Internationalization of Indian Firms through
Outbound Foreign Direct Investment: Nature,
Determinants and Developmental Consequences”.
Dr. Chawla received her degree in 2015 from the
Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi.

Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic Research
Award

During India’s Presidency of the BRICS Interbank
Co-operation Mechanism in 2016, the Bank had
instituted the Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic
Research Award, with the objective of encouraging
and stimulating advanced research on economics
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Preeente;tien ef Exim Bank’s International Economic Research Annual
Award 2016 to Dr. Isha Chawla by Dr. Arvind Subramanian, Chief
Economic Adviser, Government of India.




Presentation of Exim Bank's BRICS Economic Research Award
2017 by Mr. Hu Huaibang, Chairman, China Development Bank, to
Dr. Raquel Almeida Ramos from Brazil.

related topics of contemporary relevance to the
member nations of BRICS. The Award, comprising
of prize money of ¥ 1.50 million (approximately
US$ 23,000) is sponsored by the Bank, along with a
medal and a citation. The Award is open to nationals
of any of the five member nations of BRICS, whose
doctoral thesis have been awarded a doctorate,
or accepted for award of a doctorate from any
nationally accredited University or academic
institution globally. The winner for the year 2017
was Dr. Raquel Almeida Ramos, for her doctoral
thesis titled “Financialisation and its Implications on
the Determination of Exchange Rates of Emerging
Market Economies”. Dr. Ramos received her degree
in 2016 from the Université Paris 13, Sorbonne
Paris Cité, France and Universidade Estadual de
Campinas, Brazil.

ADFIAP Award

The Bank was conferred the Outstanding
Development Project Award 2018 under the
“Technology Development” category by the
Association of Development Financing Institutions
in Asia and the Pacific (ADFIAP) during its 41%
Annual Meeting held in New Delhi. The ADFIAP
Development Award recognizes and honours
ADFIAP member institutions, which have assisted
projects that have created a development impact
in their respective countries. The 2018 ADFIAP
Development Project Award was in recognition of
Exim Bank’s support to Stellapps Technologies
Pvt. Ltd., one of the few dairy technology solutions
companies in India building automation tools,
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integrated with cloud, mobility, and data analytics
for dairy farms. A Plaque of Merit was also bestowed
to the Bank under the “SME Development” category
for its portal ‘Exim Mitra’.

Commencement Day Annual Lecture

Exim Bank’s Commencement Day Annual Lecture
series, instituted in 1986, has earned recognition
as an important milestone in contributing to the
debate and discussions on contemporary trade and
development issues impacting the global economy.
The lecture for the year 2017-18 was delivered by
Prof. Gita Gopinath, the John Zwaanstra Professor of
International Studies and of Economics at Harvard
University. Prof. Gopinath spoke on the topic “Dollar
Dominance in Trade: Facts and Implications.”

Exim Bank’s support to States for promotion of
exports

The Bank has been actively engaged in
promoting exports from Indian states and
supporting regional entrepreneurs to explore
opportunities overseas. During the year, the Bank
organised two Interactive Sessions with various
stakeholders, including industry and senior level
state Government functionaries, on the export
potential of Uttar Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh,
to understand the opportunities and challenges
for exporters in these states. Based on these
interactions and in-house research, the Bank
brought out a study titled, ‘Exports from Uttar
Pradesh: Trends, Opportunities and Policy
Perspectives’, highlighting export sectors which
are traditionally strong in the state and which could
be further strengthened, while addressing the
challenges faced by them.

Exim Bank - UNDP Co-operation on Capacity
Building of MSMEs in the Northeast Region

During the year, Exim Bank and the United Nations

B R e ™ o Y pa e T |
Exim Bank hosted the 36" Training Programme of the Asian Exim
Banks Forum, on the topic of ‘Buyer's Credit’, at Vishakhapatnam.
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Exim Bank extended a Line of Credit of US$ 500 million to ECOWAS
Bank for Investment and Development.

Development Programme (UNDP) entered into
an agreement to finance a project on “Capacity
Building of MSMEs in North East India for Export
Competitiveness”, which aims at creating stronger
MSMEs in the Northeast Region to boost exports,
generate employment and provide livelihood
opportunities, especially for the youth and women.
The key strategy would be to take advantage of
the emerging opportunities under the Government
of India’s ‘Act East Policy’ that recognises the
potential of the region in terms of natural resources,
hydropower and close proximity to East Asian
countries, among others. The key activities of the
project include cluster-based support to MSMEs
in Northeast Region in improving their export
competitiveness. Key deliverables would include,
among others, cluster levelimplementation strategy;
online support resources for entrepreneurs, industry
associations and export promotion agencies; in-
depth market analysis; and state-specific export
promotion strategy with clear roadmap for increase
in export volumes in identified commodities and
products.

o —
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Healthcare Sector in Cambodia
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NEW INITIATIVES

Exim Bank launched a Market Outreach
Programme (E-MOP), to promote India's
international trade and investment in emerging
markets in sunrise sectors, providing value addition
for Indian enterprises. The first such programme
focussed on the healthcare sector in Myanmar
and Cambodia. Exim Bank led an Indian delegation
of multi-specialty and super-specialty hospitals,
medical equipment manufacturers, pathology
labs, diagnostic centres and clinics to Yangon and
Phnom Penh. The delegation interacted with various
stakeholders from the government, chambers, trade
bodies and consultants from the healthcare sector of
the two countries. Indian companies held business-
to-business meetings with their counterparts from
Myanmar and Cambodia and visited local hospitals.
The initiative led to several trade and investment
opportunities for the Indian healthcare sector.

Exim Bazaar

The Bank organised an exclusively curated
exhibition-cum-sale of handmade arts, crafts and
textiles from across India. Exim Bazaar, a four-
day event brought together the best of crafts like
Kashmir’'s papier-maché, Manipuri black pottery,
Rajasthani  jewellery, Madhubani paintings,
Paithani sarees, Kalamkari paintings, Block
printed garments, Kolhapuri footwear, Dhokra and
Bidriware and many more of such exquisite crafts.
The exhibition had 39 artisans and enterprises
under a single roof, who had in the past benefitted
from the Bank’s Marketing Advisory Services. Exim
Bazaar had a huge footfall of around 5000 visitors
and was successful in generating on-spot sales and

future orders for the participants.
1 |

Launch of Exim Bank s Market Outreach Programme focusing on the healthcare sector in Myanmar and Cambodia.




N Y% .

LN/
DA
SOOI
DO ©
DO OO @

PIFOIHROK
LK



I EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

The Bank’s staff, comprising management
graduates, chartered accountants, bankers,
economists, legal, library and documentation
experts, engineers, linguists, human resources
and IT specialists, numbered 340 on
March 31, 2018. The professional team of 290, is
supported by administrative officers. As a “learning
organisation”, the Bank organises various group
training programmes, facilitating continuous
upgradation of skills of its staff. Officers are also
nominated for customised training programmes
and seminars, aimed at developing and enhancing
skill sets for handling highly specialised portfolios.
During FY 2017-18, 203 officers attended training
programmes and seminars on various subjects
relevant to the Bank’s operations ranging from
working capital management and interpretation
of financial statements, project planning, project
monitoring and control systems, trade finance,
credit risk, interpersonal communication and
organisational effectiveness, information security
and leadership development.

During FY 2017-18, 60 per cent of the Bank's
officers were nominated for 30 training programmes
conducted by reputed institutes. Six group training
programmes were arranged on topics including
financial modelling, business etiquette, IndAS
training on Indian Accounting Standards, foreign
languages such as French and Spanish, Advanced
Statistics and Econometrics for business and
effective communication skills.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD
CLASSES

Of the total staff of 340 in the Bank’s service as on

March 31, 2018, there were 34 Scheduled Caste,
i - |
| i

Ms. Renuka Shahane, TV and film personality, addressed the staff
during the Hindi fortnight celebrations at the Bank.

23 Scheduled Tribe and 50 Other Backward Class
staff members. Training in Information Technology
and other areas such as effective presentation,
leadership, communication and language skills,
was also provided to these staff members. The
Bank continues to grant scholarships for students
from Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and
Other Backward Classes at the North Eastern
Regional Institute of Science and Technology,
Arunachal Pradesh, and has also instituted
scholarships for reserved category students of the
Kalinga Institute of Industrial Technology University,
Odisha; Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, New Delhi;
the Delhi School of Economics and the Jawaharlal
Nehru University, New Delhi. The Bank has
instituted new scholarships at Nagaland University;
North Eastern Hill University, Meghalaya; Tripura
University and Sikkim University, to focus on the
North Eastern region, and particularly for students
from tribal communities.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER
“THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013”

In compliance with the Act, the Bank has constituted
an Internal Complaints Committee which includes
an external member, for considering complaints
of sexual harassment of women at workplace
as defined under the Act. The Bank considers
the safety of its employees to be of paramount
importance and seeks to provide a safe working
environment at the workplace. The committee held
regular meetings and also organised awareness
sessions for employees at all offices of the Bank. All
employees of the Bank have read, acknowledged
and are aware of the policy for the Act implemented
by the Bank.

T -

Signing of “Credit Confirmation Statements” aggregating
US$ 1.22 billion for providing financial assistance for six infrastructure
projects in Africa through Buyer’s Credit under the National Export
Insurance Account.




Blood Donation Camps were held during the year at the Bank's
premises in collaboration with Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai.
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Exim Bank observed the International Day of Yoga.

TREASURY

The Bank’s integrated treasury handles fund
management functions, including investment of
surplus funds, money market and forex operations
and securities trading. The Bank has segregated
front, middle and back office functions and has a
state-of-the-art dealing room. The range of products
offered by the Bank’s treasury to its borrowers
includes foreign exchange deals, collection/
negotiation of export documents, issuance
of inland/foreign letters of credit/guarantees,
structured loans, etc. The Bank uses financial
derivative transactions for raising cost effective
funds and hedging its balance sheet exposures,
with an objective of reducing market risks. The
Bank is a member of the Indian Financial Network
(INFINET) and has registration authority status from
the Institute for Development Research in Banking
Technology, the certifying authority. The Bank holds
a digital certificate to deal through the Negotiated
Dealing System -Order Matching segment (NDS-
OM) of the RBI, which provides the electronic
dealing platform for trading in GOI securities. The
securities/foreign exchange transactions of the
Bank are routed through the Guaranteed Settlement
Facility provided by the Clearing Corporation of
India Ltd. (CCIL). The Bank is an active member of
Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation
(CBLO) segment of GCIL. The Bank is also a member
of Clearcorp Order Matching System (CROMS), the
Repo Dealing System of CCIL. CROMS is a Straight
Through Processing enabled anonymous order
matching platform launched by CCIL for facilitating
dealing in market repos in all kinds of Government
Securities on T+0/ T+1 basis. CCIL acts as a central
counterparty to all CROMS trades and settlements
are guaranteed by CCIL. The Bank has centralised

SWIFT facility (with connectivity to the London
Branch) which is capable of handling multiple Bank
Identifier Codes.

PROGRESS IN IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL
LANGUAGE POLICY

During FY 2017-18, the Bank continued its efforts
to strengthen the implementation of the Official
Language Policy of the Government of India.

The Annual Programme for FY 2017-18, received
from the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, was
implemented through an action plan to achieve
targets. Towards this end, Official Language
Implementation Committees at Bank’s Head Office
and Regional Offices reviewed and monitored the
progress on regular basis.

A scheme offering incentives aimed at encouraging
officers to learn and use Hindi in their day-to-
day work is in place in the Bank. The Bank’s in-
house magazine ‘Eximius’ includes a Hindi section.
A special issue of Eximius is brought out as
Rajbhasha Visheshank on the occasion of Hindi
Day. Officers are encouraged to contribute articles
in Hindi and best articles are rewarded.

The Bank has actively participated in the meetings
of Town Official Language Implementation
Committees and has increasingly encouraged
its officers to participate in the inter-bank Hindi
competitions. Hindi training needs of the officers
were identified and they were nominated for
training to attain working knowledge as well
as proficiency in Hindi. Use of Unicode was
encouraged and officers were given training to use
software/facilities available for working in Hindi
on computers. In pursuance of the Government’s
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Sir Suma Chakrabarti, Presidenf, European Bank for Reconstruction
and Development, visited the Bank.

A project for design and construction of an 84 km railway line in
Ghana, financed under the Bank's Buyer's Credit, being executed by
Afcons Infrastructure Ltd.

directives, a Hindi fortnight was celebrated in the
Bank in September 2017. World Hindi Day was also
celebrated in January 2018. The Bank maintains its
corporate website and a portal named Exim Mitra,
both in Hindi and English.

Apart from literature on the Bank’s operations
and procedures, Hindi versions of all the issues of
‘Eximius Export Advantage’, a quarterly publication
of the Bank, were published under the title ‘Eximius:
Niryaat Laabh’. Issues of ‘Agri Export Advantage’,
a bi-monthly publication of the Bank, were also
published in Hindi under the title ‘Krishi Niryaat
Laabh’. In addition to Hindi and English, it is
translated in 10 other Indian languages.

In pursuance of Government policy regarding
progressive use of Hindi, new Hindi books,
particularly on foreign trade, commerce, finance,
banking, information technology and other subjects
were added to the Bank’s library.

The Bank’s efforts for accelerating the use of Hindi
for official purposes received recognition from
various authorities:

e (ffices in Bengaluru, Hyderabad
and Kolkata were awarded by their respective
Town Official Language Implementation
Committees, constituted under the aegis of
Department of Official Language, Ministry
of Home Affairs, Government of India, for
commendable performance in implementing
the Official Language.

e The Bank’s in-house journal ‘Eximius’ was
awarded the first prize by the Reserve Bank
of India under the bilingual magazine category
amongst 32 participating Banks/Financial
Institutions, for FY 2016-17.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
The Bank continued its initiatives in enhancing

the use of knowledge based tools, authentic
communication across its various constituents
for better sharing of information, customer
empowerment and system intelligence capabilities.
Systems were supported and upgraded in various
areas including those of the core banking system,
business intelligence, digital documentation,
automatic workflows, networks, infrastructure
and security. The Bank strengthened its practices
and procedures in compliance with international
standards for IT Governance. The Bank’s corporate
website (www.eximbankindia.in) continued to
disseminate information in an organized manner
on business opportunities and leads in international
trade and also on the various research activities
conducted by the Bank. The Bank continued to
invest on infrastructure to support the growing need
of the business and upgraded networks across the
offices, data center, computing and other crucial
equipment. The Bank has implemented various
action based alerts and real time reporting to
improve the efficiency and output. The Bank became
one of the early members of Bank Chain which is a
forum of Indian banks to explore the feasibility of
implementation of block chain based technology in
the Indian banking industry.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Exim Bank ensures transparency and integrity
in communication and makes available full,
accurate and clear information to all concerned.
The Bank is committed to and is continuously
striving to ensure compliance with best practices
of corporate governance as relevant to the Bank.
The Bank has established a framework of strategic
control and is continuously reviewing its efficacy.
Business/financial performance matters related
and analytical data/information are reported to
the Board/Management Committee of the Board
periodically for review. The Bank has put in place



a Board approved Compliance Policy and a senior
official has been made responsible in respect of
compliance issues with all applicable statutes,
regulations and other procedures, policies as laid
down by the GOI/RBI and other regulators and the
Board, and report deviation, if any, to the Audit
Committee. The Bank’s Board held six meetings and
the MC held seven meetings during FY 2017-18.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee (AC) of the Bank's Board
provides direction to the total audit function of
the Bank in order to enhance its effectiveness as
a management tool and to follow-up on all issues
raised in the statutory/external/internal/ concurrent
audit reports and RBI inspection reports. The AC
reviews the annual financial statements every year
before submission of the same to the Board. AC
also periodically reviews the functioning of the
Bank’s Fund Management Committee (FMC) and
Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO). The
AC met seven times during FY 2017-18.

ASSET-LIABILITY MANAGEMENT (ALM)

The Asset-Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) of the Bank oversees the monitoring and
management of market risk with support from the
Bank’s mid-office. Liquidity/interest rate risks are
managed by ALCO as per the comprehensive ALM/
liquidity policies approved by the Board. The role
of ALCO includes, inter alia, reviewing the Bank’s
currency-wise structural liquidity and interest-
rate sensitivity positions vis-a-vis prudential
limits prescribed by the RBI/Board, monitoring
results of periodical stress testing of cash flows
and identifying a suitable ALM strategy based on
the quantum of interest-rate risk as measured

Exim Bank extended a GOI Line of Credit of US$ 318 million to the
Government of Sri Lanka.
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through (a) assessment of sensitivity of net interest
income and (b) sensitivity of economic value, using
duration-gap analysis, to interest rate movement.
Regular stress testing of the currency-wise
liquidity position is carried out and a Contingency
Funding Plan is drawn up periodically to estimate
the worst-case fund shortfall in each currency.
Value-at-risk is computed for the Bank’s held-
for-trading and available-for-sale portfolio of GOI
securities. The FMC decides on the investments/
disinvestments and raising of resources as per the
Fund Management/Resources Plan approved by
the Board at the beginning of each financial year
and reviewed during the year. The AC of the Board
periodically reviews the functioning of ALCO/FMC.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has an Integrated Risk Management
Committee (IRMC), which is independent of
operating groups and reports directly to the top
management. The IRMC reviews the Bank’s position
in regard to various risks (portfolio, liquidity, interest
rate, off-balance sheet and operational risks) and
oversees the operations of the ALCO, the FMC and
the Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC),
all of which have cross-functional representation.
While ALCO deals with issues relating to ALM policy
and processes and analyses the overall market
risk (liquidity, interest-rate risk and currency risk)
of the Bank, CRMC deals with credit policy and
procedures and analyses, manages and controls
credit risk on a Bank-wide basis. The Bank has
in place an advanced Credit Risk Model (CRM)
that enables a broad-based credit decision
support (by incorporating a range of qualitative
as well as quantitative parameters/measures) and
better portfolio management capability. A Rating

s it e
Exim Bank has supported Larsen & Toubro Ltd., for air side
construction works for the new midfield terminal complex at the Abu
Dhabi International Airport, UAE.
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Dr. Suresh Rituparna, renowned Hindi writer and Director of K. K. Birla
Foundation gave a talk to the staff of Exim Bank on the occasion of
World Hindi Day.

Exim Bank received the prize for in-house magazine ‘Eximius’
from RBI.

Committee is in place to independently review the
credit ratings assigned by sponsor officers to the
respective proposals. The Bank also undertakes
an annual review of the Business Continuity and
Disaster Recovery Plans of all its offices. Each of
the plans is vetted for completeness with regard
to critical Business Continuity Risk Events and
safeguards in place, for mitigating the impact
thereof.

LOAN ADMINISTRATION

To provide focused attention to monitoring of
loan accounts which are under stress and also
strengthening of recovery measures for NPAs, the
Bank has a dedicated group, Loan Administration
Group, which takes pro-active steps towards loan
recovery including preventing slippage of standard
assets into NPAs, rehabilitation of NPAs which are
viable and also focuses on recovery from NPA
accounts where legal action is to be pursued
for recovery as per the Board-approved Loan
Monitoring and Recovery Policy, which is framed
based on the extant regulatory framework. Monthly
review of overdue and NPAs is being done by
separate committees in the Bank.

During the last two fiscals, the banking sector as
a whole has been dealing with higher slippages
and asset quality issues. The Bank accords highest
priority to recovery of NPAs and adopts a multi-
dimensional approach for resolution of NPAs.
These include legal action, sale of assets through
court receiver, negotiations, one-time settlements,
possession and subsequent sale of assets under the
provisions of the Securitizations Act, and transfer/
assignment of debt to other parties.

Indian Banking sector has been observing a
paradigm shift in approach towards stressed assets

from earlier approach of recovery to the new shift
being of resolution of stressed assets with the
introduction of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (IBC) together with the latest guidelines from
Reserve Bank of India focusing on early resolution
of stressed assets. Bank’s Group has been actively
pursuing cases under IBC and is well equipped to
operate within the revised regulatory framework.

KYC, AML AND PML MEASURES OF THE BANK

The Bank has a policy approved by the Board on
‘Know your Customer (KYC) norms, Anti Money
Laundering (AML) standards, and Combating
Financing of Terrorism (CFT)’. The Policy conforms
to the RBI guidelines in the matter. The KYC, AML
and CFT policy covers:

(@) Customer Acceptance Policy

(b) Risk Management

(c) Customer Identification Procedure
(d) Monitoring of transactions

The Bank also has access to the Bankers Accuity
Database, an online database service, a product of
one of the world's leading business publishers, Reed
Business Information, of the Reed Elsevier Group.
It is a compliance database for bankers. Accuity's
enhanced Global Watch List is a comprehensive
collection of caution lists from all major sanctioning
bodies, law enforcement agencies and financial
regulators worldwide. All the customers of the Bank
are subjected to KYC standards, which establish the
identity of the natural / legal person and those of the
‘beneficial owners’. Implementation of KYC policies
and procedures covers identification of term deposit
holders, correspondent banks, recruitment of new
staff members and counterparty identification
with regard to treasury transactions. The Bank
obtains data required for ensuring compliance by



its counterparty banks with regard to KYC norms
through the Wolfsberg Group AML Questionnaire,
in line with international market practice. The Bank
also maintains information in respect of certain
transactions in accordance with the procedure and
manner as may be specified by the RBI and SEBI, as
the case may be, from time to time, and the records
are maintained for a period of ten years from the
date of the transaction. The Bank has appointed a
Principal Officer responsible for its KYC, AML and
CFT measures. The KYC, AML and CFT Policy is
posted on the Bank’s website.

FAIR PRACTICES CODE FOR LENDERS

The Bank has in place, a Board approved policy on
Fair Practices Code for Lenders framed in line with
RBI guidelines. The policy is reviewed every year.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
(ESG) FRAMEWORK

The Bank has in place a Board-approved
“Environment, Social and Governance (ESG) Policy”.
The Bank is also a part of the deliberations led by
the Indian Banks Association (IBA) on a sustainability
framework for Banks. The IBA has appreciated
the efforts of the Bank, among others, for moving
forward on principle two of the Guidelines, i.e.
integrating ESG based risk assessment into the
credit appraisal process, as well as making forward
strides on aspects of green investment using new
modes of green finance which is Principle 4 of the
Guidelines.

The Bank has been promoting sustainable banking
both in India as well as internationally through its
various financing programmes. The Bank has been
funding projects in areas such as renewable energy,
energy efficiency, waste management, mass
transportation, and energy efficient transport. The
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Bank is also promoting inclusive growth through its
Grassroots Initiatives and Development.

The Bank has also been reviewing its internal
operations for ESG-related parameters. The Bank
has taken up electrical audit and associated
measures for optimising energy consumption.
The Bank aims to minimise use of paper through
digitisation of workflows including circulation of
agenda papers for meetings; e-Greetings; and
e-Invites for various occasions and functions. Use
of video/tele conferencing helps reduce the carbon
footprint. The Bank has also showcased its initiative
of “Go Green” by sapling plantation drives in housing
societies where the Bank provides accommodation
to staff members. As an alternative to presenting
bouquets at events, donation certificates in the
name of the recipient for a social cause (such as
Akshaya Patra) have been introduced in the Bank.
The Akshaya Patra Foundation, a not-for-profit
organisation headquartered in Bengaluru, strives
to fight issues like hunger and malnutrition in
India, by implementing the mid-day meal scheme
in the government schools and government-aided
schools.

In line with the 'Swachh Bharat Mission' of GOI,
the staff of Bank participated in Versova beach
clean up drive with Mr. Afroz Shah, a lawyer based
in Mumbai who is the first Indian recipient of the
highest international environmental award by the
UN Environment Programme: the Champion of Earth
Award for 2016. The Bank has taken up the Versova
beach clean-up as an ongoing project where the
Bank's staff and their families assist in cleaning the
beach.

The Bank also leverages social media to reach out
to customers for campaigns, new developments
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and achievements, among others. The platforms are
also avenues for stakeholders to provide feedback
and reach out to the Bank directly. The Bank has in
place various policies which include Whistleblower
Policy; Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace; Grievance Redressal Mechanism for
Borrowers and Fair Practices Code for Lenders'
Liability.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Exim Bank, as a public authority as defined in the
Right to Information Act, 2005, is compliant with
the Act. Citizens of India may apply for information
under the provisions of the Act by communicating
the same to the Central Public Information Officer of
the Bank or any of the Assistant Public Information
Officers of the Bank as mentioned on the website.

JOINT VENTURE

Global Procurement Consultants Ltd. (GPCL)
conceived and promoted by Exim Bank as a private
sector outfit in the year 1996, is a joint venture
between Exim Bank and 11 other reputed private
and public sector companies. GPCL was a pioneering
concept, brought to reality through a synergetic
partnership among industry leaders in sectors
such as agriculture, energy, industries, mining,
transportation, water resources and others. GPCL,
in the past year, has broadened its range of services
built around the procurement function to cover
areas such as bid advisory, procurement training,
e-procurement solutions, project identification, pre-

feasibility studies, preparation and review of reports,
functioning as a lender’s engineer, undertaking due
diligence of a project, project monitoring, evaluation,
capacity building and a variety of support services
to the bilateral and multilateral lending agencies.
The company recorded a consultancy income of
< 50.38 million in FY 2017-18 with a pre-tax profit
of ¥ 15.02 million.

The Bank along with Infrastructure Leasing &
Financial Services Ltd., the State Bank of India
and the African Development Bank has set up a
project development company (PDC) to focus on
the development of infrastructure projects in Africa.
Kukuza PDC’s initial capital is US$ 25 million and
the Bank’s share in the capital is US$ 4.88 million.
The Company is registered in Mauritius and has
commenced operations in FY 2017-18.

In order to catalyse Indian investments in Cambodia,
Lao PDR, Myanmar and Vietnam (CLMV), the Bank
in consultation with the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, has developed
a framework of a Project Development Fund (PDF).
Under the initiative, four projects, in sectors like
healthcare in Cambodia and Myanmar, education
in Myanmar and pharmaceutical in Vietnam, have
been identified for preparation of Detailed Project
Reports (DPRs). Based on the findings of the DPRs,
the selected projects will be implemented in the
respective countries, by setting up of special
purpose vehicles under the PDF CLMV initiative.

The 23 Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim Banks Forum was held in Sydney, Australia.
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The President of India

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the General Fund of the
Export-Import Bank of India (‘the Bank’),
which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2018 and the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2.

The Management of the Bank is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (‘the Act’) and the Regulations
framed thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records inaccordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements, that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Bank’s
Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said financial statements,
give the information in accordance with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations
framed thereunder and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:



(i) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the General Fund of the
Bank as at 315t March, 2018;

(i) Inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account,
of the loss for the year ended 31t March,
2018; and

(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows for the year ended
31t March, 2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

8.

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement have been drawn
up in accordance with the provisions of the Act
and the Regulations framed thereunder.

We report that:

()  We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

10.

11.
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(i)  The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the mandatory Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

We further report that:

()  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and
the returns.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of accounts
as required by law have been kept by
the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110417W

CA N. D. ANKLESARIA

PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 10250

Mumbai, 18" May, 2018.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2018
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LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves

Profit and Loss Account
Notes, Bonds and Debentures
Bills Payable

Deposits

Borrowings

Current Liabilities and Provision for Contingencies
Other Liabilities

Total

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments

Loans and Advances

Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes Discounted/Rediscounted
Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Total

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and other obligations
On outstanding forward exchange contracts

On underwriting commitments

Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments

Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts

Bills for collection

On participation certificates

Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable
Total

‘Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick
Deputy Managing Director

Shri T. S. Tirumurti
Shri Rajeev Rishi

SCHEDULES
|
I
I

Vi
VI
Vil

Xl

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Shri Pankaj Jain

GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
4 3
73,593,663,881 68,593,663,881
22,407,896,155 51,645,199,126
- 41,300,000
865,817,469,885 806,929,554,112
2,860,514,358 3,726,434,552
172,972,652,705 150,072,777,722
57,705,066,214 46,637,552,503
39,832,319,272 44,427,210,251

1,235,189,582,470

1,172,073,692,147

28,154,996,173
56,969,220,517
1,046,570,568,346
28,750,000,000
1,259,022,689
73,485,774,745

36,908,866,611
51,029,294,879
1,017,159,983,605
9,250,000,000
1,298,367,915
56,427,179,137

1,235,189,582,470

1,172,073,692,147

116,927,666,502
2,929,986,250
163,491,675
2,305,300,000

15,771,727,879

78,177,713,070
3,573,212,731
152,677,850
1,971,000,000

47,274,958,286

138,098,172,306

131,149,561,937

Smt. Geetha Muralidhar

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)

Partner
M. No. 010250

Mumbai, May 18, 2018

Shri Rajnish Kumar
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2018

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURE This year Previous year
4 g
SCHEDULES
1. Interest 65,862,992,191 65,022,307,778
2. Credit Insurance, Fees and Charges 540,074,685 628,067,389
3. Staff Salaries, Allowances, etc. and Terminal Benefits 488,732,271 563,929,962
4. Directors' and Committee Members' Fees and Expenses - _
5. Audit Fees 1,008,000 1,008,000
6. Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance Premia 247,951,472 213,215,395
7. Communication Expenses 35,038,993 43,815,361
8. Legal Expenses 67,774,140 78,086,494
9. Other Expenses Xl 1,043,004,526 825,636,786
10. Depreciation 184,786,313 170,933,494
11. Provision for loan losses/contingencies, depreciation on investments 61,609,573,457 21,679,974,939
12. Profit/(Loss) carried down (42,298,164,654) 3,126,382,006
Total 87,782,771,394 92,353,357,604
Provision for Income Tax [net of Deferred tax credit of (13,060,861,683) 2,714,263,830
< 14,706,937,458 (previous year - Deferred tax
credit of T 4,052,096,329)]
Balance of Profit/(Loss) transferred to Balance Sheet (29,237,302,971) 412,118,176
(42,298,164,654) 3,126,382,006
INCOME
1. Interest and Discount Xl 82,383,628,713 84,410,889,852
2. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees 3,849,952,278 4,687,969,751
3. Other Income XV 1,549,190,403 3,254,498,001
Total 87,782,771,394 92,353,357,604
Profit/(Loss) brought down (42,298,164,654) 3,126,382,006
Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier years written back - -
(42,298,164,654) 3,126,382,006
‘Notes to Accounts' attached.
For and on behalf of the Board
Shri Debasish Mallick Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri T. S. Tirumurti Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar
Shri Rajeev Rishi Smt. Geetha Muralidhar

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

Mumbai, May 18, 2018
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

Schedule I: Capital:

1.
2.

Authorised

Issued and Paid-up:
(Wholly subscribed by the Central
Government)

Schedule II: Reserves:

1.
2.
3.

Reserve Fund

General Reserve

Other Reserves:

Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sinking Fund (Lines of Credit)

. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the

Income Tax Act,1961

Schedule llI: Profit and Loss Account:

1.
2.

Balance as per annexed accounts

Less: Appropriations:

- Transferred to Reserve Fund

- Transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve

- Transferred to Sinking Fund

- Transferred to Special Reserve u/s

36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961
. Balance of the net profits (Transferable

to the Central Government in terms of

Section 23(2) of the Exim Bank Act,1981)

Schedule IV: Deposits:

(@ InIndia
(b) QOutside India

GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
3 3
100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
73,593,663,881 68,593,663,881

6,812,577,091

1,955,319,064

36,049,880,062

1,955,319,064

13,640,000,000 13,640,000,000
22,407,896,155 51,645,199,126
(29,237,302,971) 412,118,176
(29,237,302,971) 370,818,176
- 41,300,000

2,860,514,358 3,726,434,552
2,860,514,358 3,726,434,552
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Previous year
(As at 31.03.2017)
3
Schedule V: Borrowings:
1. From Reserve Bank of India:
a) Against Trustee Securities -
b) Against Bills of Exchange -
¢) Out of the National Industrial Credit
(Long Term Operations) Fund -
2. From Government of India -
3. From Other Sources:
a) In India 27,626,427,635
b) Outside India 122,446,350,087
150,072,777,722
Schedule VI: Cash and Bank Balances:
1. Cash in Hand 504,612
2. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 242,081,708
3. Balances with other Banks:
a) In India
i) In current accounts 782,330,730
ii) In other deposit accounts 265,000,000
b) Outside India 35,618,949,561
4. Money at call and short notice/
Lending under CBLO -
36,908,866,611

y
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Schedule VII: Investments:
(net of diminution in value, if any)

1.

Securities of Central and State
Governments

. Equity Shares and Stocks

Preference Shares and Stocks

. Notes, Debentures and Bonds

. Others

Schedule VIll: Loans and Advances:

1.

2.

Foreign Governments

Banks:
a) In India
b) Outside India

. Financial Institutions:

a) In India
b) Outside India

. Others

Schedule IX: Bills of Exchange and
Promissory Notes Discounted/
Rediscounted:

a) In India
b) Outside India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
3 3
38,985,454,430 30,635,592,765
3,147,214,811 2,646,452,566
259,796,800 23,234,000
14,076,754,476 17,224,015,548
500,000,000 500,000,000
56,969,220,517 51,029,294,879
347,918,475,333 325,481,477,107
183,265,470,679 145,670,664,885
- 10,573,270
31,726,150,308 29,630,693,336
483,660,472,026 516,366,575,007

1,046,570,568,346

1,017,159,983,605

28,750,000,000

9,250,000,000

28,750,000,000

9,250,000,000
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This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
3 3

Schedule X: Fixed Assets:
(At cost less depreciation)

1. Premises
Gross Block b/f 2,064,028,557 1,734,522,255
Additions during the year 29,133,407 329,506,302
Disposals during the year 1,661,130 -
Gross Block as at the end of the year 2,091,500,834 2,064,028,557
Accumulated Depreciation 1,008,738,347 928,184,582

Net Block

. Others

Gross Block b/f

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Block

Schedule XI: Other Assets:

1. Accrued interest on:

a) investments/bank balances
b) loans and advances

2. Deposits with sundry parties
3. Advance Income Tax paid (net)
4. Others [including Deferred

tax asset of ¥ 33,274,681,260
(previous year X 18,567,743,802)]

Schedule XII: Other Expenses:

1. Export Promotion Expenses

2. Expenses on and related to
Data Processing

3. Repairs and Maintenance

4. Printing and Stationery

5. Others

1,082,762,487

1,135,843,975

1,013,059,162 896,880,632
121,392,454 135,003,614
97,809,713 18,825,084
1,036,641,903 1,013,059,162
860,381,701 850,535,222
176,260,202 162,523,940

1,259,022,689

1,298,367,915

11,120,355,964

10,791,054,440

15,936,763,898 14,151,386,600
43,378,422 37,238,334
7,095,229,016 7,930,845,159
39,290,047,445 23,516,654,604
73,485,774,745 96,427,179,137
19,460,137 34,330,480
6,694,221 14,547,043
208,816,959 197,215,272
13,396,427 12,261,031
794,636,782 567,282,960
1,043,004,526 825,636,786
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Schedule XllI: Interest and Discount:

1. Interest and Discount on loans

and advances/bills discounted/
rediscounted

2. Income on Investments/bank balances

Schedule XIV: Other Income:

1. Net Profit on sale/revaluation of
investments

2. Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and
other assets

3. Others

Note:

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
3 3

53,302,677,483 54,462,592,775
29,080,951,230 29,948,297,077
82,383,628,713 84,410,889,852

1,520,032,565

3,108,552,970

18,042,191 944,930
11,115,647 145,000,101
1,549,190,403 3,254,498,001

Deposits under 'Liabilities' [ref. Schedule IV (a)] include ‘on shore' foreign currency deposits aggregating US$ 34.92 million
(Previous year US$ 39.66 million) kept by counter party banks / institutions with Exim Bank against reciprocal rupee deposits /
bonds. Cash & Bank Balances under "Assets' [ref. Schedule VI 3. (a) ii)] include rupee deposits aggregating "NIL" (Previous year
NIL) on account of swaps. Investments under "Assets' [ref. Schedule VII 4.] include bonds aggregating ¥ 1.58 billion (Previous year

< 1.79 billion) on account of swaps.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Amount & million)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and extra-ordinary items (42,298.2) 3,126.4
Adjustments for:
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (18.0) 0.9
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net) (1,520.0) (3,108.6)
- Depreciation 184.8 170.9
- Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off 184.3 229.2
- Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -
- Provisions/Write Off of Loans/Investments and other provisions 61,609.5 21,680.0
- Others - to specify - -
18,1424 22,097.0
Adjustments for:
- Other Assets (3,254.0) (2,040.7)
- Current Liabilities (49,785.8) (33,434.1)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (34,897.4) (13,377.8)
Payment of income tax/interest tax (6,161.2) (6,280.2)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (41,058.6) (19,658.0)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Net purchase of fixed assets (127.4) (466.5)
- Net change in investments (4,419.9) 5,634.6
NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (4,547.3) 5,168.1
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Equity capital infusion 5,000.0 5,000.0
- Loans borrowed (net of repayments made) 80,803.9 27,519.5
- Loans lent, bills discounted and rediscounted
(net of repayments received) (48,910.6) (35,242.7)
- Dividend on equity shares and tax on dividend (41.3) (315.8)
(Balance of Net profits transferred to Central Government)
Net cash used in/raised from Financing Activities 36,852.0 (3,039.0)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (8,753.9) (17,528.9)
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 36,908.9 54,437.8
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 28,155.0 36,908.9
For and on behalf of the Board
Shri Debasish Mallick Shri David Rasquinha
Deputy Managing Director Managing Director
Shri T. S. Tirumurti Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar
Shri Rajeev Rishi Smt. Geetha Muralidhar

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

Mumbai, May 18, 2018
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

)

Financial Statements
a) Basis of preparation

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank) (General
Fund and Export Development Fund) have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles followed in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies that are applied
by the Bank are consistent with those used in the previous year. The form and manner in which the
Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account of Exim Bank are prepared have been provided in
the Export-Import Bank of India, General Regulations, 1982 approved by the Board of Directors with
the previous approval of Government of India under Section 39 (2) of Export-Import Bank of India
Act, 1981 (28 of 1981). Certain important financial ratios/data are disclosed as part of the “Notes
to Accounts” in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Circular DBS.FID.No.108/01.02.000/2015-16
dated June 23, 2016 and thereafter.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for
the reporting period. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

Revenue Recognition

Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis except in respect of interest on Non—performing
Assets (NPA) / Non-performing Investments and “Stressed Assets”, interest on loans under Strategic
Debt Restructuring, fee income, commission, commitment charges and dividend which are accounted
on cash basis. NPAs are determined as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Term Lending Institutions.
Discount / redemption premium offered on Exim Bank Bonds has been amortised over the tenure of
the bond and included in interest expenses.

iii) Asset Classification and Provisioning

Loans and Advances shown in Balance Sheet comprise only principal outstanding net of provisions for
Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Interest receivables are grouped under “Other Assets”.

Loan Assets are classified into the following groups: Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets, Doubtful
Assets and Loss Assets, taking into consideration the degree of credit weaknesses and extent of
dependence on collateral security for realisation of dues. Classification of loan assets and provisioning
are as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Term Lending Institutions.
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iv) Investments

The entire investment portfolio is classified under three categories:

a) “Held to Maturity” (the securities acquired with the intention to hold them to maturity),

b) “Held for Trading” (the securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the

c)

short term price/interest rate movements, etc.) and
“Available for Sale” (the balance investments).

The investments are further classified as:

i) Government securities

ii) Other approved securities

i)y Shares

iv) Debentures and Bonds

v) Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures

vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, etc.)

The classification of various instruments of investments, categorisation, shifting among categories,
valuation and provisioning of investments are done in accordance with the norms laid down by RBI to
All-India Term Lending Institutions.

v) Fixed Assets and Depreciation

a)

b)

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is provided for on straight-line method basis at the following rates:

Asset Depreciation Rate
Owned Buildings 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 25%
Office Equipments 25%
Other Electrical Equipments 25%
Computers and Computer Software 25%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Mobile Phones and other electronic items subject to rapid 0

technological obsolescence 33.33%

In respect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided for the entire year in the year
of purchase and in respect of assets sold during the year, no depreciation is provided in the year
of sale.

d) When a depreciable asset is disposed off, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the net surplus or
deficit is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Account.
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vi) Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
internal/external factors to provide for impairment in the value of the assets or reverse impairment
losses recognised in previous periods, as applicable. Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds recoverable amount.

vii) Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end.

b) Income and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year.

¢) Outstanding foreign exchange contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by the FEDAI for
specified maturities and the resulting profits/losses are included in the Profit and Loss account.

d) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are stated at the rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at year end.

viii) Guarantees

Provisioning for guarantees is made taking into account the likely losses on projects till their completion,
for uncovered portion under ECGC policies.

ix) Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in derivative contracts such as Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps, Cross-
Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements, for hedging its assets and liabilities.
Based on RBI Guidelines, the above derivatives undertaken for hedging purposes are accounted on
accrual basis. Qualitative and Quantitative disclosures pertaining to outstanding derivative contracts
are reported in the “Notes to Accounts” in accordance with RBI’s Master Circular “Disclosure norms
for Financial Institutions” on the Balance Sheet date.

Provision for Employee Benefits

a) Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund are defined benefit schemes administered by the
Bank and the Bank’s contributions to these funds are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for
the year.

b) Gratuity and Pension are defined benefit obligations. Liabilities towards these obligations are
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year based on the
projected unit credit method.

c) Liability towards leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at year end.
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xi) Accounting for Taxes on Income

a) Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the relevant statute.

b) Deferred tax on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income is accounted
for, using the tax rates and the tax law enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty of
realisation.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per AS 29 — “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl), the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Il. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS — GENERAL FUND

1.

3.

Agency Account

As Exim Bank is acting only in the capacity of an agency to facilitate certain transactions in Iraq
relating to Indian contractors, foreign currency receivables advised to the Bank equivalent to
< 44.79 billion (previous year I 44.57 billion) held on agency account including a sum of I 40.48 billion
(previous year X 40.27 billion) assigned to Government of India (GOI) are not included in the above
Balance Sheet.

Income-Tax

The capital of the Bank is wholly subscribed by the Central Government and the Bank does not have
any share capital. The balance of profit transferable to the Central Government in accordance with
Section 23 (2) of the Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 is not termed as dividend. Consequently,
dividend distribution tax is considered not payable, in the light of the judgement passed by the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal in case no. ITA No. 2025 / Mum / 2000 on December 18, 2006 and hence, no
provision has been made for the same.

a) Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees include expired guarantees of I 1.24 billion (previous year ¥ 2.01 billion), yet to be
cancelled in the books.
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b)

Claims not acknowledged as debts

The amount of ¥ 2.31 billion (previous year I 1.97 billion) shown under Contingent Liabilities as
“Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts”, pertains to claims/counter-claims filed against
the Bank mostly by Bank’s defaulting borrowers in response to legal action initiated against them
by the Bank. None of the claims / counter-claims is considered as maintainable in the opinion of
Bank’s solicitors and none of them has reached the stage of final hearing. Based on professional
advice, no provision is considered necessary.

Forward Exchange Contracts, Currency / Interest Rate Swaps

i) The outstanding forward exchange contracts as at March 31, 2018 have been fully hedged.
The Bank undertakes derivatives transactions (Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements
and Currency-cum-interest rate swaps), for the purpose of Asset-Liability Management as
per RBI guidelines issued vide circular Ref. No. MPD.BC.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 dated
July 7, 1999 and thereafter. The Bank also unwinds and re-enters such transactions based
on requirements/market conditions. The outstanding derivative transactions are captured in
the interest rate sensitivity position, which is monitored by the Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) and reviewed by the Board. The credit equivalent of derivatives is arrived
at as per ‘Current Exposure’ method prescribed by RBI. The fair value and the price value
of a basis point (PV01) of derivatives are disclosed separately in the ‘Notes to Accounts’ as
stipulated by RBI. The premium or discount arising at inception of forward exchange contracts
is amortised over the life of the contracts. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of forward
exchange contracts is recognized as income/expense for the year.

ii) The Bank is permitted to be a ‘market maker’ for offering long-dated Foreign Currency-Rupee
Swaps to clients/non-clients.

Profit/Loss on Exchange fluctuation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end. Income and expenditure
items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. The notional loss on such
translation of the retained earnings on FC operations during the current year is I 0.13 billion
(previous year notional profit of ¥ 0.22 billion).

4. Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed payments to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises.



5. Additional Information as required by Reserve Bank of India

5.1 Capital
(@

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 I

Particulars As on As on
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

(i) | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) 10.35% 15.81%
(i) | Core CRAR 8.82% 14.29%
(iii) | Supplementary CRAR 1.53% 1.52%

(b) The amount of subordinated debt raised and outstanding as on March 31, 2018 as Tier-Il capital:

< NIL (previous year: X NIL).

(c) Risk weighted assets

 billion)

Particulars As on As on
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

()| ‘On’ balance sheet items 979.05 590.05
(i) | ‘Off’ balance sheet items 73.80 126.71

(d) The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet: Capital wholly subscribed by the

Government of India.

e The CRAR and other related parameters have been determined as per the extant capital
adequacy norms prescribed by RBI for the Financial Institutions (Fls).

¢ The revised Framework to be prescribed by the RBI, including the Basel lll norms, are still at
draft stage. The Bank will implement Basel Ill norms for determining CRAR from the date they
become effective. However, the final notification from RBI is awaited.

5.2 Free Reserves and Provisions

(@) Provisions on Standard Assets

® billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(i) | Provisions towards Standard Assets 14.08 9.22)
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(b) Floating Provisions

 billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(@) | opening balance in the floating provisions ] )
accounts
(b) | The quantum of floating provisions made in ) )
the accounting year
() | Amount of draw down made during the i i
accounting year
(d) | Closing balance in the floating provisions ) ]
account
5.3 Asset Quality and Specific Provisions
(@) Non-Performing Advances
( billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 3.75% 4.688%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 99.62 42.75
(b) | Additions during the year 43.24 68.10
(c) |Reductions during the year 23.10 11.23
(d) | Closing balance 119.76 99.62
(iii)  |Movement of Net NPAs
(a) | Opening balance 48.04 8.55
(b) | Additions during the year 24.87 45.85
(c) | Reductions during the year 32.63 6.36
(d) | Closing balance 40.28 48.04
(iv)  |Movement of Provisions for NPAs (excluding
provisions on standard assets)
(@)| Opening balance 51.59 34.20
(b) | Provisions made during the year 39.27 31.94
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 11.38 14.55
(d)| Closing balance 79.48 51.59
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(b) Non-Performing Investments

 billion)
Particulars 2017-18| 2016-17
(i) Net NPIs to Net Investments (%) 0.80% 0.008%
(i) |Movement of NPIs (Gross)
(@) | Opening balance 1.63 0.65
(b) | Additions during the year 1.95 1.01
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.54 0.03
(d)| Closing balance 3.04 1.63
(iiiy  |Movement of Net NPIs
(@) | Opening balance 0.0042 -
(b) | Additions during the year 0.4554 0.0042
(c) | Reductions during the year 0.0042 -
(d) | Closing balance 0.4554 0.0042
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPIs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 1.63 0.65
(b) | Provisions made during the year 1.51 1.01
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 0.56 0.03
(d) | Closing balance 2.58 1.63
(c) Non-Performing Assets (a+b)
(X billion)
Particulars 2017-18| 2016-17
(i) Net NPAs to Net Assets (Advances + Investments) (%) 3.60% 4.688%
(i) |Movement of NPAs (Gross Advances + Gross Investments)
(@) | Opening balance 101.25 43.40
(b) | Additions during the year 45.19 69.11
(c) | Reductions during the year 23.64 11.26
(d) | Closing balance 122.80 101.25
(iii) |Movement of Net NPAs
(@) | Opening balance 48.0442 8.55
(b) | Additions during the year 25.3254| 45.8542
(c) | Reductions during the year 32.6342 6.36
(d) | Closing balance 40.7354| 48.0442
(iv) | Movement of Provisions for NPAs
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
(@) | Opening balance 53.22 34.85
(b) | Provisions made during the year 40.78 32.95
(c) | Write off/write back of excess provisions 11.94 14.58
(d)| Closing Balance 82.06 53.22
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5.5 Movement of Non-Performing Assets
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 billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gross NPAs as on 1%t April (Opening balance) 99.62 42.75
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 40.93 68.10
Interest funding 2.06 (0.39)
Exchange Fluctuation 0.25 -
Sub Total (A) 142.86 110.46
Less:
() Upgradations 3.13 1.55
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from
v upgraded a((:counts) ’ 5.38 2.70
(iii) Technical/Prudential write offs 14.34 5.31
(iv) Write offs other than those under (jii) above 0.25 0.76
(v) Exchange Fluctuation - 0.52
Sub Total (B) 23.10 10.84
Gross NPAs as on 31t March (closing balance) (A-B) 119.76 99.62

Gross NPAs as per Appendix Part C-2 of DBR circular DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/2015-16 dated July 01, 2015.

5.6 Write-offs and Recoveries

 billion)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Opening balance of Technical/Prudential written off

: 6.04 0.75
accounts as at 1%t April
Add: Technical/Prudential write offs during the year 14.34 5.31
Sub Total (A) 20.38 6.06
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.0007 0.02
prudential written off accounts during the year (B) ' '
Closing balance as on 31t March (A-B) 20.38 6.04
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5.7 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

 billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Total Assets 95.26 121.52
Total NPAs 5.62 6.64
Total Revenue 6.99 7.20
The above figures pertain to Bank’s London branch, which started operations in October, 2010.
5.8 Depreciation and Provision on Investments
 billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(1)  |Investments
(i) |Gross Investments 73.11 61.54
a)|In India 73.11 61.54
b) | Outside India - -
(ii) |Provision for Depreciation 16.14 10.52
a) |In India 16.14 10.52
b) | Outside India - -
(i) |Net Investments 56.97 51.03
a)|In India 56.97 51.03
b) | Outside India - -
(2) | Movement of provision held towards
depreciation on investments
(i) |Opening balance 10.52 5.07
(i) |Add: Provisions made during the year 5.62 5.47
(iii) | Appropriation, if any, from Investment ] ]
Fluctuation Reserve Account during the year
(iv) |Less: Write off/write back of excess
provisions during the year ' 0.02
(V) |Less: Transfer, if any, to Investment ) )
Fluctuation Reserve Account
(vi) |Closing balance 16.14 10.52
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5.9 Provisions and Contingencies

(X billion)
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown
under the head Expenditure in Profit 2017-18 2016-17
and Loss Account
Provision for depreciation on Investment 5.58 5.50
Provision towards NPA 26.84 17.91
Provision made towards Income tax (13.06) 2.71
Other Provisions and Contingencies 0.0024 (0.07)
5.10 Provision Coverage Ratio
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Provision Coverage Ratio 71.26% 54.54%
6. Investment Portfolio: Constitution and Operations
6.1 Repo Transactions
Current Year:
(X billion)
M|n|mu'm MaX|mu.m Daily Aver'age Outstanding as
. outstanding outstanding outstanding
Particulars . . . on March 31,
during the during the during the 2018

year year year

Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
i) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
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Previous Year:
 billion)
Minimum Daily
. Maximum Average Outstanding as
. outstanding . .
Particulars . outstanding | outstanding | on March 31,
during the ! .
during the year | during the 2017
year
year
Securities sold under repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities Purchased under
reverse repos
i) Government Securities - - - -
ii) Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
6.2 Disclosure of Issuer Composition for Investment in Debt Securities
Current Year:
( billion)
Amount of
“Below
Sr. Inv;s;g;ent investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
No Issuer Amount through grade” Securities | Securities
. Securities held held
private held
placement €
(1) 2) (3) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs 0.032 - - 0.03 0.03
2 |Fls 1.82 1.58 - 0.24 1.82**
3 |Banks 0.17 - - 0.17 0.16
4 |Private corporates 29.91 29.85 - 29.91 26.15*
5 |Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
Others 0.50 - - - 0.50
7 | Provision
held towards 14.45 - - - R
depreciation?
Total 32.43 31.43 - 30.35 28.67

#  Only aggregate amount of provision held is disclosed in column 3

Out of which ¥ 21.61 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies

(ARCs) and  4.19 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.
** Qut of which ¥ 1.58 billion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.
Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.
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Previous Year:
 billion)
Amount of
“Below
Sr. Inv;s;(r;;ent investment | “Unrated” | “Unlisted”
Issuer Amount rade” Securities | Securities
No. through g
: Securities held held
private held
placement €
(1) ) 3) 4) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 |FIs 2.03 1.79 - 0.24 2.03**
3 |Banks 0.27 0.10 - 0.17 0.17
4 | Private corporates 27.47 27.41 - 27.47 24.94*
5 |Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |Others 0.50 - - - 0.50
7 | Provision
held towards 9.92 - - - -
depreciation?
Total 30.31 29.30 - 27.92 27.68

#  Only aggregate amount of provision held is disclosed in column 3

* Qut of which ¥ 22.13 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) and ¥ 2.76 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

** Qut of which ¥ 1.79 billion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

6.3 Sale and Transfer to/from HTM Category

There has been no sale or transfer.
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7. Details of Financial Assets Purchased/Sold

7.1 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation (SC)/Reconstruction (RC) Company for Asset

Reconstruction

A. Details of Sales

® billion)

Iﬁ; Particulars 2017-18|  2016-17

(i)| No. of Accounts - 2

(i) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC - 0.39

(iif) | Aggregate consideration - 0.34

(iv) | Consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred ] )
in earlier years

(v)| Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value - (0.05)

e The “Assets sold to Reconstruction Companies” have been reckoned as defined in RBI Master Circular DBOD No.

FID.FIC.2/01.02.00/2006-07 dated July 01, 2006 and thereafter.

B. Details of Book value of Investments in Security Receipts

 billion)
S Book value of Investments
N; Particulars in Security receipts
' 2017-18|  2016-17
(i) | Backed by NPAs sold by the Bank as underlying 10.04 13.67
(ii) | Backed by NPAs sold by banks/other financial institutions/ ] ]
non-banking financial companies as underlying
Total 10.04 13.67
7.2 Details of Non Performing Financial Assets Purchased/Sold
A. Details of Non Performing financial assets purchased
 billion)
'\SI;' Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

1)|a) No. of accounts purchased during the year

b) Aggregate outstanding

2) |a) Of these, number of accounts restructured
during the year

b) Aggregate outstanding
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 billion)
ﬁg Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
1) | No. of accounts sold 1 -
2) |Aggregate outstanding 1.96 -
3) |Aggregate consideration received 1.71 -
8. Operating Results

Sr. .

No Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(i) | Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.24 7.63
(ii)| Non-interest income as a percentage to average working 0.47 0.72

funds
(iii) | Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 1.70 2.24
(iv) | Return on average assets (2.42) 0.04
(v) | Net Profit/(Loss) per (permanent) employee (in X billion) (0.086) 0.001

e For operating results, the working funds and total assets have been taken as the average of the figures as at the end
of the previous accounting year and the end of the accounting year under report (The “working funds” refer to the total
assets).

e All permanent, full-time employees in all cadres have been reckoned for computing per employee net profit/(loss).

9. Credit Concentration Risk

9.1 Capital Market Exposure

Sr.
No.

Particulars

2017-18

2016-17

)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

(il

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment
in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

(il

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security;
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(iv)

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers;

(vi)

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of
shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean
basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii)

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/
iSsues;

(viil)

Underwriting commitments taken up by the Bank in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and
unregistered)

Total Exposure to Capital Market

9.2 Exposure to Country Risk

 billion)

Exposure Provision held Exposure Provision held

Risk Category (net) as at as at (net) as at as at

March 2018 March 2018° March 2017 March 2017@
Insignificant 98.42 - 108.78 -
Low 325.94 - 452.30 -
Moderate 249.59 - 626.28 -
High 97.22 - 73.55 -
Very High - - - -
Restricted 90.73 - 114.78 -
Off-credit - - - -
Total 861.90 - 1,375.69 -

@The Bank is not required to provide for country concentration risk, as there is no circular addressed to Fls.
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 billion)
No. of Aggregate amount Amount of exposure
accounts outstanding converted into equity
2 0.61 0.98
SDR - Change in Ownership Outside SDR Scheme
( billion)
No. of Aggregate amount Amount of exposure
accounts outstanding converted into equity
1 0.50 0.51
9.4 Exposure on the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A)
 billion)
No. of accounts | Aggregate Amount Outstanding
Particulars where S4A has amount Provision Held
been applied | outstanding | N PartA In Part B
Classified as
Standard 3 3.22 4.32 3.51 2.14
Classified as i i _ ; -
NPA

9.5 Prudential Exposure Limits — Single Borrower Limit (SGL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL)

exceeded by the Bank
A. The number and amount of exposures in excess of the prudential exposure limits during the
year
 billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. PAN Borrower |Industry| Industry Amount asa%
Sector Non- .
No. No. Name Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
Mangalore
1.| AMACM51324 | RefineryAnd |y oy | PelO- g e | 2916 | 1956
Petrochemicals chemicals
Ltd.*
2.| AADCV1810B | VOVL Ltd.* 40201 | Oil and Gas | Private 19.16 - 16.91

* Approval of the Board was obtained, for additional exposure of 5% of TCF in line with RBI guidelines
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B. Credit exposure as percentage to capital funds and as percentage to total assets

Percentage

Percentage to

Particulars to Capital Total Credit P%f;r::g:t?
Funds* Exposure (TCE)®

i) | Largest single borrower 19.56 1.20 1.79

i) | Largest borrower group 33.40 2.06 3.06

iii) | 20 largest single borrowers 222.36 13.68 20.40

iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 282.30 17.37 25.90

*Capital Funds as on March 31, 2017

@TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1)

of GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2)

Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest

There were 2 borrowers as on March 31, 2018 for whom exposure over 15% of capital

funds was assumed with the approval of the Board. Exposure to these borrowers as on
March 31, 2018 stood at 19.56% and 16.91% of the capital funds of the Bank, respectively.

Previous Year:

Percentage to

Particulars g:;ﬁi?tsfr? dts(i Total Crgdit P?;f;rzzg:tzo
Exposure (TCE)®

i) | Largest single borrower 16.01 0.77 1.46

ii) | Largest borrower group 31.45 1.52 2.87

iii) | 20 largest single borrowers 193.26 9.35 17.61

iv) | 20 largest borrower groups 281.99 13.65 25.70

* Capital Funds as on March 31, 2016

@TCE: Loans + Advances + Unutilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of derivatives.

1)

of GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2)

Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest

There was 1 borrower as on March 31, 2017 for whom exposure over 15% of capital funds

was assumed with the approval of the Board. Exposure to this borrower as on March 31, 2017
stood at 16.01% of the capital funds of the Bank.

C. Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors

Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i)| EPC Services 12.26 9.28
ii) | Ferrous Metals and Metal Processing 9.84 7.45
iii) | Petroleum Products 6.87 5.20
iv) | Textiles and Garments 6.10 4.62
v)| Oil and Gas 5.64 4.27
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Previous Year:
Sector Percentage to Total Credit Percentage to
Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 10.09 7.49
ii) | Ferrous metals and Metal Processing 9.68 7.18
iii) | Oil and Gas 7.68 5.70
iv) | Textiles and Garments 6.53 4.85
v) | Construction 5.16 3.83

The “credit exposure” has been reckoned as defined by RBI.
Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of GOI, excluded for
computing industry exposure.

D. Unsecured Advances

Unsecured advances aggregating ¥ 6.81 billion were secured by corporate/personal guarantees,
promissory notes, trust receipts, etc. the estimated value of which is at ¥ 1.74 billion.

E. Factoring Exposures
The Bank had an exposure aggregating < 1.4 billion under factoring arrangement.

F. Exposures where the Bank had exceeded the prudential Exposures Limits during the year

( billion)
Amount Exposure
Sr. PAN Industry | Industry Amount asa%
Borrower Name Sector Non- .
No. No. Code Name Funded to Capital
Funded
Funds
Mangalore
1.| AaacM51324 | RefineryAnd a1 PelO- g el 9016 | 1956
Petrochemicals chemicals
Ltd.
Oil and .
2.| AADCV1810B VOVL Ltd. 40201 Gas Private 19.16 - 16.91

There were 2 borrowers as on March 31, 2018 for whom exposure over 15% of capital funds was assumed with the
approval of the Board. Exposure to these borrowers as on March 31, 2018 stood at 19.56% and 16.91% of the capital
s of the Bank, respectively.

fund
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(@) Concentration of borrowings and lines of credit

10. Concentration of borrowings/lines of credit, credit exposures and NPAs

 billion)
Particulars 2017-18| 2016-17
Total borrowings from twenty largest lenders 132.30 103.48
Percent.age of borrowings from twenty largest lenders to total 12.70% 10.77%
borrowings of the Bank

(b) Concentration of Credit exposures

( billion)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers 251.94 206.45
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to 0 0
Total Advances of the Bank 21.82% 19.15%
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 251.94 206.45
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to

13.68% 9.35%

Total exposure of the Bank on borrowers/customers
In the case of Exim Bank, percentage of total of top ten country 97 56% 37 30%
exposures to total exposures

Exposure computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed vide RBI Master Circular on Exposure
norms for financial institutions: DBR.FID.FIC.No.4/01.02.00/2015-16 dated July 01, 2015 and thereafter.

(c) Sector-wise concentration of exposures and NPAs

(X billion)
2017-18 2016-17

Sr. Percentage of Percentage of

Nt; Sector Outstanding Gross | Gross NPAs to | Outstanding Gross | Gross NPAs to
’ Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances | Total Advances | NPAs | Total Advances

in that sector in that sector

A | Domestic Sector 370.61 84.13 23% 356.40 62.02 17%
1| Total Export Finance 330.56 72.65 22% 307.51 60.52 20%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 294.46 61.42 21% 272.88 49.25 18%
Ferrous Metals & Metal 44.41|  21.04 47% 44.26| 2039 46%

Processing

0il and Gas - - - 7.89 0.93 12%
Textiles & Garments 41.80 6.61 16% - - -
Others 208.25 33.77 16% 220.73 27.94 13%
Services Sector 36.10 11.23 31% 34.63 11.27 33%
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@ billion)

Aviation Services - - - 2.94 - -
EPC Services 13.61 9.78 72% 14.75 10.04 68%
Shipping Services 11.54 0.62 5% 9.29 0.62 7%
Others 10.95 0.83 8% 7.65 0.61 8%
Total Import Finance 40.05 11.48 29% 48.89 1.50 3%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 35.20 11.48 33% 41.97 0.01 0.02%
Ef;;%‘fs i':]";ta's & Metal 154| 154 100% 1.44 - -
Oil and Gas - - - 11.37 - -
Others 33.66 9.94 29.53% 29.17 0.01 0.02%
Services Sector 4.85 - - 6.92 1.49 22%
EPC Services 0.34 - - 1.92 1.49 78%
Shipping Services 3.47 - - 3.51 - -
Others 1.04 - - 1.49 - -
0f (A), exposures
guaranteed by the - - - - - -
Government of India

B |External Sector 146.07 35.63 24% 184.67 37.60 20%
Total Export Finance 146.07 35.63 24% 184.67 37.60 20%
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector 114.65 24.68 22% 152.74 25.03 16%
Ef(’)’c‘:; i':]";ta's & Veetal 2435  2.39 10% 2629 162 6%
Oil and Gas - - - 29.98 8.19 27%
Textiles & Garments 3.20 - - - - -
Others 87.10 22.29 26% 96.47 15.22 16%
Services Sector 31.42 10.95 35% 31.93 12.56 39%
Aviation Services - - - 5.10 - -
EPC Services 10.94 4.50 41% 12.25 4.33 35%
Shipping Services 4.31 3.37 78% 4.45 3.38 76%
Others 16.17 3.08 19% 10.13 4.85 48%
Total Import Finance - - - - - -
Agricultural Sector - - - - - -
Industrial Sector - - - - - -
Services Sector - - - - - -
0f (B), exposures
guaranteed by the - - - - - -
Government of India

C | Other Exposures* 638.12 - - 536.93 - -

D | Total Exposures (A+B+C) 1,154.80| 119.76 10.37% 1,078.00 99.62 9.24%

#includes advances under Lines of Credit, Buyer's Credit - National Export Insurance Account, Concessional Finance
Scheme, Refinance to Commercial Banks and Advances Counter-guaranteed by Banks.

4
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11. Derivatives

11.1 Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

@ billion)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

2017-18

2016-17

Hedging

Trading

Hedging

Trading

1.

The Notional
Principal of swap
agreements

348.12

290.75

Losses, which
would be incurred
if counter parties
failed to fulfill their
obligations under
the agreements

0.10

0.37

Collateral required
by the Bank upon
entering into
swaps

Concentration of
credit risk arising
from Swaps

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits

All transactions fall
within approved credit
exposure limits

The fair value of
the swap book

(11.28)

(6.73)

Nature and Terms of Swaps: All transactions have underlying assets/liabilities and have been undertaken for the purpose
of hedging the Bank’s ALM position.

11.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

( billion)

Sr. :

Particulars Amount
No.
1. [Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

undertaken during the year .
2. |Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding as on March 31, 2018 .
3. |Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding and not “highly effective” .
4. |Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding and not “highly effective” .
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11.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

A.
1)

Qualitative disclosures

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions predominantly for raising cost-effective funds
and hedging its balance sheet exposures, with the objective of reducing market risk. The Bank
currently deals only in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and currency derivatives, of the type
permitted by RBI.

Derivative transactions carry (i) market risk i.e. the probable loss that the Bank may incur as a
result of adverse movements in interest rates / exchange rates and (ii) credit risk i.e. the probable
loss the Bank may incur if the counter-parties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank has in place
a Derivative Policy approved by the Board, which aims at synchronising the risk management
objectives at the transaction level with those of the overall ALM position. The policy defines
the use of permitted derivative products consistent with business goals of the Bank, lays down
the control and monitoring systems and deals with regulatory, documentation and accounting
issues. The policy also prescribes suitable risk parameters to control and manage market risk
on derivative trades undertaken in the treasury book (stop-loss limits, open position limits, tenor
limits, settlement and pre-settlement risk limits, PVO1 limits).

The ALCO of the Bank oversees management of market risks with support from the Bank’s Mid-
Office, which measures, monitors and reports market risk associated with derivative transactions.

All derivative transactions outstanding in the Bank’s books as on March 31, 2018 have been
undertaken for hedging purposes and are in the ALM book. The income on such transactions has
been accounted for on accrual basis.

Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) and Currency Swaps are not included in Outstanding Forward Exchange
Contracts under Contingent Liabilities as per the Derivative Policy.
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B. Quantitative Disclosures

@ billion)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

2017-18

2016-17

Currency
Derivatives

Interest rate
Derivatives

Currency
Derivatives

Interest rate
Derivatives

Derivatives
(Notional Principal Amount)

a) For hedging

392.45

348.12

371.84

290.75

b) For trading

Marked to Market Positions

a) Asset (+)

b) Liability (-)

28.75

11.28

32.72

6.73

Credit Exposure

19.42

1.72

21.50

1.64

Likely impact of one
percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)

a) On hedging derivatives

13.54

20.26

13.69

16.44

b) On trading derivatives

Maximum and Minimum of
100*PVO1 observed during
the year

a) On hedging

(i) Maximum

13.67

20.52

14.66

18.22

(ii) Minimum

12.77

14.47

13.69

8.98

b) On trading

(i) Maximum

(i) Minimum

12. Letters of comfort issued by the Bank

During the year, the Bank has issued Letter of Comfort to ICICI Bank aggregating < 0.58 billion (previous
year to Punjab National Bank aggregating ¥ 2.00 billion). As on March 31, 2018, no financial obligation
has arisen on the above commitments. As on March 31, 2018, total Letters of Comfort outstanding
aggregate ¥ 2.58 billion.
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13. Asset Liability Management

Current Year:
( billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 1o 1510 |29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over 5
Particulars 14 28 to3 Total
&upto6 up upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months | to1year | years | years
Rupee
36.77| 22.54 21.41 47 61 39.62| 52.22 25.14| 32.89 278.20
Advances
Rupee 2| 095 007 0.04 251 011 099 5230  56.97
Investments
Rupee Other| oo 1ol 161| 48.04| 2332  78.64| 12849| 10249| 331.79| 73956
Assets
Rupee 0.01| 0004/ 014 21.48| 2200| o041 005 S| 4409
Deposits
Rupee
. 35.43| 5.00 54.75 2410 57.77| 44.23 72.67| 143.96 437.91
Borrowings
Rupee Other | 1 o11 905 97| 2873|  2463| 7820 89.99| 35.55| 193.84| 495.82
Liabilities
Foreign
Currency 53.35| 25.88 37.78 48.05 124.49| 254.16| 211.44| 375.34| 1,130.49
Assets
Foreign
Currency 41.09 8.32 45.43 53.50 126.76| 284.32| 249.88| 316.52| 1,125.82
Liabilities
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Previous Year:
 billion)
Over 3 Over6 | Over1 | Over3
. 1t | 1510 | 29 days months | months & | year & | years & | Over5
Particulars 14 28 to 3 Total
&upto6 up upto3 | upto5 | years
days | days | months
months | to 1year | years years
Rupee
472 10.22| 105.12 48.39 4717 30.41 2317 37.44| 306.64
Advances
Rupee .| o010| o057 0.56 0.11| 285 153 4524| 5096
Investments
Rupee Other | opoo|  471| 2718  17.71|  29.87| 154.99| 95.15| 298.10| 65393
Assets
Rupee 137 002| 037] 2393 950| 054 019 | 3592
Deposits
Rupee
. 27.63| 0.40| 100.89 6.00 7.30| 83.27| 52.43| 158.97| 436.89
Borrowings
Rupee Other | .01 494 0881| 2656 3376 103.78| 32.88| 194.31| 428.24
Liabilities
Foreign
Currency 36.95| 10.40 39.91 95.66 115.11| 185.74| 168.12| 320.54| 972.43
Assets
Foreign
Currency 5.69 2.49 11.08 89.38 90.06| 246.75| 209.80| 304.98| 960.23
Liabilities
14. Draw Down from Reserves
The Bank has not drawn any amount from the Reserves.
15. Business Ratios
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Return on Equity (39.94)% 0.62%
Return on Assets (2.42)% 0.04%
Net Profit/(Loss) per employee (X billion) (0.086) 0.001

16. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by RBI

There are no penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
for contraventions of any of the provisions of the Act or non-compliance with any other requirements
of the Act, order, rule or condition specified by Reserve Bank of India.
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17. Disclosure of Complaints

Customer Complaints
3; Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(@ |No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
(b) |No. of complaints received during the year 1 2
(©) [No. of complaints redressed during the year 1 2
(d) |No. of complaints pending at the end of the year - -

18. Off-Balance Sheet SPVs Sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting
norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas

Disclosure as per specific Accounting Standards

19. Details of Fixed Assets

Details of Fixed Assets are given below as prescribed in AS-10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by

the ICAI.

( billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2017 2.06 1.02 3.08
Additions 0.03 0.12 0.15
Disposals 0.00 0.10 0.10
Cost as on 31t March 2018 (A) 2.09 1.04 3.13
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31%tMarch 2017 0.92 0.86 1.78
Provided during the year 0.09 0.10 0.19
Eliminated on Disposals 0.00 0.10 0.10
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2018 (B) 1.01 0.86 1.87
Net Block (A-B) 1.08 0.18 1.26
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Previous Year:

 billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2016 1.73 0.90 2.63
Additions 0.33 0.14 0.47
Disposals 0.00 0.02 0.02
Cost as on 31t March 2017 A 2.06 1.02 3.08
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2016 0.84 0.79 1.63
Provided during the year 0.08 0.09 0.17
Eliminated on Disposals 0.00 0.02 0.02
Accumulated as on 31tMarch 2017 (B) 0.92 0.86 1.78
Net Block (A-B) 1.14 0.16 1.30

20. Accounting for Government Grants

The Government of India has agreed to pay interest equalisation amount to the Bank towards specific
Lines of Credit extended by the Bank to foreign governments, overseas banks/institutions and the
same is accounted on accrual basis.

21.

22.

Segment Reporting

The operations of the Bank predominantly comprise of only one business segment i.e. financial
activities and hence, have been considered as representing a single business segment.

The geographic segments of the Bank are categorised as Domestic Operations and International
Operations. The categorisation of operations as domestic or international is primarily based on the risk
and reward associated with the place of the transaction.

( billion)

Particulars Domestic Operations International Operations Total
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue 80.79 85.15 6.99 7.20 87.78 92.35
Assets 1,139.90 1,050.53 95.29 121.54 1,235.19 1,172.07

Related Party Disclosures

As per AS-18 Related Party Disclosure issued by the ICAI, the Bank’s related parties are disclosed

below:

e Relationship
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(i) Joint Ventures:
- Global Procurement Consultants Limited

(i) Key Managerial Personnel:

- Shri David Rasquinha (Managing Director — additional charge) (upto August 15, 2017) and
(Managing Director) (from August 16, 2017)

- Shri Debasish Mallick (Deputy Managing Director)

e The Bank's related party balances and transactions are summarised as follows:

( million)
. Joint Venture Key Managerial
Particulars Personnel
2017-18|2016-17|2017-18|2016-17
Loans granted - - - -
Guarantees issued 1.58 - - -
Interest received - - - -
Guarantee commission received 0.004 0.02 - -
Receipts towards services rendered 0.05 - - -
Term Deposit Accepted - 6.62 - 0.50
Interest on Term Deposits 0.31 0.81 0.42 0.49
Amounts written-off/written-back - - - -
Term Deposit Outstanding - 6.62 3.24 3.44
Loans outstanding at year-end - - - -
Guarantees outstanding at year-end 1.58 3.26 - -
Investments outstanding at year end 3.23 3.23 - -
Dividend Received 0.42 0.28
Maximum Loan outstanding during the year - - - -
Maximum Guarantees outstanding during the year 4.45 3.26 - -
Salary including perquisites - - 7.32 9.36
Rent paid - - 0.30 0.25

23. Accounting for Taxes on Income

(a) Details of Provision for Tax for current year:

X billion)

(i)| Tax on Income 1.65
(i) | Less: Net deferred tax Asset (14.71)
(13.06)
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(b) Deferred Tax Asset:

The composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:

 billion)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Assets
1.| Provision Disallowed (Net) 38.32
2. | Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.07
38.39
Less: Deferred Tax Liability
1.| Amortisation of Bond issue expenses 0.56
2. |Special Reserve created under section 36(1)(viii) 4.56
5.12
Net Deferred Tax Assets [included in ‘Other Assets’ in the ‘Assets’ side
33.27
of the Balance Sheet]

24. Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures

Percentage of holdin
Jointly Controlled Entities Country 9 - 9
Current Year| Previous Year
Global Procurement Consultants Ltd. : 0 0
A (GPCL) India 28% 28%

Aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the interest in the jointly
controlled entities using Equity method is as under:

(X million)
Liabilities 2017-18 2016-17 | Assets 2017-18 2016-17
Capital & Reserves 26.67 24.40 | Fixed Assets 0.07 0.09
Loans - - | Investments 14.95 10.09
Other Liabilities 8.24 5.62 | Other Assets 19.89 19.84
Total 34.91 30.02 | Total 34.91 30.02
Contingent Liabilities: NIL (previous year: NIL)
( million)
Expenses 2017-18| 2016-17 |Income 2017-18| 2016-17
Other Expenses 11.36 12.52 | Consultancy Income 14.13 15.62
Interest income
Provisions 1.26 1.26 |and Income from 0.34 0.35
investment
Profit after Tax 2.85 2.93 | Other Income 1.00 0.74
Total 15.47 16.71 | Total 15.47 16.71

Note: Figures for GPCL for FY 2017-18 are unaudited and provisional
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25. Impairment of Assets
A substantial portion of the Bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting Standard
28 “Impairment of Assets” is not applicable. In the opinion of the Bank, there is no impairment of its
assets (to which the standard applies) as at March 31, 2018, requiring recognition in terms of the said
standard.

26. Employee Benefits

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits, issued by the ICAI w.e.f. April 01,
2007. The Bank recognises in its books the liability arising out of Employee Benefits as present value
of obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets on the Balance Sheet date.

A) Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet

( billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 0.952 0.138
Pre§ent value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the 0.907 (0.154)
period
Funded Status 0.045 (0.016)
Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the period - -
Unrecognised transitional liability at the end of the period - -
Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet (0.045) 0.016

B) Expense to be recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

( billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Current Service Cost 0.024 0.012
Interest Cost 0.007 0.001
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.059 0.009
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) (0.158) 0.003

Past Service Cost — Non-vested Benefit - -
Past Service Cost — vested benefit - -
Transitional liability - -
Expense recognised in Profit and Loss Account 0.127) 0.016
Contributions by Employer (0.011) (0.019)
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C) Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Discount Rate (p.a.) 7.70% 7.85%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 7.70% 7.85%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

In addition to the above, for the year FY 2017-18 the amount of Defined Benefit Obligation of Leave
Encashment works out to ¥ 0.072 billion, however provision for an amount of ¥ 0.099 billion has
already been made, hence, no further provision is required.

27.In terms of SEBI circular dated October 29, 2013 the contact details of the Debenture Trustee for
various Bonds issued by Export-Import Bank of India is as given below:

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

AXIS Trustee Services Ltd.

Designated Person: Mr. Jayendra P. Shetty, Chief Operating Officer
Address:

Axis House,

Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound,

Pandurang Budhkar Marg,

Worli, Mumbai - 400 025.

Tel.: (022) 6226 0050/54

Fax: (022) 2425 3000

E-mail: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com
Website: www.axistrustee.com

28. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick Shri David Rasquinha

Deputy Managing Director Managing Director

Shri T. S. Tirumurti Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar
Shri Rajeev Rishi Smt. Geetha Muralidhar

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

Mumbai, May 18, 2018

x
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

DIRECTORS' REPORT

As per Section 15 of the Export-Import Bank of India
Act, 1981 (Exim Bank Act), Exim Bank, with effect
from such date as the Central Government may, by
notification, appoint, shall establish a special fund to
be called the Export Development Fund (EDF). The
EDF was duly notified by the Central Government on
March 31, 1986, and was accordingly established
as on the same date.

The Central Government, on March 31, 1986,
transferred an initial corpus of ¥ 100 million to
the EDF. Subsequently, the Central Government
transferred further amounts of I 35 million on
March 23, 1987, and ¥ 6.52 million on March 29,
1989. This corpus, along with interest accrued by
way of investment, and net of tax paid to the Central
Government, had grown to an aggregate bank
balance of ¥ 350.60 million by March 31, 1996. Out
of the total EDF corpus, an amount of I 250 million
was transferred, with Board and GOI approval, to a
Reserve, termed the ‘Sinking Fund (SF) Reserve’,
under the Bank’s General Fund. The purpose of the
SF Reserve was to absorb losses pertaining to Exim
Bank’s lending under export Lines of Credit (LOCs) /
Buyer’s Credit, which did not enjoy insurance cover
from the Export-Credit Guarantee Corporation of
India (ECGC). Since March 31, 1997, up to March
31, 2018, the total assets of EDF have grown to
< 8.60 billion.

As per the Statement of Objects and Reasons
in the Bill placed before the Parliament seeking
setting up of Export-Import Bank of India, the
Export Development Fund is to be utilised mainly
for the purposes of research, training, survey,
market intelligence, etc. in connection with the
country’s international trade as well as for financing
proposals which are unlikely to be supported by
banks and financial institutions. Utilisation of the
EDF is governed by Section 17 of the Exim Bank
Act, as under:

4

Section 17(1) of the Act permits Exim Bank to (inter
alia) extend loans and advances in or outside India
for the purpose of exports, with the prior approval of
the Central Government.

Section 17(2) of the Act requires that Exim Bank,
prior to seeking such approval of the Central
Government, shall satisfy itself that “...... banking
or financial institutions or other agencies are not
likely to grant such loan or advance, or to enter into
any such arrangement in the ordinary course of
business.”

Section 17(3) of the Act mandates that before giving
its approval, the Central Government shall satisfy
itself that such a facility would be necessary as a
matter of priority in the interests of the international
trade of India.

The EDF, thus, offers itself as a useful avenue for
the GOI to facilitate international trade and cross-
border investment related activities that may not be
amenable to standard financing by Exim Bank or
other bank / financial institutions.

The Department of Financial Services (DFS),
Ministry of Finance conveyed the approval of
the Central Government under Section 17 (1) of
the Exim Bank Act, for domiciling in the EDF a
Buyer’s Credit Facility (under NEIA) of I 9 billion
for extending to select Iranian banks for financing
export of goods and services from India to Iran.
Pursuant to receipt of all necessary approvals, the
EDF, on December 23, 2014, concluded an umbrella
Framework Agreement with seven Iranian banks for
a Buyer’s Credit Facility of ¥ 9 billion with a tenure
of up to 12 years, including a moratorium of up to 4
years, to finance the export of goods and services
from India to Iran. The Buyer’s Credit Facility to the
Iranian banks is backed by Sovereign Guarantee of
the Government of Iran.

Subsequently, DFS conveyed its approval to
enhancement of the facility covered under
the Framework Agreement from I 9 billion to
I 30 billion. Accordingly, the EDF, on



May 04, 2016, entered into an Amendatory
Agreement to the Framework Agreement with the
aforesaid seven Iranian banks for the enhanced
facility of ¥ 30 billion. The facility amount of I 30
billion is envisaged for financing import of steel
rails from India, and development of the Chabahar
port. The modalities of utilisation of the credit will
be decided in accordance with the Framework
Agreement.

Under the Framework Agreement, the first contract
for an aggregate value of ¥ 8.19 billion, for supply
of 150,000 tonnes of steel rails from India to the
Railway of the Islamic Republic of Iran through
the Bank of Industry and Mine, Iran, has since
been approved under the Buyer’s Credit Facility.
As of March 31, 2018, disbursements aggregating
< 8.11 billion have been made under the contract
by the EDF. Pending receipt of approval for a

hd I
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GOI guarantee for raising funds in the EDF, the
disbursements are being funded by the EDF out
of an interim loan provided by the Bank’s General
Fund. Financing for the balance steel rails contract,
and the contract for the Chabahar Port project are at
various stages of negotiation/finalisation.

At the instance of the Iranian side, a proposal for
purchase of six (6) Pneumatic Ship-Unloaders valued
at EUR 12.88 million for Chabahar Port Development
Project has been approved. Implementation is
underway.

Profit before tax of the Export Development Fund
during FY 2017-18 was ¥ 114.54 million as
against ¥ 101.67 million during FY 2016-17. After
providing for tax of ¥ 39.64 million, the post-tax
profit amounted to ¥ 74.90 million, as against
< 66.49 million during FY 2016-17. The profit
< 74.90 million is carried forward to next year.

y




EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The President of India

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the Export Development Fund
of the Export-Import Bank of India (‘the
Bank’), which comprises of the Balance Sheet
as at 31%t March, 2018 and the Profit and
Loss Account for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2.

The Management of the Bank is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (‘the Act’) and the Regulations
framed thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Bank’s
management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said financial statements
give the information in accordance with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations
framed thereunder and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:



(i) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Export Development
Fund of the Bank as at 315t March, 2018;

(i) In the case of the Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended
31t March 2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters:

8.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and the
Regulations framed thereunder.

We report that:

i)  We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

10.

11.

hd I
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ii)  The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account comply with the mandatory
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

We further report that:

i)  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and
the returns.

ii)  In our opinion, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by
the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110417W

CA N. D. ANKLESARIA
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 10250

Mumbai, 18" May, 2018.

y




EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2018

4

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
3 3
LIABILITIES
1. Loans:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources 6,932,011,546 5,374,610,504
2. Grants:
a) From Government 128,307,787 128,307,787
b) From Other Sources - -
3. Gifts, Donations, Benefactions:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources - -
4. Other Liabilities 951,143,165 309,162,861
9. Profit and Loss Account 585,967,085 511,063,467
Total 8,597,429,583 6,323,144,619
ASSETS
1. Bank Balances:
a) In current accounts 116,549 163,809
b) In other deposit accounts - 204,000,000
2. Investments -
3. Loans and Advances:
a) In India - -
b) Outside India 8,116,580,978 5,809,030,094
4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes
Discounted, Rediscounted:
a) In India -
b) Outside India -
9. Other Assets:
a) Accrued interest on:
i) Loans and Advances 238,400,353 98,617,251
i) Investments/bank balances - 10,301,762
b) Advance Income Tax paid 242,331,703 201,031,703
c) Others - -
Total 8,597,429,583 6,323,144,619




hd I

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND I

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2018) (As at 31.03.2017)
3 3

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and
other obligations

i) On outstanding forward exchange contracts
iii) On underwriting commitments
iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments
v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts
vi) Bills for collection
vii) On participation certificates
viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently
liable

Note:

The Bank has established Export Development Fund in terms of Section 15 of Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (The Act). In
terms of Section 17 of the Act, before granting any loan or advance or entering into any such arrangement, Exim Bank has to obtain
the prior approval of the Central Government.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Debasish Mallick Shri David Rasquinha

Deputy Managing Director Managing Director

Shri T. S. Tirumurti Shri Pankaj Jain Shri Rajnish Kumar
Shri Rajeev Rishi Smt. Geetha Muralidhar

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

Mumbai, May 18, 2018
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2018
EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
54 54
EXPENDITURE
1. Interest 555,196,969 90,924,855
2. Other Expenses 3,143,189 794,779
3. Profit carried down 114,545,618 101,673,294
Total 672,885,776 193,392,928
Provision for Income Tax 39,642,000 35,187,000
Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet 74,903,618 66,486,294
114,545,618 101,673,294
INCOME
1. Interest and Discount:

a) loans and advances 663,567,960 98,617,251
b) investments/bank balances 4,697,714 43,277,262
2. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees 4,620,102 51,498,415
3. Other Income - -
4. Loss carried to Balance Sheet - -
Total 672,885,776 193,392,928
Profit brought down 114,545,618 101,673,294

Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier
years written back -
114,545,618 101,673,294

For and on behalf of the Board

} 100

Mumbai, May 18, 2018

Shri Debasish Mallick
Deputy Managing Director

Shri T. S. Tirumurti
Shri Rajeev Rishi

Shri David Rasquinha
Managing Director

Shri Pankaj Jain
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

Shri Rajnish Kumar
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NEDFi House, 4" Floor, GS Road, Dispur, Guwahati - 781 006.
Ph.: +91 361 2237607/609 | Fax: +91 361 2237701

E-mail: eximgro@eximbankindia.in

HYDERABAD

Golden Edifice, 2 Floor, 6-3-639/640, Raj Bhavan Road,
Khairatabad Circle, Hyderabad - 500 004.

Ph.: +91 40 23307816-21 | Fax: +91 40 23317843
E-mail: eximhro@eximbankindia.in

KOLKATA

Vanijya Bhawan, 4" Floor, (International Trade Facilitation Centre),

1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata - 700 016.
Ph.: +91 33 22833419/20 | Fax: +91 33 22891727
E-mail: eximkro@eximbankindia.in

NEW DELHI

Statesman House, Ground Floor,

148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110 001.

Ph.: +91 11 23474800 | Fax: +91 11 23322758/23321719
E-mail: eximndro@eximbankindia.in

PUNE

44, Shankarsheth Road, Pune - 411 037.

Ph.: +91 20 26403000 | Fax: +91 20 26458846
E-mail: eximpro@eximbankindia.in

London Branch

5™ Floor, 35 King Street,

London EC2V 8BB, United Kingdom.

Ph.: +44 20 77969040 | Fax: +44 20 76000936
E-mail: eximlondon@eximbankindia.in

Offices Overseas

ABIDJAN

5™ Floor, Azur Building, 18-Docteur Crozet Road,
Plateau, Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire.

Ph.: +225 20 24 29 51 | Fax: +225 20 24 29 50
E-mail: eximabidjan@eximbankindia.in

ADDIS ABABA

House No. 46, Jakrose Estate Compound,
Woreda 07, Bole Sub-City,

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Ph.: +251 118 222296 | Fax: +251 116 610170
E-mail: aaro@eximbankindia.in

DHAKA

Modhumita Plaza Concord, Floor 12, Plot No. 11,

Road No. 11, Block G, Banani, Dhaka - 1213. Bangladesh.
Ph.: +88 01 708 520 444

E-mail: eximdhaka@eximbankindia.in

DUBAI

Level 5, Tenancy 1B, Gate Precinct Building No. 3, Dubai
International Financial Centre, PO Box No. 506541, Dubai, UAE.
Ph.: +971 4 3637462 | Fax: +971 4 3637461

E-mail: eximdubai@eximbankindia.in

JOHANNESBURG

2" Floor, Sandton City Twin Towers East, Sandhurst Ext. 3,
Sandton 2196, Johannesburg, South Africa.

Ph.: +27 11 3265103/13 | Fax: +27 11 7844511

E-mail: eximjro@eximbankindia.in

SINGAPORE

20, Collyer Quay, #10-02, Singapore - 049319.
Ph.: +65 65326464 | Fax: +65 65352131
E-mail: eximsingapore@eximbankindia.in

WASHINGTON D.C.

1750 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1202,
Washington D.C. 20006, United States of America.
Ph.: +1 202 223 3238 | Fax: +1 202 785 8487

E-mail: eximwashington@eximbankindia.in

YANGON

House No. 54/A, Ground Floor, Boyarnyunt Street,
Dagon Township, Yangon, Myanmar.

Ph.: +95 1389520

E-mail: eximyangon@eximbankindia.in
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Centre One Building, Floor 21,
World Trade Centre Complex,

Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.

+91 22 22172600
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8 ccg@eximbankindia.in

www.eximbankindia.in, www.eximmitra.in
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